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LY hT HIIT

g @ uRF,

fTsa Fo auf § ST 3T U HieT <R G R 7, TG 30 A § ST hE AT BT WA AT TST . A, AT T W G
% 37T H AT T Tk ok off fe@r It € il F5 T el §E SUT-UIe VA €Il Mo 71 T ¥, FESIR AT B it wd
T ¥ e Y 9fehan S &, SRS Saaued &t & YT 1 i M 3T ¥ gL ¢ TR 0N & FHROT kT 3T o o
¥ 2019-20 T TWE ¥ FHRTHSE T Hl YU & FASR T § Hl §H T Trdoiier & & dohl & o il ATawash Yof,
T TN ST ST T FT < T GHAT § gfg T, W &, 39 & W e FERE, S # e fae 37 eifed sremeE
e gfET e,

3T I SUTA STfATRATSH & HE FRh! & TROTHEEY I 2018 H fag sreferawen § et fomrs &t yq@ 0 ¥, afges srefoyawen #
A AR TGOS T 377 AfAfGaarstt # &1 W gfg & 0T e iaiigiy wsifgat grr av 2019 & faw gfg /@i w1 w7 foar
T R, R W W, sreforawen 7 gret &7 famfed § werw gohd fqu € 9 2018 & Sifaw € wEA H R sveforawen 6.6 Hfe
Fiftfer 2T ¥ MM a1, ST el rafy § genfea 7 gfaerd o 3K 6.9 Hfaera @i oK ot SHeT 3K o 2017 ot dred) fommet &
7.3 HfTeTd S g § A off, ST FESIR ITHHT AT & wRT g fanfedt § gay oW gy o W e Mgy Geeh feramedt % wwor
ST SIS T FHIAT SHAR 2018 H WA A $ 80 T UgH T, T AR HT = WA O T R7 wefard fepar, et sl S T
3, 2019 T 37U Hifseh AT THeT § o 2019-20 F 9RA F Fohed ] I | 7.2% Tfeg T STIHA AT &

e AT & F el $9 96 % <R Tew@qul GUR B % QIY-T qehAlel ST 3T qehIeh! heTel WG ST o T
WA fFT T HFFT, YT Sobt SR Sam § ufawret ¥ Seera g 9fE gF §. fawner 21 o A 33, e, snfEfwfere
gafersty 3Mfe & S SUANT & 91y fefSeciertor dfer Tagq & =R ST ofr §, S 31T G0 i A off €. TAR ek 7 af=ner
TP TG I SATEH HT FH HIA GU IRATTH AN T F2 o AU qehefieht T T Tt o7eff § ST 2. SRt 329 37,
TEAX AT F WA T WEh! T AT HIAT 7. TART S Wesh ot (AR ot swensii & ufg f &7 T goa ¢ it St
qrCaT ¥ WEfiTent S fergvomar # oSt S €.

-froee st (@), ST ST % fau ww v g €. T gun, i v W R e SRer a9 A T %
T 7] fearen X feanferana Gfear (sMesie) T Yeeia T Ush T S S 1 €. ST Hfehar ¥ Jr 3T qRfarer aiomy
RS ¢ I TH gawe faha 9 2019-20 % IR S F Ted TR F WEAH T Wew@qUl AU WAt & AT H
SEfiT . A AT St AT & foee & o e ag- st Wi St @ Sk 39 T0Rifa & wreAm § Seera i oy | i &
9 & 37w €.

T Shigd, IS, SITEW Wee, TeAT MelfiTeht qe Cfafeey S &t § Feifad Qe 6 K Hera ¥ gfg o T T gef
T THTA AT €. YRT TWHR 5RT I8 T4 T FefTaciiereor ot fou o T8 g@efT iR Sicime 1 3@d g¢ eaR §o 7 off 3H wrifa
I FTAET ¢, fordlt off TuTr Ge % U Ae SO ok e qe © 3T SHRT Sk WG G i W bl SR wewd ol
ST T, g3 faer ® o qeft Heveqel & X A KR AT o TR A GRT €9 I0T € 39 e 2k § ST AT ket oY o
2019-20 # T = fRIfq ¥ off amex 3.
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ST A% HURT TG H1 oy 7, FRYh Hed, S 1 9 yeee A9 &1 FRaT Anfevit i € difer 3% oaeiiae et oK
SEYAT BT T e & e fiet, ST Sk o1 U Yoo (G 797 W 3R T H TEFeh &1, FORe o9 7 §od 59 91 i e
fean 2 fof raam & Tarer § 3fder Jeeii T STTERT i §U TUT Hehd ohR0T TS UREITAT o 3= HHh! &l ST 1@ 5T Lo Uk
T T Sk AT ST, ok 7 SAFIEA T Taraw Fersit S Wkt Sl ST 7, et frme a1 w1 fafver gfafr gry =
ST ?.

37 H, H 3T WMEeh! HT YIS <1 § e 317 SYer fachedi o STase 370 THereT Yo JardT o 9 § gaRT 95 foar it # oy
Tft Wk U o UfT off SR Tohe Har 7 SR TR Teft Tt s ot FRaT gmedd e €.

YIRS Tfed,
AT,
TS/~

GEERIRE

M -8
feqier - 22 W€,2019
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mﬁmwg@mﬁa@mﬁmw

firr vraamas,

T E % T H Ak areforawer AUl 9T § Heferd & T €. 9 2017 § 3.8% HT gf o TGS A o IWIA a9 2018 F
ek 9fg T 3.3% F T TR W TET. STRTACE o WA 2019 T STIAM F IFTARX a9 2020 H 3.6% T IJT T Tgel T 2019
# 3.3% % AIYel g o F TR W @, 9 2018 F TG FART H afgeh TR W FAfGd 3fg o i €. qu % W Sg A
TG & T AR I (shadow) T T A o AT IS M HEH T AR AT FT STfATRT T W HT IR @ 7. IO
g T sfus ISR Hfsew AT ST 1 Goha fea €.

T e |, 9 2018-19 T T fAET § TRAT sreforawen ¥ Hel 7 X T@T. 9 2018-19 T O A=t Y qorr #
fommet & fsft T TRt ST = # 9 gfg gE . fRY off, Toret fer usiht fmfor § f5-ofert gfig SR T, e 2018 ¥ A 2019
% Foft WEIt H g Hel W gEhIT a9 ¥ el JREa B T I 4% T w9 @ . o 2018-19 F € & GHT
F o F qEEwifa o off eTeTRd H W wWifker Hifq % A W Badt, 2019 F R o S 7 3 3@ F 25 SR g ¥
I TUTH 6.25% T AT T TG THAT Tt §U TTLT Tt YfFehT ST, TR WA 2019 F 9ReA fTo1d o 7 31 3T & 25
YT fog Y kel T gL T 6% T e,

ST ST o e §, R fITd Ik o TSl % SER, ¥ 2018-19 F FT gfg ¥ SGRRT gF qU1 9 2018-19 F T eIk
e F qd-2T-a MUR | T8 10% & T & W ETRT 2019 F TG SOk SehT HT FOT-STAT STI STTHT 78% T, &FAR
MY I AT F0T T2 Jarsii o &7 § A7 2019 F o-X-a MR R f5-37at gfg of g8,

39 ¥ 3@ af & IRE S & wrE-fmeT w1 et | g Ser w3 faxig 9 2018-19 F IRA S F1 ewE T
4,67,584 S @1, Safer foei o 2017-18 § € 4,72,323 S o1, §ov o7 ST T 2,99,855 IS TeT, Sk fadier 31 T,
2018 T TE T 2,94,839 FS oT. Tl STHT § HIET T JTwTT [GIGRT 46.21% T, Safer faier 31 A1, 2018 &l G fawia a9 7
g feeRT 42.46% off. 3= ATId STnedt ¥ ¥793 IS TET, Saieh faish 31 AIE, 2018 1 YA faei o § = NG STHT I850
FE o1 AR 31 719, 2019 T TORT el T 21,67,729 FIUS T, Safer fEHir 31 W, 2018 Tl I7 T 1,77,484 HUS oI, 3o
SifEw R oTf&rl § TAR ToRIUISR o1 Il S9! &7 asTe Tal.

foer 3-4 auf & A T ToTENT GrT: ST SE F qen iRt gAR S ¥ O 7 Uk Ig@ SR W 7. S JAEt &
TfoTEEY faxita 9 2019 ¥ &9 5,656 RIS T The TG T SATUSYH T UMW 7, SHfer faxia a9 2018 § 77 23,122 g off.
e ST TeheT TAUIT 9ehT T 32,356 IS B T, ST feieh 31 A8, 2018 1 ¥ 338,131 IS oT. THRT Tehel TINT fertieh 31 AT,
2019 T STHT 19.29% T AT, Safeh i 31 AT, 2018 1 T 21.48% oT. Y[ TANC T SfGwrT fedies 31 AT, 2019 Fl T
7.73% T AT TN, Safeh Ak 31 W, 2018 T AE 11.10% 1. I 2019-20 F SR SEAE & T8 T F WA § F5
I TIHT WAt § G Y 3RS T, 9 2019-20 T IR TIAC I BT T, & oT6mT H Teaqdl A qe0m I A AT H
T ST AT R BT

forttar o 2018-19 % R S HT ST AT TR 5.21% N T, Sl w7 o 2017-18 T A F§ 5.53% off. Sk H Yg A
3T TEHT T 6,773 HUS B TS, ST a9 2017-18 & XA 2 6,517 e off, Safer -0 31T FTHhT T 2,413 HAUS € TE, ST o
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2017-18 & <M T 2,623 IS off, FTGehT &7 wRT 3FET o) & T 325 IS &1 T HT AR HTA o, qonfy, fer af i gor
F g @4 S T Wl el Teak! & W 35.85% & T 9 2017-18 % IRA [ AT W 2.47% ©ft, S TR 3G TR
T 37T 2.54% TRT. THHT T&F HROT TIC Gl § AT T o€ o,

seh o RETe oY T 3,127 SIS TET, Safeh faeia o 2017-18 | 7€ T 2,733 S o, T, deh 4 T 5,641 S I &I a5t
i, R e faxia af & SR 9 @1 2 5,105 RIS ot SUeh G a8 IeIaY TANT HIeeH, AUs/aS qor TEieerd @t
¥ St graem, faen 3fsm oy # w genfe ©. fedioR 31.03.2018 ST S ST WU ShalSt STUIT 63.13% TET, SR oAk
31.03.2019 T UX 3 T I8 TgHT 76.60% &1 7T, T8 TR -7 1 ToTgelt Ja &1 2. & 31.03.2018 7 sk 7 @vm
3T 3T 70.10% o, ST {7 31.03.2019 T Sci@Hd Jhe o T 65.96% ST &1 1. Goit T SHiEH Wik & T
3t CRAR (TFa-111) @ 2018 & 9.04% T Sgaht faxita ad 2019 & 9.61% &1 1. I8 T fawiar Gohcer 78 29iia © o qitady
1 fewm W €.

feier 31 A, 2019 T doF o e & AT 4,659 IS, 3,966 WA, 10 YA HETE (6 1 TR HEHeT IMHA ©.
TART S 29 T4, 6 § § 5 HOWNad o7 06 TR feeeft, 574 o qeamem aor <o § Fa 707 5l § ¥ 635 5 § ot
Iufefa & gy ifEe TR WX W 9 SRR Tot O 7, S gWR Sk i Iith o1 &1 2.

3 S 1 fertier 31 AT, 2019 T GEIE Y o Aok qfaeeT i FEgd w7 ¥ g9 B € el ®.

RIS Tfed,

3T,
/-
P CRFUIE)

LS ERC
ferier < 22 WS, 2019
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gd-T

(SN

TS ERT 9% GO R ST § R ¥wa 9 o $fEar o YERunet ol aRedt aTftes ST 93 Y[R faTieh 28 ST 2019 T
FTER 12.00 SEIGE, T Wig, e - 400021 FR@ I & T9H Fied & 9F Wy # fFrefafgd wRIAR & Fured 89 e
T STTE.

1

2)

feareR 31 W, 2019 &1 TRATRIfAT Wwg T T TAfHT qorw, fadier 31 AT, 2019 T AN oY & AU -7 @,
TRET SRT G fafy & St o Al ud TfafafeEt W v T w fud ud ol aur o Wi i Ul o,
STAIGH AT $7% WHepT L.

THHTST / TEe 39/ TSR SAMG o ATEAH § YT e
frefafed W fem e 3K ST QU S T S9N A1 et & fo 3 99 Tehey o w9 § 7t e

T 2 o Seheh Rt ShUe (SUHAT ST TSI ST 3TaoT) AfUtTEH, 1970, USHGa dob (Fae To fafeaer qraem) =M, 1970
(“ATT") TE A S 31 sfedr (S wE W) fafm, 1998 THT gEe W AUmeiiid % STUR U URd WHR, WA
fiotd oo, 9Rdg wfaufa wa fafem &1 i /otar 50 Tay § Iyavadh 37 MR o STHIeA, Wewfaal, STqufaar qem
i, afe &g 2, &1 I W @ S SATAGET TS Fd §T 39k gRT Fuifed vl veh geiverdi, 599 8 & R gsa
IRT TEA(T ok 1 TE, T I W IR Yot (G FTHT 0 qehe e strevgeRan) sifuftem 2018 (@&t (SEHEIR fafrem), et
(GETHTOT ST TG TR T TEvaehand) i 2015 (Geiereor fafam) Fen svede Genfud Jet gry fwifea feenfar,
af &g 71, e fafe sifufem 1949, et sfayfa v fafrem o€ sifufem 1992 & simia w1 smavas mftmifat
TR SATEETSH/ AR T ST o qeT 3 A A % i U ST Witk weEeS § S o gfaad I Qe §,
T T G0 FART & 37, S o ARt i GeAf ¢ U O TaeErT 9 % fivre weet (A’ e T R) @
et foRar S 7, S St Sper arelt wfafa wfier @ 5 91 T St wiithdr (59 g 5RT dew vifwar ieq) o S9En % fag
Tfa aTeraT YIS foFam ST €, T WA S7er foeer # v et/ faewer o Svere Uy {1 RSt o "eAw § I
T & 3fFadt S et 907 7 5000/~ FIS (FIT U T9IK SIS haw) (Afaam gfeq, Al ) &1, T a1 Uehifesk e, s
T, ST TR shalell (Ggamea) 7o fagelt Teomm frawment (Twemdend) dof, faxia Teensii, YR =germ s,
ey 3= T, MiveREr steran frawrent it o= Sfora, i foemm fafem/feenfdst & o da &1 sfaadymfayfaar §
T e & for mfrepa © oTeran Swdes ® § &E TS S S gRT SUg<H THeN ST, 1 59 YR gferd, Jead, frifad o
I (AT AR HIA T AT FRT o 3T 9 31X 39 J0it o AfHal &1 ¥ e ST/Fean i@t SR ) STTEo
& JTA Tfed) HTT T T T FHIAT § 5 o T Toha soact goit § % THR H1 o1fiar fordt off gug 51% § w7 T &

“ T g WA foRan Srar § faf 31l aneie o faepeq o @rer a1 S T g et ot e U fiw, e sreran
T Frewfeh A (31, STad! QrdstiTer i) 3R Tgeq 399 SR/ean st dR W e7eed 3R fohan s o
yE, frfe e, SehehrRt St (STRTT o1 3TSi ST SRy tfuf@m, 1970 et (G o7 fieT 3K FehdehRoT STavareha)
fafm, 2018 (“Teit STEHSR fafem”) & T Tor Wi, Yot T R o Mt S off AR &, gRT SR el 3T
feenfadeli o arefi foram ST 31T I8 39 aer qor S FF6) U vl 9u7 39 §HY AT § fohar smom s feves g2 gy
O QT ferarepTe T H ST WAE S .

“ MY 9g wEaTferd femar wirar @ foi T dod o1 Tt STEAISeIR fafret, o fafram qen iié srerar 311 @ AT, ey,
fafemt @ feenfaeli & oferf a1 gRT 3o wyvl fager ¥ 37 frawrhl S S & faeme Te@ & otear 7 ¥, w1 TE
ST SR fafemt & T wraemt g fifia SHa § 7 T 8, Pl 39 ThR @ 79 T S AEvaehdl Tg W
JelYhT 3T 1T BTHIERT SAIT/3TeaT 31 THTTETATSHT 31T ST=Ael T i g Iferhd €.

“ MY 9g wkaterd ferar St @ for Ft (GERROT Hftegar ST TR Savahan) fafEm, 2015 % SEUE, G6g @i
TS % W1 §U GEIGGaT G o WaHH!, SRRy Ul (SUSHHT T ST I ST, ifuftEm, 1970 % g, I7a
o 3T sfear (o SR Hfeww), faftem, 1998 o wawmT, Tt SEHSSIR fafrmt & yraerr, facet fafr geem stfufrm,
1999 % WMEHHT 31X fageft fafme garer (WRa ¥ X o Famdt st gR afqufd o7 Sawor sterr STRIHw), 2000, T R
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ey wat fafrmr a1 (@), =i T, TRdE fod S (), faeett faw dade ardwendde), it it
TTTe faumT, anforey waTer (St 3K o1 Wit STTawaeh MferehRunt ST Tk &7 4 (“Ted Wby " & A Fefi fear
) % Sfrard e, weAfadl, sufaal eiv/ At et & o ot T arHied, ewfa, AT &9 ¥HT 39 T
frerffea wraf o enefiv, ofi/sreran wWigpfa (S T9H “ 3avaer AR ®el 1 ®”) e Heot o1t Tl faderrei vtk &
MY T THI-TAT T T 3T2@T Uk F@anst § are & faam sfaadt TRl stear of= ufayfaal, S ag & fordt 9w sfdact
YA F qRe sreEr faftea A €, 1 et oMEEEeR faftewt sterar 3§ W W1 ST o WU o STIER S ERT
fruifea shiva, oM @ val T o Yeh K ¥ aer Tet Ao fafmt o ot VI H genfrafid sEane e e
() & STER, frelt FSH STt ST / aTeraT o7 U SEATAST/ /A /AT o W ¥ STEamTe SR Sheneit
(FF3TER) T 1S 3T R 7 T%a T 3T FT GouwTl o S 1 gfoaet oK Ooft & &g WK &1 enfiar foreft ot T
51% 9 &9 .

“ MY 9g wEaTTerd ferar e @ i Jeit SEeiter fafam & o1 VI & ST{ER SR AT G s & et #:

v)  ufayfert &7 s, Tt SRR faftem o st VI & ffearel § fad seamma SRemTa sharstt w1 € feRar smom
TS Ut wfayfaar quid: gerdr I quT TH SfayfiaEl ST eTeed, 39 Hohed o WIRA B S aRI@ ¥ 12 WerHl o 37T gt femar
ST

) et smESte fafrt & fafraw 176(1) 3 FrawHT % SFAR o fafret & SER fuffta < aw wina | sfuwad 5%
YT T I, T I B Afehel 2.

) wfqufaat ot 7w & FiRer w5t g IR, 6 STt fafewt o STER a9 g,

“ AT g wTterd fenarn STt & fon ot o forq ergres, ewfa, srafa ud Wiefd Jem oid 999 ©9 afe, faf@ T sed a9
IS A T8 AFR  Tic I BRI o YR TR/ WRelg RTd e/ &eft/a wieh Torgels], STl sk & T gefteng © a1 49 &
3= 3o mivremfat gRT e § =R T AT fou T geie, Y 1€ 9end ®1, & Wier fwar S

“ T TE wEATfaa fehan Srer € foR THeTReTE, whemdeTs wa/steen ot Wi fawlt frawmeRt w1 T st v mfyfa, afe
HE T, T I U e, facelt g wew stfufm, 1999, TUTEN], & e STRENSTE o STIHIET o T, Wq 39 sfuftam
% Sicia fifea wer S & offax grm.”

“ 3T g WEATTar feRa ST ¢ fon a7 sfadt S, gt oo 31w sfean @ ue Hifery) fafee, 1998, 7o weifu,
% 31 R fory STEH 3K & Tft TR § Sh o ferera sferaet S o WA A ST 3K 9 St fehy g wmerer, afe @i w,
% for wifafees feenfaesil & &y, ST el S0 & A Feferd §, & forg o 2.

“ Y Ig yttaa feran <t @ fon foelt off frfm steran st Srad/mfayfaat & ST o1 wuret S & 3ev 7, et
T 37 YUl foaenar 3faa w9e S At i W sfifrem wfed desite swie o femt @ e & o o, foee
e TaegRT WfHehd © 3T T aur 37 G4t ol foeral @ amell ol & qer 39 9ot faeral, e&arasii ud oy, S 39
ot foaemTiaenil # afreeder 3fad o7eram qifed &1, & IeT T T FrasiTer e, Frie amee wa friw wfcar o SEnT
o gE I R off W™ T U, ISRl STeraT TSRS T WEIU A T Gt o I 3 THIET & fa, IR
% Tarw fed § o1 Wt faoes # 3fd w6 STavass GEE ST o ITIEY 39k fTEEl 9 vl ¥ T gemedr, uftadA, famer,
FEEATET, THIGAT, S[STAT T FHTS HRA T TH FTAS F FRT Sk TH SIS BT UeT Foft veran ferwet wifeRar ot SwdnT arg Ry feRar
ST g .

‘M IE wErtaa ferar T @ for fove weod wheswr faEr ot go-TRGE), SOl geueh(E), dHCE), eHRERE),
femfStadr(), Tsiiaeh (), Tramiesh () K TE quft weif=ga, St sfoady/mfayfadt & U sl & Trefud sterar mife €, &
Trer U Foft SeTrT T HTT T 3T (T97e o A miferehd € ST TR T T Gt GRHT Ud US4t T I, SRS, g
3oy ST YR BT T Wal v NRATAS 37 31X THt gt & wrer T8 qoft Iearal, rgaredl, qIeel, TSl gete b e
F & foru ey veo miepd © o .

“ AT 9g wEATfad fenan Srar @ o Sudw &1 quet o & 3299 9§, fevre Aea, st wevel, eieR!, westemarsi wa/
37erdT o gRT Feh 3 AftRal § TAY! Y UAegRT vkt sht Suft, i Srard/mfafe o6 otee feRar ST ©, Sele g@er




@ Hoges &' 31T sBan
Central Bank of India e anfier Fare 2018-19

¥ ayeifad fehy ST arer vEd/afyfaEt st gen, frin qew ofifraw ofeq, afc wE ?), sifa qew, Frfa/sfagfad & dofaday
R o JAR/ Sfaufadt o A 9 e i, S 5, /e ety sfayfaat o gy stedn " steEr fed ) sfaeet
Yo e ot wfqyfadt s ge, qed, Frta/mfafaet & geitedy w) e et g2, et o€, uiadd s ovafy, R stear
FRT St T fafer T frafeor Tom o1 gwifyd sterdT U WG, WA TE/37erdT fagyr | Uk TUeT U § e Wie TS §
e, FeeTes Hed ST oft ot wuvt faseena Sfaa wwer, wfe frinE) @1 wew wd et frafor w0 & o mfuga @

“ T g wrTtara foRar St @ fom 59 o % S v mlayfed, St sfuew 7 @, 1 Frevier ded ot gl fader & oftd
3G TR, S feuTen Weet S wwer o St fafyy gRT STHa ¥, & STER fue Y gk,

“ T T UEAT e <ran @ far 39 oare o6t uwret o & fow o o 37 weft o, faerdl, et o o mfvea fem
S 7, % 91 & wof faaemifush) & ey, Sfad w9 S Hem S €1 3R st v & i ¥ gefud Sad €
a1t ot off oo, i o1 Wew o Fue v mfuged o ST § T ST 3He ot et # W, 3fad ue aifed ww
ST AT 39 QA fgorat, Ael, fawet s e, Qe ckarsi, oRaAl S e R, ST STavash qifsd 9 3T @, S
YRRURRT ERT 39 J%Te § Ue SUERT ¥ WEA: ST A, fH AR o Tehed WG g ST ST IR forelt wemf,
ST 3 foF, Y 3 A Y g e S 2.7

“ MY T wTfaa Teram Sran € for STert e o JOaeRT S & T S & e sea o orot geft 3 feret o wifeR
=T S & WEY TR T@ TET HEGRT AfUFRT STUar e FEvTeR(shT) oTeeT T foRdt Suger sifereii(a) @1, S 9w

freyTeh Wed o MY H
/-
I : g (IME FHAT TTT)
feqian : 22.05.2019 37 WEWE Tk / Shut Afere
e
1. ST faatett
I3 & HEFAN F G § TG T W HIAT SATATH [T ek o &7 H Tore ¢

2. v =t frgfw

3.

4.

oo T A T T FAGH HT o U IERYRS, 30 I oo H A T T FagH HT 7 fohut Hied i fgw Y
o /Gt & X T Hiodt 1 S HT TR ST v Tel 2.

gierdt 1 R e el foree, @, TRIw 9se §ag, 400021 T Tu FrEier § 93 & aE ¥ %H § 9 ¥R T
T S7uiq YeRaR, fadieh 21 S, 2019 & WE: 5.00 TS A7 $9k T4 ST foha ST =1feq Siifer 23 S, 2019 @R, sta@meT
g & UheH T8c o1 e foad &,

Tiferea it @ Frafw

fopelt st o faferaa mifuera ofafafy & &9 & o1 =i Y S A6 3fedT & TACHRh! &1 oS3 § ST g e
HASH %I ¥ 9 qF U TEl €, 54 e o 39 dowh, fooH 3¢ fafaa w7 § mfuga afaffy fraww fear man @1, & sty
TR SO JEATS T T SqE, T 98T, §aE, 400021 ¥ R S & qUM FEierd ¥ 93 it fET axE § HH g
=R faT @ sefa ywmar, fadie 21 S, 2019 &1 F: 5.00 T 47 3ok T4 A% T&A F HT & ST Sifes 23 S, 2019 TER,
TSI e o THeH et 1 FAE e 2.

den o fondlt oY erfererTil o shtiat Rt foRlt FIaReaer AT Wierdt T Tfereha wfaffer forger &t feram <.
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5.

10

11

Sufesrfa w=if-ug-waer ure

TRRTHT St Glaem & AU 39 o o are SUfefq To-we-vaw W Hord foRar T 2. SewyRen /et sreht/mfate &
IR ® o TUH UG HIT T T T 3T TEATET HL ST 93 el W 39 HIT &, YERURh! o Wiordl/ mferepa gfafafest
o1 Sufedfa T=f-9E FavT O H “qiel” 3ferer “urfureha gfafer”, S| ot AIEET B, ST Seor@ ST e a0 3%, TAUNE §
3T TR FeAIT T T YA g T Tre qrey H @1 =MMeC.

. JIETHRER! oh T hT o 3T :

S % YERYNS! T AT TH IR SFR0T 9, Gk 25 7 (@e@R), 2019 § fadir 28 S, 2019 (aR) @Hr a7
e B) ek s T

. TdSH T STEeRT

I T GRT 3(28) & ST o ITER, GG 7Y b T s WHR 4 o g oft Traeen, 3o gRT ¢ SeRT o gy
¥, 9o & YIERUNGT & el FAUHT o Teh Jqerd F ek & M- SYUHT T JANT e T TheR &l ST / BT

ITE & onefiA, fafame 68 o TR, Hieh YU, ST YIERURS o %9 H Usiiohd €, 37U BT C¥IhT Ueh A & Tk 37X
HagH ot fefd & 3Teh ERT TR Tk Yo o felt 3§ Teh a1 & T SATHR ST

I Ul oh SATTHT AT ST
faframet o fafam 10 & oTER, afe g I o7 3teran 3tfereh Al & MW W €, d AaeH & Amer # IR § 3fcafaa gorm

Y & AfE HT THAH &Rk AT . 37 Jfe I G U o 91 § 7 o Haet o THifehd ATt & 93 § 97 o
7 (BT TITeRT 37T HASH ERT) T THe B

. FrERNeR! ¥ Iy g foh F daeh o 1ot anfien furd =t wfaat s @rer =,

sitfereh TET ¥ IR T 9Tl FIETeent ahl e

ST fof oM WG € ® TR fifder ww F IeRT 1 ha-fasha T foRar ST Uk, o7 YRRURT T aRedl e A % far
T Y faeT T ® o ST 31T IRT T ST WEY § qRafid Y of. N S i R off FercieRt v S e gar
T At €T, § GaT Wit 370 $ERT T ST WET ¥ ufafia S Gohd 7. doh &1 Ja9Ee W e Ja Je T arelt
TS BT G S §. ST 1 ST ey ¥ UREfid i o 3Tk BTEE § S & 7o Tord gIet ¥ s, e e,
FHIR(Ed OF-37 SMfC. T § 97 | uflac, oF e, AT T e o ST B G off U € W W i 9w
YT, STET 3T T S W1 GieT €, # € S B €, TR SR T Tk § 37ferch ot/ geensi & e w.

Y, Afe T TR T T WEY § Tafid T F 3% ifas @ § & @1 29 355 ¢ of U g frefafed s e
TS L, IR §F AT bl (ST oY Sifea fopam Sw) ey STaek @i | ST Y b

S T

TG T qaT

S @IaT T&

IMET T 9 AT THIARHISR FHIS

TG T STEURTEE IS (ATUA: B b T =Ieh/ <ok 0 a1 Sfciferty Jfra eht).
T A Y o dor @, AR % JUH Uk & A 9 g Seg.

e WEY | JET W@ aTel JETEeh! st o

THART YT 7 TG TeT € o 310 TRa-ig SERYReh! o1 Taiad aTd Je &1 Y. g9 U © foF 5o ToReRes 0, frer
T T TEY F Y €; W S 0 S @it § G e iy ow A % few, 3o feuifered wiifate @) % ug

YV V VYV VY V

11




12.

13.

@ Hoges &' 31T sBan
Central Bank of India e anfier Fare 2018-19

I S WA el fFeRor geiira/erde 6 ST §. TegER, 78 # =i Ry T aner 3%, 3% 3R fSufSedis & o out
Y M I T E AT IR (SF.3.) F FRT 9T M 7

7E IeeRg BT WeyUl & fof Afe UH TERURERT T 39 S & TIF IH Sob Wi & fAevT Golihd I €1 o e sy AT
T 37 oo @I § ST R & S B, SO e Ay o e Y ganta & mie giafEd € S i SO STk gRT it
IRE T FHTT H T GHA KT T Il TAT AT TR STHT A o AT ok H S BT STS9Fehell et eIl qeim eefier aRe Ant
TH/RY BT ST T STTERT T 3TET IHoh HIaYUT THIHIT ST FHIEAT § T ST HehelT o

TETAR, TF T IATIRAT hT 3Tk o G FIawT S e BT TH, TGN <7 IlT, Wl Y&, W 1 JHR, 3Tk sk gRT SIRT
o T T T 37T THITEEAR i §. &1 37k feuitsedt wiefaie, STl 9 e T Tad &, o U Gsiigha/3TeaT i
T e < €, ek faa fafy w3 Sk @i § arier Al (o off s feRer ) @ St Rt o ok, 39k ffafte, 9
Sk A Y AR, ST 5 fofe serew sfear mfer. €, or qeft et oy ey, araeht Tf = o= dwoit, Afg IS |, 1 e
IRE, ek, W S IME T IS TH o WM W STk Sk @ F ST R T v T Sudw ook faowor o @y @ o
o .

SIETaTeRd wrAieT, AfE IS ¢

F SruTCer, R 37 eTdieT T A § A o frwer et & farddt oft o o cmerier ot 7Y BU €, 79 M ® R F o
S @A H W QI fRT ST AT gretiohe AT/ ST STRT 6 o T S & ITER ud 2 I9%R TSie T Tueh &
ST U (SUSHHT HT SeEVT T STARON), A(UFTE 1970 HT URT 10 St F SFTAR ST AU WA F R H ARG F 7
Tuf &1 S7afey dok AfE AT ST TR e T TR Tedt 7 o Ig T Fowres foren var guan ffy (emdduw) # ofafa
T SR TR TG 39 T & Teof § HIE <@ 7 dF S 1K T & SELhuE W ARy g,

Forag(feh HTEA 9§ Sife
I G (Gees Teheiehior Te 31am) faftam, 2015 & o 44 & 919 of3d st ey we s ) fam 2014 % 7w 20
& ST F oo, Jehfeuch AR & AR W e € i gfaer ged wafaa et § A Gawm o1 A geeite §9
T T I, U g G feutferedt wfads @fea) fa. (drewane) & qry ffe $-aifam 1 gy v & foy ey
ST T A T 7
-3 el ferar v STeer feTER €
(i) @rfeT gHaEmEfy FreER e 25 S 2019 T A@:10:00 7 § IRY & T EaR fadid 27 S 2019 & 9@ 5:00
ST AT N1, $9 GHATARY & GRIA AR fedieh 21 ST 2019 &1 e 3T TRIG 1 Sk o IATUR ek T I
ofifer &9 F €7 37aT ST T F T F 7T A1 AT WIeAT F HT Tohd! €. AT & T4 [ S o Ares[
T Wreivaue gRT ki ST foar s,

(i) IR ¥Rk - a@Ee www.evotingindia.com T @ 31T ).
(iii) YPREITEY W foeter .
(iv) 379 ST IR SMEET BT
T HEHud & fAU ;16 ity arredf aEet
. TIUHSIUS & U : 8 37ehi o ST SMEET o TG 8 3ihI T FARS STES!
. ofiffer WET § I T el GeE h ok H ISR BIferdl Tt TR e
(v) 39 T4TT TSI i TR e B S TeY Y Al 39 WA e

(vi) afe emeh g T € 9 F € w31 www.evotingindia.com T T 34 e @ wd qd & S feRelt st /
TUST | it bl € T 3Tk SaH Trae o TAIT fepa ST

12
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(vii) AfE 3TTT T AR IWARTRAT & AT Fefafad =RoT T STTER0T

e Td Hifder @WET ¥ 9o TE 9ol 9w & fog

LE) SRHT FAUTT GRT S 10 7R RTINS SO UeX e, (SHT IPRURT o a1 g1y «fifah

IRITHET 1 o faT & )

T gee 5= oo / FENMR geurht # o 87 eraad et o €, SI9 TR ® foh § deiud

ey W U T T & W W 3T g Hoag a8 97 wios | i@ T W T e,

TIGT A | @ 57 O o AT oo s fafer Shefet averar ey Sk farawur Gaw Y. Afe  faeror do atemer

fererur srerar | FETIR F tfcifad TEY § A1 FHUAT AT Sk R0 S (iv) F U Seorg & STER 9ew oM

w1 fafer F / wiferr Fox # afqw 1.

(viii) FgfIT 9 § I faawor ufaw T % 941, “Hafia” 39 W fFae we.

(ix) 79 T YR, 5o s ifdes &7 & §, ST foq den aifeT Shi Suers 81 SO, qenft § e, e s
T WET | & F "IHas BRI B ¥ UEE SRt 3% 0 U 9% Wies H SAardd: Wi $T wHaE T AT €.
FT AT R foF ST T YT T 39 THGSHT SYAN 7 GL1/h01 | Al Jaer & fow a &f af a5t off Tepedt
I AT & AT T T TS HT ITANT BT TR, TON o HOH/H, GRT WA WIH o HeAw g E-FIET
forched 51 T B, 9% IR ST BT S ¢ foF S o1 qread foRelt oft oy Afth T 7 a1 3 T T
& foT yafe Fraem o,

(X) s TET # i s Tt e, 370 faeror, fad 39 oA # U M ehew W $-aifaT o fo Y gehd |

(xi) T TS doF 31 e & $HTH W A Y 59 W T Fie BT 9w 7.

(xii) ST I3 X 3T " Hehed fFaRoT” Td 5k A ST & foAu &7 / e 7 ferched fe@té M. STOt SSSIIER B 3ferar
T o faehed T S . 7T T fashed JETT o Ui ST FEHiq ST § TS TET BT faehed MU STHEHiq <’ 7.

(xiii) S 37T Tered o1 Ut foawor <@ =med & Reieqery wea” fae w fFaw .

(xiv) ‘RSTegeM” T =97 T & IWIA, AT 91T A o1 (ol faar 7, ‘3 F.” | Fas . Tk Fhaaee Sioy
yef¥Te BN, A MY S |iT T I AT Wed € A ‘I FH. W ek Y, SFAT I i qRafid wT ¥

(Xv) Hohed T T IR 39T A1 “THhH i oh TFT STTIehT 3TIT GI NI i ot STAT &l 7I.

(xvi) 3T ST g8 W "fire & & U =% fFerer i faehed W foesh &Y 31T o194 g7 &1 Tl |ifaT ot il of Tk ©.

(xviiyae e TR ST AT §7 THaE Y& ST ¢ a9 I5K SRS T B Yo ¥ R HRIE uHee” R s
F fqew g foi T foawor &t daT .

(xviil) ST e TETE SR WiaTge W SUersy HIEiugue WiaTgel T UH-afeSTaNT &Y 3T a1 € Hehd €. T€ TH-aifaT
T T © TR § off S8l o gohd §. T U9 fIie W & IUGNTehdl e U9 ®R @ e %1 ®R T 77
T SRS T Tohd ©. AT 9 HaTsel & difaT it G Hieamel U 517 fou S @ el &7 srqured e,

(xix) TR Safther TR Td AfuRerent o o e

T FAfther AR (37T daftheh!, TIIUE, THTRSTE TG ) U SIfXersh T www.evotingindia.com ™
TS T 37U 3TUh! SHIIRE & A T Goiighel LT ST .

TSTER0T T 0 T o TSR U e¥ e SUeh! U Th 9fa helpdesk.evotingindia.com W -#er T
ST =T,

ARE fFawor o g9 o UgT TS e U6 UeeE 1 WA S ST SanTeRdt (rid feRar s e
STIUTCR STANTRA! 3 WAt o1 foreh 3 & Ted 21 f5iges fw 3 ae o o 35 &,
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VI.

VII
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Central Bank of India e anfier Fare 2018-19

@t ot T helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com T #d i =1feT T& @Il & THGA & 941d o dIT HLA
& B

I & Fohod U GEIRATHT o1 SReIsh & U H SR foRaT T €, Sterehdt sy St o fo faww § dige
TET ¥ AR STArS i ST =fe.

(xx)$- difeT & ATt F Afe SMGeRT I YichT STl GeT ©, T 3T FeERT www.evotingindia.com % ¥ T
ST T I AR T IS S a1t 59 ("THU”) T 3-afaT & Hgarel ot el of Fahd § 7o helpdesk.
evoting@cdslindia.com T ¥-#a T T €.

-3 ARG AR 21 S 2019 T dok T Johel 3iaaaT I Toit § TR & PRI o ST § STk i A

B, ST AT (SUHHT AT ATIRYT U FROn) SufTEE, 1970 FT URT 3(2%) T AT T Wl o STIER, FF JLHT

T BISHT Sk T 3 T8 ff TR IS 1T IeRT & AT o o Foft TaReReht & et afaT AR & 10 Ffaerd

T 31fereh SfaT AR T JANT ST 7T T e BAT.

Teh oAfh, SRt AT el o Ooier<or % 37eraT STHTeRal ST Qi crereff Tt o dsfieheor & fiehte fera e ©, she- 3t

fafer srerfa feie 21 S, 2019 1 TSTTH # {AR 3- SifeT wa 3-aifc/qa i gfawn & fag o 2.

e AR ST S3F FT YA AT S F TG T T T TN Fe-E fAfer srerfe fAiem 21 S, 2019 T I GROT HA

7, ST T 3TIHR FoR LT T e W T Tohdl €.

TH AT T T U HOHT BT JGIEE T WETTHUSA T Se01ge W ST ot T €.

Z-Ffa ufehan 1 3o v UReRit Tk T HUF I 2] I9SAR o AT 3P FAR, TSAIheH UF HIURS [T TSATSK T
Serehat & &9 # forges femar a7

STrerehal, =AaH 1 (2) TaTel ohi SURATT H Hal o STadAh i §-alcT HLA S FafY H GG § 0 (3) Frfcaq 4
Ifuer 3rafy o o BT, ST oo o TSR § e © 3T et bt ser uie, = o8 9e 3ty foaeg St off &1, o) &6t
TR WIS hT T i ST,

VI STererdt bt e gfed =Sifs oioms shoet @i s@mse www.centralbankofindia.co.in & HEiaTe &t dedEe T deh

%Y afieh WTUROT sgeh § Tehed IR & o 2 fedt & it yef¥ia forn S we diugs fafies aur Jvre @ie fafids @i
off gfera fep S,
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ST faauit

TR/ TS / SRISMEU Fefe oh Wreay ¥ Uit e

A |1l T fafme & SUR, S &1 fadieh 31 W, 2020 T G SfEET A — 1 (FE — 1) S A 5.50% Td It

IST (SEel) & ®T F 2.50% T IS TET fIAT 1 ST 9.50% TS THY WARTSR 11.50% T TG ¥ . doF bl FRa

MR T iR ot T ST (STRUSTR) &l ST 1@ & AT Sit ST STavashar g, 37d: MUk fe¥rent 1 35000/~ FS

@ U TR HIE) T I It Ieil I A 1 i foer € w6 YRa R, YR o S w6 o fafare sfereat

T Gdt (SIS faframet gfeq ot oy fafiamt & e S, et yoit SET faehedt e WS T (st eTgadt

QesieR fiH) 3R/3Terar ek i ST/ ateran fsht wigde 3/3TeraT STT W TRIHT T WigHaE S7/3Terar 7 fodft wrearm

T STANT HT Thell §. TG T ST T STIANT Sk o AT HoQTT LAl o forg femam S,

75 foRTT Teheq SIS o1 Teh 1 ThTTeieh SEel § SH SHiHa el hindr q T4 To 37era] Geaiall T G faerel &1, Sir are e

fgash & 3foa Tag, ST AR $faad! o IR A ot 9t =edT 7. $aadt Sy & STRIe0T o faggd f1am ud v o oft s

ST 9 3% A1S GRT AR T Jeiferd ffq qor of Uerg Uaeht W &4 30 gL 9 o fauR ¥ oawaess Toe S a1l Aele S,

TS TaHh!, TATRHRI Ua TH 3T WIeRTiar o gyl &Y feffea foram sme.

3TRAT ITRT T 1 QA o AT § STIHIIIR siaae! Y6 ST Sid 99, I8 GHga foman ST fo:

i, Tt v o wmd el % e ¥ 9 aiE, S (eTEEEe) faftEment & eteme VI iR/ stemEr @ o fafeEt %
ITUR T 3fFee! IR STRY S o TaY § e@l o STAIGT o Wi e Afufr o o= @y e, ferr, fafemt qer
feenfdett & oiaria qrgTa ST 3T 935 1 ARRg T S §re SteraT S I WA 3t YR o a6
@rem o fof forar st 2.

ii. e YK TEAE T HIEq (TR 91E o =IO § @ T foRAT ST WehAT 37 ST fRT ST aTel YR Y A A HAT qea
TR B, UMY, T8 GHT GHT I NI Yol SEHISI fafaai, Soreril st (SThAT b7 37Si T 3favon) ffufm, 1970 3T
7ot o it 2fean (@ wws wife) fafrem, 1998 sterar st faenfaee/ fafem/aenfaat & Jraemi & STFET g, ST an &
37T 37U .

jii. o7 T IRRT T PRI T eTeed St (sTeHiEe) fafwt o ffeared # fot sEamTa HRemTd sharedl (FgaTRen) W w fwar
ST X ST ST, ST Tohed o WA &4 1 fafy F 12 7€ & T fopar s,

iv. T & fawga fm w@ v AR w1 vefad Rl @ s faftame sTavasharstt i A | TE U WIHEIe!, STl Jeweeht
TS BTERY 3T 37 aifid U wikreT steraT wieRTRET & qrer faam-fomet &t o fep .

v. ufayfert o1 S T #Y vl % oTER, SfqeTed, afg #E T, S et W TR TR W o U fow faw ot &
TRETTAT Toru | T S okt faet wifer & 5 T ¥ sfues T g e,

Vi, AT i ToReST TEr Tt (SMEHere) fafamt s T T W S S SRl o STarer I Wi $eh STeed W
fafar @ 1 o9 =7 rafy qo Siquor/fasha forT ST o uT &1 &I,

vii. 3TEfea st R fefass Ofed oX yoR § S & faemm sfoadt et THewe B

3R TR 39 T G & feg § FoT-SeifEd a9 I ohl iR s 1 STIIET hid &,

Sk o FIETTHTOT T Sk § STehT SATther G § STehT TRATLRAT ST THT O 39 Hohed ¥ T4 U9 59 HHT ST,

avTeR HeeT o SMRVTH

W/~

W (3T HAR T)
feqiem : 22.05.2019 U HEgIEereh shu-l afaea
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R =g )

Lripicey et 08 | W09 | Wrel 10 | Wrel 11 | Wrel12 | WE 13 | Wl 14 | Wi 15 | W16 | Wi 17 | W18 | Wi 19
ESE=EniE) 1,84,607| 2,18,012|2,69,225| 3,10,763| 3,46,898(4,02,272( 4,23,390| 4,50,539| 4,56,336|4,49,679| 4,72,323| 4,67,584
e-TT-a g 35.48%)| 18.10%| 23.49%| 15.43%| 11.63%| 15.96%| 5.25%| 6.41%| 1.29%| (1.46%)| 5.04%| (1.00%)
e ST 1,10,320| 1,31,272| 1,62,107| 1,79,356| 1,96,173|2,26,038(2,40,069| 2,55,572| 2,66,184| 2,96,671| 2,94,839| 2,99,855
H-2X-a9 g 33.28%]| 18.99%| 23.49%| 10.64%| 9.38%| 15.22%| 6.21%| 6.46%]| 4.15%| 11.45%| (0.62%) 1.70%
o ®OT T A 74,287| 86,740 1,07,118| 1,31,407| 1,50,725| 1,76,234| 1,83,321| 1,94,967| 1,90,152| 1,53,008| 1,77,484| 1,67,729
e-TT-a9 g 38.88%)| 16.76%| 23.49%| 22.67%| 14.70%| 16.92%| 4.02%| 6.35%| (2.47%)| (19.53%)| 16.00%| (5.50%)
EEN 32,646 44,445 52,008| 54,847| 59,577| 72,662| 86,384| 95,655 89,895 93,792|1,05,295| 1,29,219
oe-aT-a g 12.43%)| 36.14%| 17.02%| 5.46%| 8.62%| 21.96%| 18.88%| 10.73%)| (6.02%)| 4.34%| 12.26%| 22.72%
BISREGRIGE 67.34%| 66.08%| 66.08%| 73.27%| 76.83%| 77.97%| 76.36%| 76.29|  71.44| 51.57%| 60.20%| 55.94%
SMfRET W yfaery 0.54%)| 0.45%| 0.66%]| 0.70%| 0.26%| 0.44%| (0.47%)| 0.21%| (0.48%)| (0.80%)| (1.61%)| (1.70%)
R =g #)

Lruicay et 08| WrEr 09| WrEr10| T 11| W 12| Wreh 13| U 14| Web15| W 16| Wl 17| Wi 18| W19
Hhel I 8,787| 11,525| 13,799| 16,486 20,545| 23,528 26,350 28,303 27,825| 27,537| 26,659| 25,052
-TT-Td g 30.94%)| 31.17%)| 19.73%]| 19.47%)| 24.62%| 14.52%| 11.99%| 7.41%| (1.69%)| (1.03%)| (3.19%)| (6.03%)
HheT 7,518 10,088| 11,741 13,895 17,730| 20,355| 23,112| 24,744| 25,183| 24,448| 23,926| 21,925
or-23-a g 38.10%| 34.18%)| 16.38%| 18.35%| 27.60%| 14.81%| 13.54%| 7.06%| 1.77%| (2.92%)| (2.14%)| (8.36%)
EECIEERSIEE 1,268 1,437 2,058 2,591 2,815 3,173| 3,238 3,559| 2,642| 3,089 2,733 3,127
o-23-a g 0.20%]| 13.28%| 43.24%| 25.90%| 8.65%| 12.72%]| 2.05%| 9.91%|(25.77%)| 16.92%| (11.52%)| 14.42%
MESSICVEIES 550 571 1,059 1,252 533 1,015 (1,263) 606| (1,418)| (2,439)| (5,105)| (5,641)
o-23-a gfg 10.47%| 3.83%]| 85.36%]| 18.24%|(57.43%)| 90.43% ((224.43%)| 147.98
1 (%) 2.53 1.97 1.86 3.31 2.78 2.65 2.73 2.79 2.78 2.51 2.47 2.54
NESSISECIR) 2,223 2,228 2,545| 5,326 5,169 5,738| 6,493 7,247 7,065 6,574 6,517 6,773
i-TT-Td g (10.16%)| 0.22%)| 14.23%]109.27%| (2.95%)| 11.01%| 13.16%| 11.60%| (2.51%)| (6.95%)| (0.88%)| 3.93%
T oITT 377 791 1,070 1,735 1,265 1,395 1,667 1,923 1,894 1,938 2,876| 2,623| 2,413
a-23-a g 66.31%| 35.26%| 62.15%|(27.09%)| 10.28%| 19.50%| 15.35%| (1.51%)| 2.32%| 48.40%]| (8.80%)| (8.01%)
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fregTer fard 2018-19

3T FrevTeRt bl fedier 31 AT, 2019 AT o o fofu o6 w1 anfter fard & qrer or@r wifer orar foemor, oy ue g1 @ qen

THG-HATE fFaR0T T HRE R T TG &,
1. & e afews
$ feih 31 A, 2019 T S T Fel FAGA T4,67,584 FAS T ST 31 A, 2018 T 34,72,323 IS .

$
s
s

$

$ %

$ ¢ ¢ %

$ %

feater 31 7+, 2019 &1 S FY Fer ST ART T 299855 HIIS &1 T, 57 31 AT, 2018 & T 294839 FI off.
feater 31 A, 2019 &1 S FT Fer AU T 1,67,729 FIS & AT ], S 31 AH, 2018 H T 1,77,484 FIS .

feer 31 AT, 2019 1 o foa 9% § et 371 T 25,052 FIS T8 SMafh foAie 31 AT, 2018 & TAG foxig a9 & I8
T 26,659 FS .

S 1 T-=A1eT o1 femih 31 AT, 2019 1% 2,413 HIS &8 S feih 31 A1+, 2018 o1 FAT forita o # 2 2,623 FIS
off.

feater 31 W, 2019 T TAT o o F S BT URETE AT 14.42% T gig ST gL 3,127 HIIS I, ST Uy O
fearer 31 AW, 2017 T GO fodiE 9 & T 3089 HUS oT.

feter 31 W, 2019 o7 T fow o § S T T 5,641 HIUS i F1aeT BT ST @1 ©, Safeh feien 31 AT, 2018 &1 THE
free fom o o SR fraet @1 2 5,105 FATg off. I% T TEA: Sk T Mael, Seaa¥ feeist/ e ue Tt
Tt # Srfafte wrEHET, Fraer W e w9 § ge gfeT ey, fae ot 1 # ot gete o hiT €.

festier 31 A, 2019 7 G foeiar o SR HHERT &0 T 471 S &1 HH & WY T 3,566 HUS &1 T4 S fedieh 31
T, 2018 T THTE faxia 99 & T 4,037 HUS o

feater 31 A, 2019 T AN faxiia 99 & TN THdr ST (@He-11 o STRi)10.13% & T, {59 R 1 5.70% 3R
TR 1 4.43% 2. feier 31 A, 2019 1 A foxita o & GSft wHiedr U (e- 11l % S7ia) 9.61% &1 A, o
TR 7.49% XTI 2.12% 7.

S T T HIferad 2 16,062 .89 FIS T

feArer 31 W, 2019 &1 A fai 9% # Tohe agel agehT 5,161 IS & T ST A 31 W, 2018 T GAE fawig a9
H T 2403 HS off.

feier 31 9T, 2019 T ohel SAH H Hohel THIT TearT ST TT 19.29% T 47 ST feAieh 31 AT, 2018 T 21.48% o,
feAer 31 AT, 2019 T Y& A H I T FTHT 7.73% & T 7 A1 31 A1, 2018 T 11.10% oI
feier 31 AT, 2019 T SifasH Faks UG GELHT 76.60% T 4T ST fadieh 31 719, 2018 T 63.31% o,

ferer 31 AT, 2019 1 GO foxiy af # Y& AT WA (TISTETH) FEReRT 2.54% o T 7 fedies 31 716, 2018 &
AT forefr o & 2.47% o,

feier 31 W=, 2019 T T faxig v § wfq FHERT @EEE T 12.78 FUS @
feier 31 9, 2019 =7 ToTw faxie o 7 enfeEt W afawer (3TET) (1.70)% TET.

femier 31 W, 2019 T AT faxiia @ o SR Arefehar &5 # %07 FESH ageRt T 83,201 B AT ©. S fedien 31 A,
2018 1 FATA foeier o & T 366 FRUS I gfg <riar 8. Ty qrerfierar & ATl H TUASIE i KT & MU BT HreIer
I3 T Ao 7 Noguerdt & fasky/@ie wed e €. 9 o SR doF T mefieRdr & 31 ¥ T 27,436 RIS F HUgerH!
o fareh fepam © T THUEUHS GIEwITeRT # T 5,885 UG whi TUAUE! &1 @E H ¢, 39 yhK, foxia o &t wmi| w
1% fosht 7 21,551 208 T, feqTe 31.03.2019 7 MATHerdr & # TRTRSUE H qehTaT T4907.27 FHIS a1 e T &y
H 7g YT 23,075.97 FS &

feater 31 W19, 2019 T UG fo<ig o F S 7 HT FT -9 15.85% HT I 9t A T T 35,655 FAS © T
ST femter 31 AT, 2018 i TET fasia 9 H T 30,776 HS o
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¢  fuguer X fysdt qor g fa. § o feu famn femie 31 9, 2019 7 vHCEEEE &AW T 32,090 T S FA AW IR
T ST 19.13% ©.

¢ feqiw 31 99, 2019 &7 TAME faxi a¥ § e %07 96T T 48,666 HAUS §1 AT ST feAR 31 AE, 2018 T WA fawi
T8 & T 48,123 TS T

¢ foaie 31 @, 2019 &1 GH foiE o # Soh T @ FOT GEHIET 23,301 TS TET, Sk fadieh 31 AH, 2018
1 7T foxita o F g T 21,392 FAS AT, S -9 8.92% ' gfg ewiiar 7. feAk 31 W, 2019 ® FA @A
TR § AT FOT TAwIerr i feeleRT 47.88% T

G dHITIWH 9 T H 46 WO TSR To IYTE0T g (STHET) F41 767 7297 (18), fIR (9), HEWY (6), ST T (5),
qfEH S (3), BETS (2), TSI (1), ST (1) T6 3@ (1) # wifya o6y 8. o 2018-19 o ERH, 3T ¥ 1098
eTeIoT ShTefehn ST R ST S 31,274 oAl it wfvteror feam @, 378 & 23403 (1fq 74%) HfvTegel w1 do Fo,
o TS To w-fore o e @ FifSa fopan 2. FrEifSta sreafeE ot shfe foreht Suatfser 13,227 3rerfd 43% &Y.

G S % U e 31 7, 2019 T 3 TS F 48 T § 1629 TRETS o YAk & Gy 3 & W S 7

G o 7 foxia A % S 2000 ¥ MY Y SHEE a1 4,330 T AUT 2000 ¥ HH i SHEST A 18,376 Tt
T wel forar €. SeF T A Tl T 6,387 A I % Ao ¥ HaT R . g 177 TR O queeE & o @ €.
doF 7 A U9 TrErel o WA ¥ 202 9 S dfam S feuifse @ (@reeEn) |t 8. e 31 9, 2019 #E
@rat | e ST 9 T 3,307.16 HAS .

¢ fe 31 9, 2019 T GETE T 98 F SHORY SAIEE T FA AT 322 FIS T

¢ faAiw 31 A, 2019 F1 QR I F dF F TIaF F 4659 TGN ¢ 5 F 63.32% IO T STefvredt & F, 3966 THH,
10 T FHAT T | R vea B

2. IFTE =T
T 2018-19 =T Tafy ¥ 37 T & o fereor FEMER U TR & T e i
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 farare %

1 o 22639 24036 (1397) (5.81)
-3 12950 14478 (1528) (10.55)
RECK 8454 7138 1316 18.44
-3 1235 2420 (1185) (48.97)

2 AT e 2413 2623 (210) 8.01)

3 hel 3T (1+2) 25052 26659 (1607) (6.03)

4 UIEENS 15866 17519 (1653) (9.44)
RSE 15276 16222 (946) (5.83)
-3 590 1297 (707) (54.51)

5  uftamed &g 6059 6407 (348) (5.43)
~TTT 3565 4037 472) (11.69)
-3 2494 2370 124 5.23

6 hel T (4+5) 21925 23926 (2001) (8.36)

7 T (1-4) 6773 6517 256 3.93

8 uftamer &y (3-6) 3127 2733 394 14.42

9  UEH™ 8768 7838 930 11.87

10 T o fog wTaem (2529) (2791) 262 9.39)

11 Vg o/ (81fT) (5641) (5105) (636)| -
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3. WEEe
foar faxtar o &6t o1 9 2018-19 & ERM, AW 9 T @I HT F9IRT T 8,768 RIS o el Ta€ 1 fagge faawor
ﬁﬁm% :

(T Trg )
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 faee=
A & & e graem (115) 7 (122)
AT o AT sraem 11030 10543 487
R @l o fow graee (425) (951) 526
f7aeT o fou aTarem 984 799 185
ETUCACISCDIE] (2529) (2791) 262
3T 177) 231 (408)
HA 8768 7838 930
4. TATHEET STIUT
(orfererer )
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
STHTSAT ST AT 5.21 5.53
fAfer =t @ 5.28 5.79
M T 3 7.28 8.31
el W o 7.15 7.14
I, A Ao 2.54 2.47
AT 3T ST 65.96 70.10
5. @M FFU
(orfererer #)
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
TS 3T U I el ff (Tgsequw) 6.81 7.59
-SATS 3 TF {9 wreer ff (Tssqum) 0.73 0.83
TR A U9 3 vl (i (Tgsquw) 0.94 0.86
e 3nfeal ) afawet (1.70) (1.61)
ufa AR FaEE € FS H) 12.78 12.71
Ifq FHERT & @Y @ HS H) (15.55) (13.86)
6. USH UE WEw Wi St s Sum (FeTusi)
STt et STuTe & W FeTEr ©
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
- |11 - |11
T 1/ feaw-1 7.49 7.01
faag-2 2.12 2.03
ST e ST 9.61 9.04
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15 B
fedier 31 W19, 2019 1 GG ey af & GRF SF FT T 5641 FAS F IS @ gE ¢ ACIOR, faha af 2018-19 F faAw
fAeeTer Weet T 3t IR W HIE foRT TR BT TATIET < HT GEIFT T A R,

o & SN FevTen Heer W uftadw

g o % IR, S % feees Hew | FrAfared oftadT gu e

$ ot 9 T G 23 WS, 2018 ¥ AT YA AU, YR WER ST AUGIT T STAR FeThICrR T-THRT 3R -
FEERT ey o ®Y # fee fohg TR

¢ o ST Ef, yey feweh 3R qE HEERT Afue, e 1 37T, 2018 T S & e T €

¢ o oo TR WRA WHR & i Far faum it e & IER 21 g, 2018 ¥ S & wey v o g=7

SRR AT o w9 F g forg T

ot T dred fetier 14 €, 2018 T S % T TR FRT AH 9 ¥ 7.

T YU AR T T YRT TIHR 1 UG & STIEN, 14 7%, 2018 ¥ faxiia Fam faum, wRa TR & faa feeres

% &9 % frges fhy T e

St &t & fearent, sTiuaes feves, e 23 sad, 2019 ¥ % & Ry T §.

$ ot it fiara faxia A fA9mT, TRT TER T ARG & STAR 23 S, 2019 F 3 I Y 7afy & o dF &
SHrefuTere TR & &9 F e fhr T e

¢ IERYRS FvIe ff & TR Td i 1 9, 2018 ¥ S & e w6 €

¢ it foft oTEY &7 1 9, 2018 ¥ F ok o IEURS 29k o ®Y | fraes o W 7

frewreh wear, foxia o 2018-19 & XM S & v & ¥ Jartigw gu ot e =, o Tifae drew, ot o o et o

% AN I T TgHT AN Tt GG Ll §U ST Farell &l T@ifehe i 2.

forita Game fawm, fom FoTerd, 9RA TR St TG ik 26 31, 2019 % SR ™™ STREters MfHq fewmes 4t 9/

AR & TH W TAR S & 918 § ot oy feg, &g Fevmes, yRde fiod S, 9 61 R v (@A 26 30, 2019)

Y IS AT Tk A AT eIk AT o STTaT 7. ot IR WeR ST SIREASTE 97k o B9 § 370 HrdehTel &

I e T e e T TS SR e b S g

HUTR ©ich the FISHT (STANTH) & AT F oft JE=T

foa o 2019-20 % A S T FHART LIk HF I (THNCE) F Ted T FHARE § T 212.53 FUS T HT Goi 2.
iy % ded I8 I9G 19 WH, 2019 T FHHFRE F AU @rem $X 29 W, 2019 ®T 9 AT M@ o1 31 W, 2019 W
2212.53 SIS ¥YT & S A IR emaed ffy @ § Tl W ot S T fadAie 15 wE, 2019 T 26,071 UF HHAAT BT
3TUfeT 7,87,16224 SfoeT AR Syafaa fohT 7.

qETRTYT SAfa

TR Teha I Td GEfeT T (RIMEEITeNE) o i doh eirer el o forq Sy Gerehar 7T & fegnfeeit =
T T B, deh 1 e fafSTer Tmmeh Tk 99 9 © e et ok v et ot RfdT i weme SSR fahy
fomT T gaRdt ©, ST fiqdhs g Teehar SRR T § TG BIe 7. VISR S S SavashdT % STUR W @i afafa
% Ty § off Tuh T G 7. TUY HEER W IFI A, SRS ek T FHAAT BT TG T § 7Fog A 8.

@a GaRTeeh ShRarg

fedier 13 S, 2017 &1 SR 370 07 & 9RAT {od S 7 3= Y& T R NiEE | TR qiwdl o e § S
I T GURToAsE FHar (fHe) & siwfa W@ 8. 95 1 78 fagw ¢ & e & ag o™ & guwers U™ § & Foof
FTASET I GURA § TETH 7.

G G

£
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12. STEHTIeR IS Gaeh fue

S STl gadt o, TR sfofa e fafma o (@@ gEeor 18 geeieoT serasan) fafem 2015 &
fafam 34 o siarfa fAeifea € ST S &1 J9@Ee (www.centralbankofindia.co.in) T SUTe €. SUhT TS Hid T T HT
T 8 ot A doh o T HrEier § S Gfeg i i T 39 AT T e €.

13. TevTeRt o SRETa Haelt faawur

¢ & & G

\2

s
s
s

e 7% gfe #a & T femies 31 91, 2019 &1 gaTE foita o & foq affer ot T TR e g,

e faeer, Afc ®1E €, % gy § gy W % Y, AN AT W T ST Rt T €

e oo 3o 3 FeeTRTE A9 St S g & e e

Tofaa wa faasge fofa we sresker R e 7, difer faxir o ot g W doh o SRIAN " 1 ae faen 31 A,
2019 T AT I & 37 & doF & /T BT et T W formr T fomam ST 9o,

WA H doht 1 AfUENiad A A FEE & TEHET SR T o e TE ¥ Y U vt gt
Tt T E

TAYHRT FRIAR AT FEIH & MR T, 8§91 foFw 7 2.

sraften faa fremT Tafa € wd & yemelt w9 & frnfaa o,

Toft T HTAT o FTTEHT HT STIUT GATET B o T e qomet daR 1 T & S waie 3 gumet §9 § wEd €

14. HURE TG
ok T PRI Hed, HIURE oY FTST I FERTT: TN & foIg ufdag 8. 9eF T wOe Moy | g fafea yomet qer
o3 ehT STOATAT €.

15. STUR
e Hed YRA AR, AT o 9 iR wrd wfaufd w fafma a1 & e anfeyi™ @ 9edm & ufd s ok
FIAT T FIovTe Hedt o7 WReh! U8 YEHNEh] g1 UeT fary 9uel wa fagrg & foau 7 it off o79R =1 & 8. freve
Hed WIF U@ & NS T THITT Taraff st T9rr ST .

frevTe Tea T IR H
TEI/-

I : gag qUT T
fedier < 22 WS, 2019 )
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W At THIAR-3

iaeta rar adien fue

femtien 31 W=l 2019 =Y FaTE fawiT o & fow.

[Tt TR G STEAR / Wuwet / WeweEi/27/2019 {7k 08.02.2019 & §er ufed st Afuf=m, 2013 &t &RT 204(1)
3R St (e 31X Jererenta ifiies ot fgfew) fram, 2014 & fraw 9 o 3TER]

ufa,
ATer den AT Sfear & gaamr,

T W Fe1feh AEeT o STTer 1 GeiT o e it 7 T e ® fF Uger den it SfedT (39 4T S el SE)
TR 375 HARE FIERT HT Uer AT ST 7. Fiaa s 30 Tl § foran o € o 30 W HRURS Ferer / Jenfaes STured &
Hedieh U9 U T g frwfort st S omur fear w7

Yool dek A e & o, HSE, ST o, T AT W T Red G S gR @ T 3 Reptel @i S 3T Wy 8@
T oRaT Tl A o TR S SIRTRET gRT & T SR o YR T, ¥9 TaegRT furd ahid § o gk faem #, § 7,
fetieR 31/03/2019 T TATG fariar o AT o XA 1T TRl TG Tafy & <R, Fe Geflas FefHeh MTawi 1 SIer o §
T 91 & 78 ot © R oo o g Uk T ek ST Sie-aieRand K Saer-a €, 39eh 9gTa feh U RifdT & aien ofik few:

T frefafed meemt & AR e 31/03/2019 1 GAT fa<ig o o fow o, wTTl, wEgT o, JE 3K S 3R W@ M
() s afufer, 2013 (stfufEm) iR Tk Sfia o T 7, ST S T g9t 9 § 90 7
(i) wfefe sfaer (afraem) sifufem, 1957 (ToEiemT) 3t 39 dea o e fom,
(iii) feuifsiedt Tae, 1996 3 3Heh Sfavia I T fafmt 3T Sufm;
(iv) forel ga1 weem stfafm, 1999 SR faceft yeaer fawT, siewiisr yeae faeT & amest anforfsier SuR & fow 9o Sfeia oA
T et w fafer; (gt srafir & 4o o forg wmy @)
(v) R sfayfa ik fafre a1 sifufrm, 1992 @&t tfuftem) & @ea fruifa frafafed fafem it feenf: -
@ R wfayfa 3R faf &g (GeiewToT aTeaan K gehdeivT Savashan) faftem, 2018;
(@) R wfayfa 3R fafe a1 (@i 3T ThdieRoT sTavaeharsii s Jmam) faftem, 2018;
(@) Rt wfayfa o fafe a1 @R ST stfemreuit o1 vt sifume) faf=m, 2011;
@) wRdr sfaufa ik fafme ¢ @l o1 ) fafem, 2018; (@temeds o & S o 7@, om: wig aEas
EEE))
@) wRd sfayfa ik faf a1 @R smenfta e o) fafmm, 2014;
() YR wfayfa o fafr a1 (Gor sfayfast o1 friae ik gefieo) fafmm, 2008;
Gf) st ofedfe ot fafr @ @e-nRadae o ofeda s S @ frt wd gEieg s fafem, 2013;
(witgmefiT ad ¥ den o forg =y @)
() TR wfersfer o fafr o€ @amet efem & ) fafem, 2015;
(vi) o & foe omy = frem fefafad &

@ R s d% (RBI) 3R RT WHR (GOI) FRT THI-THT T SIRT ST R afiwst o wrey e faframm sifufam
1949

@) AT Ul (SUHT w1 SRR T gL fufTEm, 1970 3T THe gl
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(@) IS d (EY 3T fafaer graUm) FeET, 1970
@) Tt I 31w gfear (e R W) fafem, 1998
T frefefE o] emrsit o STure &t oft S Y e
(1) o ot wfed Sea Ry S fohe e wfeete /e |
(i) o 3RT e fafads (BSE) faffds oK F9Hel Wik T 31 fean faffds (NSE) & @ oy v fafe T witeg
geftemefi avafyr & SR, Sop ¥ Iwdt fou o srfuferm, Frrr, fafrr, feenfeal, wret genfe & ST T STqer fRA B

T IE ot fMd s & fom

o o7 fewTeR Hew 3T W § e et U Afgen vt wfed e fewTeRt, TR shreiureren et % g ged afed
Tfed €. fewek Wed % ueT H gefve TAEfy & oidia R M uftad S fafyr & g & Suen # e ( TASEIeR) &
e T Fed .

Tt FEETeRt T 1S S35, ToreT Ud TSel W fagd Fie o a) # 91 7 74 & Aifew Ifvd o o mr or we w9 S S8
AR T el 7l T WHHTOT I i o foTT Teoh HOTredt st it € aiifer Saeh H Uen Wrefer Gewifirar ef aeh.

qoh & FIevTH Hed i 93 § URuS & R Wl Gfed Hufie gdamia § genfa & T, geer @ sty & Ifard fevre Hed o
fordt off Tewr SRT 18 rEEAf el < T

T AARE 77 7% off ROd A € foF S & SHR T& 9o 7 HAieX w6 oy s, e, fafemt e feem frent & st
T GAfEa o & [T S IFTET T JuTe Td HhAT STersd &,
Tueh Jfaftew w1 g off g e § fon eramien & <R

). S =TGR 30 S, 2018 T RS TNk TR 935k | T4 St IR / 3Tera araet || <t fewm el o orEr sifafs
faax —| Sreran foa 11 goit S o Sk Y USft IR T Wiepfa o o faei erew foram .

TCTAR, ok & 1S HT IS ST WA T w29 A, 2019 1 T @R wfayfaE w1 SRS U Geegan) stfufEm,
2008 & TR & Heh I10 TG o T500 FHIS i TRT o TICHE / TTHE Tk ST Wahin W a9 g8 arelt Jihar &
e F e e ST W 5000 STd YR Site 81 f & efefed fou.

ii). ol feAier 13 FawIT, 2018 ohT AT STHHT FIHRT 936 H 1 & fow faviw Hevey org fpw Mo —

@ e % AT T56.43 WiFam W) ufq ot IR & 0o T 10 o fhd I & 35,43,57,970 faaat IR T g5, ST T
3T THTAT. TN SAAHT MR T T 66.43 o 9 TRT W I2354 FHAUS Tk ! AT o TRA GLHR bl SR

TR, S & SIS T Gof ST AHT 7 w13 TaT, 2018 1 AT 59T 93k § Jait ELIEIAR tffrm 2018
% ST & ITATH YT SEfad foRT.
iii). S Y ek 28 WA, 2019 T AT AT FURT Sk § 77 o fofw 991 Heew 717 o Mg

@ e % faw %33.31 R W 9fq SEe I o T 3 10 & 3 T & 38,74,39,390 3fac! IR &1 o, SR T
MG HTAT. T AT SR T T 43.31 & 39 TN W 1678 FIUS T I T o IRT TLHR Hl ST

TEHER, o o a1 T IS SRS WA T GAH 28 BRI, 2019 HT NG 3qHT d3%F § Fal AEHSR srfurfem
2018 oF STIITEH # ST IR Safed fwu .

@) T S AE Lfear HHERT Wik WS WA, 2019 @A doF 3% 3fear uadiey, 2019) & Ifaviq T TedT 69
3rferer fedt # uf 110/- 3iferd qo & 10 IS T o T4 39 URT W wd a8 /afafa g gof &9 § fog g frofaft o sfeafe
IR & GO, Wi, STHY, STRIH0T TF TEIT T

IR gaAe faxia a9 & mefed fou S,
iv). S ot feier 28 W, 2019 T SIS STHH WHROT $3 § 77 o foru fowiy Fered o fopg o
@ e % faw 327.25 R W uf et IR % 90 10 & 3ifhd 907 & 68,72,48,322 Saat YRR HT G5, ST T
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3T AT, T AT SR W T 37.25 & 39 TRT W I2560 HIUS T T YT F WA GLHT &I SR
TEHER, S o TS T IS ITET WA 7 G 28 W, 2019 F ST 39T Joo | ol SR ifufam 2018

% ST | ITATH IR 3TEfed fop U
V). HRT 47 (@)@ & 919 Geulda serert fafem fifam, 1949 Y 4RI 46(4) & 3faria IRAT {sd dek &l ge @i T
VIftRal & Ted I W P GIEH WIFar & HR0T 10 fAfera 7 Teet o 7. 9 Wik ToesT ol gfaq foram T 7.

Vi), IO IO T R e S 5T Wiepfa % SER 9o T e st e i Aee fmar §

e R 13/05/2019

W:EIFBC
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T sht aRE for@a =t wenfa RIRERUE LR
10.04.2018 dre fa=T |1 faist 1 274,08,06,988 TRuedT W A
14.11.2018 T e || fsT | 334,35,00,000 w9 faeeq T A
17.02.2019 TR oo || fosT 1l 311,86,35,486 w9 faseq W areF
T AT TQ. TS TS qaifaued
EREIRSIECH
/-
st urfgan

THYUTHT : 6804 Hdl: 7488




dAogea d'a 31T 3
wfgw arfier U 2018-19 @ Central Bank of India

gfedta aamign faed st sgea — |
femien 31 W, 2019 =Y T faeie o o forg

mfd,
Iz den ot fean & wgermr

75T Tk 1 ARG Ht TART Fioa damier R 9 99 & 91 Ig1 S,
1. e oo AT Sfear W AN wr o aft graery, Fremt, fafEet o aeet % S T STRelae soh o Jee &7 7. i
TRET Te e SR & o 5% § Stfveral UE ufehanedt ohT TRIeuT ST STUR W ST i ohT §URT YRI&0T FfHa .

2. Tfede we A e fafues siforal % TEETd 1 STHETE JaUdT 1 7. S gRI STel el AEvas ¥, I8 W gfed
T fohU U9 T T Tefud TS| St SRETIET 3 STTHR T G d@rRien Ko SR o o SRt g |,

3. T gfed sifuerg o Qe o Gord o aR) § ST St 1 u % feg S oft gafed @ qeft ofard v SreRiieRarneit
TUTeH o €. ferdr sifyoret & uftcfed TeAt it G S GAfad i o A St SMUR W g o e €. gt
T fou T 3=y StfirerEl # ey qeat st G T YT T & AU S SR W g foher mn €. faer ® TR
FRT ST T IR T SATaRTohaT Fieata SEmaie fTard S s o 359 7 3o SR JeM & €.

4. T U & foeie eifueral ud ot St ot TeddT TS SUFTHAT Shi S TRl T €.

5. el el ot STAvES o, e Sty o <R fafy, fremt ue faftemt & e ue uRkomt o fA g geree o afafafue
Tt fefra 2.

6. e AR R 7 o7 o o JfaeT Sagmdr T U € 31K T & GHaT 3teyar yufaan € fSues qrey wees T S % Hed
fou 2.

St afeg

/-

TreTet urfear

THHTT : 6804: TidT: 7488

e 13/05/2019

@41'—!':'3"3!3Q
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femien 31 W1, 2019 Y AW Y o fog Aol Ak 3w Sfean T wfafa e furd
(Gt e ¥, g/ Ukt AaaEiens/27/2019 faier 08.02.2019 & JFAR]

ofd,
gt dok At Sfean & wgwmr
1. %ﬁraﬁraﬁ%
@ T ST FT T Tft S IR KAl qon Iga do N 3fedn gRT e fohy MU WHetoT ("gEieg 3", T 2
T & ST e fafeTe fafemt o Srue | 2.
(&) SWIRF & Gao § Tich T i Gelag, T gRT MG / Jefeashaor fear 7w .
(&) getarg geTs A AEEIET,
&) T o1 TWAST / SIEaT, ST foF SIS €1 Wkl €, $9 FHIIHIT ST S o fou fagrg ¥ fomn v g,
feer 31 AT, 2019 T T ¥ o fw (“GHte STafy”) MaHT oF TaY H ST
@ R syl ok fafrm i€ srfufm, 1992 (&t stfufm) 3K 3ok siavia S fere T fafem, uftew, feemfader; o
@) wfeyfa dfeer (afrmm) stfufem, 1956 (TERTRTY), 59 fwlT T T R ST W wfayfa o fafee Al (dE)
TR 39e St SR fopn g farfrem, afte, feenfresr s feapg g
2. fafeme fafem, SHor wTer 31X 39er 3favia ST fory o wftas / fenfeeer, = fomar T, omfer:-
@ R gfayfa oK faf a1 (et aeaan oK gehdtetoT savasan) fafem, 2015;
(@) e wfayfa SR fafma a1 (G ST eRdteRRoT STTaveshTai T ") fafiEm, 2018;
(@) e wfayfa o fafma ard @Y iR stfumeui o wafe stfemeom) fafm, 2011;
() wred wfayfa i fafe a1 @feufar o1 gete) fafem, 2018;
@) v wfayfa oK fafma ard (@R emnfa et @) fafre, 2014,
() R wfayfa oK fafre &g (Gor afayfast o frim ok gefie) fafem, 2008;
(St it wfayfa i fafe a1 (R-afteda ok afaea sifemmt $rR o1 fine e gy ) fafem, 2013;
() R wfayfa ok faf a1 @amgst afem o i) fafm, 2015;
3T IR ST &% SMER W, TH TAegRT [KUIE ¥t & o, wie svafer o R
@ Fefes st T TH Sfria S Ry T SRk fafer i aftw / feeneT o SraME o e fRer €, g,
geitemeli Aty % <R afayfa T Te W-IRada S gfaed i It § Gefud &g off oF-3F S T g9 @
fefa %, et Sooif@d NTGfiTeh JTaeHT T T et T 2.
() Tefes 3T 7 Sk i SIRT R M Wk fafemt ok uftwst / feenfaen & wrawmi % ded 3fed el s e B,
Fifeh 7% TR ZRT 37 SAIOET F1 ST § Johe Il ¢ |

(@) 3Tk et ST ferw T ST SrfufEr / et we uies / feentiyr o ded ar dr S gRT Svern wieh woss (i
IRt o AT § Felt gRT SR A qRerert Shenat wfed) SR Yeies 3T / 39en Herdent / ewrent / Wt srqfi o

fo%g I HRATE HTT DT EATAHT el o,
(&) T fUId T T FIA HT SAATIRAT BT G F 18 T F7 Teet RAfET 7, ot faref # fopy e fewfort & srqumes
% o ot ¢ e W RfET 6 g o
Ut g
/-
feqrer 13/05/2019 KSR IER)

N RR THHTH : 6804: HdT: 7488
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ART T : enferen aRiged

g 2018-19 ¥ WA ¥ ik fawm st fd &o it @ Tondt 8. Afer 297 oneft ot fag ¥ wa@ o<t @ Tt g8
aroferaensli ¥ ¥ Tk §. FET ST wEied & ol AT AN & TER (@ 2019 ¥ SR, 9§ 2018-19 & ardfeds
S o I 9f5 7% W e T SAA €, SafE 9 2017-18 H A€ 7.2% off. TEA iR, ATET T BN & WA 2019 F
STTAMT & STIER, Afohge SATFaaTatl, MR Y[eeh! | gfg, =T [uqed, IS | it gfg, e 7 &1 Hhimdl § IaR-=ed 1S
S fafvs FReRT o HROT Afgeh IR T AT ¥, ST T3 I F WA 2019 F STARN & SUR 3= refeawensit § i
g T T T 2018 T 2.2% F THTA T 2019 F 1.8% T T [@THA € , 3 2020 F THF 1.7 % F Ao A T T 3T
7

T 2018 H TR sTeforawen § 2.9 % W AWEY gfg §E. TR ereforawen # W w9 ¥ a¥ 2019 F 2.3 % 31X A 2020 F
1.9 % T T&7 T STTAM . (3TETHTE, 3T 2019). JIHK T HHE T fFehTH W T 78T 7. 9 Fg 7 a9 2018 ¥ HE aR =N
T U gfg F oft. TTerifer fashr@ 1 gfa § oTeTwd YRR Mifse T @ I &1 3ufie 7. 31few favomur =Rt & f5dig o &
ITTER TR Tohal W] ScTE (SHE) H 7 2019 & 3.1% i gfg g3 Safeh feamT 2018 fWTET & Tehet B¢l IS | 2.2% i
arEfaes gfa g8 of. fum=) 2018 § A1 2019 T R § TERHIT 2% § 9 & T T a1 g8 of. A" 2019 F SSHRY &1 5T
4% § = o7 T oft, ST gW SR R § FRAT GUR T TeRa o, W 2019 F ST SAH ¥ 2.8% ®T 9fs 58, AT
YT = F off At gfs Tef g iR e $w wEHT # SR a9 % SR fafa § 9y o o @

T 2019 F TS & IfE 1.3% T T T AIAT T (STETHATE, 3B 2019) Tk 2018 F 78 1.8% oft. St # foevry o 2017
F2.5% 9 2018 ¥ 1.5% TeT S foF ¥ ofeifer gfg ik ot @ud & wt 379 & HROT gl a¥ 2019 ¥ 317 I9@ oA
sreferaeenslt S- WY, W U9 33l # off gfg X Al e i ShiE

T 2017 ¥ AT TefoTaeen % 1.9 % T Holgd X § a7 o a15 99 2018 H 78 0.8% FH ¢t 3fg <X Tk o1 T 3R 2019 H 3TH
1% g <X Y TG T ITIAM T (STETATE, 3T 2019), ST T FT T TSIHHT HedTe & FHRT 7.

I TSRS ok A, T STefTaR "7 2019 § 6.4% G S fegwR 2018 ¥ swfiafad of. =i # anféer nfafafuat fafmfor
TIUHTE ST Tiehfash ®9 § 37eet T, S fEgmR 2018 T BT 2019 T AR I LT o AU Tepfer T i A 2019 H 509
et 9fE gE. 9 2018 H 6.6% T g T B JAN F 9§ 2019 F SIS 6.3%F1 & F T T AN 7 (SETAE, 3TA 2019).

feet ST STIA o STIER; WA T ST qog a9 2017-18 ¥ 5.9% T 5T I 2018-19 F 7.7% =1 7T 9 2017-18 § HfT
fqert@ <X 5% T o 2018-19 & 2.7% ( fadfta 1M STAM) T & &1 TS, T &7 § 2017-18 H 8.1% ¥ 2018-19 ( fgfta a1fim
STAM) # 7.4% 1 gfg <1 i off.

¥ 2018-19 § & I F GO faohr@ <X 4.3% T, ST 99 2017-18 T MRAfid off. TWT AR WA - BT 2018-19 F IRA
STENTTeR ST GeIehich T Jhg aX SA-TTaT 2017-18 F S 4.3% eff.

A 2019 H STUIHT JeF Gerchieh o STTHR T Gl TEERIT &I &L 5 e o I=qaq &R 2.86% T &1 1 T5. a9 2018-19 § T a9
% T GEmIf ot T H 3.4% T IfE gE, Al a¥ 2017-18 & I7 3.6% off.

¥ 2019-20 & T wERt 2019 H Wqa AR H=rg a9 | faq a¥ 2019-20 & A, Fa &7 72784200 Fg 3ifewifera foman
T . ST feR A 2018-19 H 32457235 U (IINE) o1, a¥ 2019-20 & foTT TSTehNTT =T o9 2018-19(37RE) & A S{erdt ot
3.4% @1 IR

afent e

T I T AR fore Sk ot fotar feorar fard (femmet 2018) & 99K A4 2018 ¥ fgawr 2018 T TG v Sobt

% TSl TAUIT ST o T & T qoran & GUR fG@mer 7. A1 2018 & WX § YA anfvrisaer Soht T %01 gfg & of gur
TN €. SR ST o1 TERT 3 & oL TWHR 7 &% Ted 1 ©. GLhR GaART ST JTUSHRR0T 7S ek ST shT Hotaelt Fe™ Shidl.
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W &t - ek hT SHTATTETET

Haa

feqier 31 W, 2019 T S H FT TAGA I467584 FAUS B AT, STk B I8 I8 ATHST T472323 FIIS o1, I=F AN ST
feaTer 31 W, 2019 T FTHT T 57 FAS & T 7, ek Ak 31 AT 2018 T g T850 HIS off.

deh BT qRCeer oy femer 31 @, 2019 o1 FAE foiE @6 # T 3127 WIS TeT, Sk feqier 31 4, 2018 1 gO fwer o
i ¥ 7 T 2733 FS AT, 9% 7 I T TAUMT o HROT 99 2018-19 F T 5641 FS &1 IS € g9t H' €, e el a9 I8
75105 YIS off.

G WUGUT

ferer 31 A, 2019 T Sk T Gohel STHT T 299855 IS TET, S 793 HITS b1 I=F AN ST H g3 FHI o g off. s o
T 2018-19 ¥ FTghT T122139 IS & TE, ST 10.52 % T Ifg I 7, Safeh el a9 98 T 110509 FIg off For =1 ST of
2018-19 ¥ 16416 SIS B TE, Sleh o 2017-18 | T€ T 14687 g . S 11.77%%! ghg euiat €. fedier 31 A 2019 o7
e STT H T ST BT EERT TgHT 46.21% © T, S R e 31 A 2018 HT 42.46% off. BRI wrafyr T, A 2018 <19 H
4.77% T FHH & T T 161243 FAS & T T TG T €, Sfeh a9 2017-18 H T T 169343 FIg off.

deh U WA o@ich ek AT fehaTaa Te shid-a el

HURT Al § Felferd HAerd SR SIS get S 89 & STaR Foff S (& 17 9 1 Beah]) fadier 1 30, 2018 &F IR T 379
HT TG 7AYo WY-|Y AR 31 WE, 2018 T THIG 3TafY TeraT IHoh UG o AU oiIcneh oo & fog 1ot fahar
fgarforat R ST AMe & STTER q9R HTA . doh Uoh YR o@ich A TeAledhi, T B IRAT o@ieh d
T T o TET € I WA SGieh Ao b fehaliai i el Hehal TRY T b7 €. W bt FRRTT o e ehrefareres fHevTen

T AT ¥ U Yoo TAfT w@nfed &1 18 €. FRere Ao o &g &1 o TAfd YR o@ich Hieh o Jf oht Trafrds qete
HA 7.

fedier 05 3, 2018 T WA ¥ 0 fyerg iR faframes Hfedi & gafua faecE § o8 Seorg fovan € fop affe fafrmes
IrffEd 1949 T ARt g # freffa faxi foafort & orew § erevas faurd guR T T R, ST WHR % e 2
T eI |, T &F dohi ! TaRT & TR T <@ T FF Joht § IRAT G Tk & {Gharaa o1 aifed gry, Swferd emavaes
faumt aftaed™ 7o, tsh o & fou wifta ¢ fear mar 2. o ¥, St § wRd e ek & R v geifd awg 9 e
31 W, 2019 37aT ITH T4TT TATT TafY & AU JorTcHer eRaeR fed fadior 01 3B, 2019 ¥ FRY EH7T. Fietifer WRe fisd
S T G 22.03.2019 F ARG F qeAw F T fF R g7 SwIfAT fGume G 9RG WER F fTERT €. 9eEr
It gamT =% fofar foer 7w § foF wRe Sieh WM % HTEi-aEe S STe YO qoF TR 1@ Y. w1t & FeeEr S SH
2018 ¥ YR Tr@ier ek o faeiid fawor o oy Fefid &9 ¥ 5 7 T 8.

ST

b o1 Tenel ST feier 31 AT, 2019 b1 I167729 S T&T , Stalfer fadieh 31 W, 2018 1 T8 T177484 IS AT, I8 o T oy
5.50% W1 KON g ST &,

ERURENCIEIRCR T
o T guiturie Fe Hifq wE @ 7, e e (@9 sfertad @) e ) fage ey fon T €, sud 1A e &
Tt &, @R et ehass, R T8 et U qe RaifdT someft =t gifee fevar T 2,

wrfiehar & FOT
I fio1d S % fuReaR, quEia g6 do 07 1967 30 qo-09 SITE & qod %01, § & o o oifus €1, &7 40%
Tefeehel It & o 3Tl HE foRAT ST §. 37 39 & o S KT FATE Sob o foU Y Wewd T & . T iV, THIEUHE,
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Y, Hfegsh T qrAfAeRdT & % 3T JYE Ui H FUT JAE de W fav e fear €. 59en qRuneEEy, mefaehar & & Siarid
TARY srTfer errerot T R,

¥ 2018-19 & SR FAfFehar &7 & 3faia &7 fafrEe T 83201 FIS T@T, S el 9 &t o & T 366 HIS & gfg wiidr
. Ty, srerfierdr & 0T § T ¥ ST AT 0T BT BEET I3 o oy den T fowuerdt # fawm/atie e sy foa €.
a3 IR % T AT 8 oW % Sfd % 27436 FIS T FI NUHTEET F fot Y € oK THIETHE drewifert & stta
% 5885 RIS YoF ! TNUATGRT &1 TT &1 2. 39 YR, faxa o ot guifa W 3= fasht 21551 g off. mefishar €7 & dea
SRITEEITE T I4907.27 FII FohrT 7. faH ek 31.03.2019 Tk ¥ & qed 33075.97 FS =,

PELCIGER IR

[eu I o e e

$ Qe ITH % FAq Gl w1 @A K SF 7 20.24% F g GA A T

¢ TUHE % ST GEH FUT T NfTa ST MT & SR FHTS (fuaeedt) o 5 37.96%, HUHTert 3 e 48.65% ®.

% fadia af 2018-19 % IRM, HSTACICGE & AT 483 WAl | T 35.62 HIUS & AT T (9 g1, WAl o AW § gt <@t
% UfeeTd & &9 ¥ STHifed T 46.79% €. TRT & et # 5 <16 o iR & w9 wWiepd o 32.12% ¢

¢ NequEEE & I faeg Jar faum, fom oo, TR R g o T T ¥ gAR dh o Sucied 58.28% ®. 31 WH
2019 T T Gleawor & 3faid T3,550 HUS & AL o THY AL soh ohi ST 32,069 IS ®.

e =ur

feater 31.03.2019 T I FT FroTIeil H el TehTAT AT T 48,666 IS off. ok o P 1T # ot Trdmifern s feery
29.01% 2. et o o1 o § f2e & 1.13% = 35 8.

wfere anfien fard 2018-19

31.03.2015 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2019
fea = 34939 38505 32008 48123 48666
F FT 194967 190152 153008 177484 167729
Fa T H T F1% 17.92% 20.25% 20.92% 27.11% 29.01%
ST T

¢ % @1 el fafma oreagm e & St 71 miugd Sow (F gty srareit T gwifed A Ser €. oo S &
T grag & o BT Uk FEIpd ST FF 7 A 1T Jawee F U Giaem ¥ Seadl g1t &1 ST 9o,

¢ fai 31.03.2019 T 9ok o7 FEld T TCEITEr HF BT T 5,314 HAUS BT AT, S . 31.03.2018 T T 5,694 HIUS .

¢ foxig o 2018-19 & wel@ 75 foevit fafqme o1 aHaier T 42,995 FUS @, S faxia a9 2017-18 | T 42,332 TS o

¢ THIRE ST T fEA 31.03.2018 T T 4,764 FUS § TG eIk 31.03.2019 T T 4,941 IS & T, ST 71T o BT Forim
¥ 3.72% ot gfg T .

¢ THHTAAR ST TR fedieh 31.03.2018 1 Juaer 220.83 A ¥ agat fadish 31.03.2019 1 JuEer 226.73 fufes &1 &,
T fireger o o1 e # 2.67% i gfg gt ©.

oW, fafer wa fraer

G o w1 Fev GEwifeEr e 31 7 2019 W 9gHT T 1,29,219 S B TN B, (N-TATHAR, -0 IRA TLhHR
TSR0 afE 211,427 HAUS) ST feAier 31 719, 2018 T 1,05,295 IS o1, 390 fUet o ol qorm § 22.72% &1 Ifg Tt
T2, T T SemATeh Hfahet e 31.03.2018 % 7.40% T GO § eIk 31 AT, 2019 & 7.35% W FE §AT T,
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¢ T & <A WRAE fo1d s T 307 3@ F &5 9% S AT 3T 2018 F 0.25% TSGR i ST A 2019 F 0.25% T H
quTet 9 § 3T & 6.25% S T T Gt T HER 0.5% § T HLh 0.25% a1 T, 39 IRUTTEET So T qgeT
6.50% BT 7.

Wifew yaa=

STEW W HUTeHl/ ST STaAT

ok ¥ 379 SIFEH FEeH JUTel YoAarerd ®9 § Wi €. Fee ded &1 Sifew yeve gt fafrg w9 § wfse, wehe 3 aftares
SifEm qen fier || Sif@st & Ted s 1 SifEw Fare fifaal/menst &t <atE Fid 8. fbf 3amet & qe fuior & fa A ok

uferanat ol TEHTET STl ® ST SIS o fIehTd & G SfEH ol Hiee o STeheld Hidl ¢ 3T 70 SifEd! &1 Tg= 37 femor o
Tl 2. gfafa frafie 9 & Hie TR W gt G grr fafys sifew amest & e st e s 2.

LSUEIRIEEN
o % T Yoo SMETITUH (AARe Ioit TAfear qeaien Hfsha) ST €. Sok T Sfaw Afemt gien 3R foar & Te It 1] "eest
T ZATH STATIHAT § ek STt STITT TG T 32T 7. IS o THE WIGher| ohT THET fAATet STER W) 1 St 2.

Uit gt guw o fore e S

T 11| & fafemi & STER, S & ik 31 W, 2019 % FAaH 5.50% ST # A 3faadt e -1 (@€ 1) W 2.5%
TSTt Yoe awT (Grie) et oot o ®9 & AR 1 S 9.50% TF el TARTSN 11.50% T TG 1 GO9Il €. S o
A MR R i goft wafaar Srue (HeTRUSTR) T 9 3 o fau ISt 1 Saveashar gri. S gRT Yo Tafeqar JHeel
GURA o forg frefefad shed 33 < T® € -

I- &% T 5,000/- FS (T U TR FIIS WH) T H 3aaa] Goil YR TR, 91K X o= faframes geensit & e
IR Feft (TSR fafrmt wfed goft @m] fafat & orqam & fafus wrermi S for ufseres 39 o Wiel o1, TRey 39, W=
T TS o e Gfed g FRESE gefe & WA § S R SR €. afdid geit ot ST Sk o QI e
IEvAr o forg .

II- % T §T § £ S1@T ARSIV Fel AT ST T A 2018 H 80.34% F W, 2019 F 71.91% % 9 o141 €. Sk
IS S % g I S T ST F FNT STRSTAT 1 FH B o AT AT 2.

i, S T I AN WO =0T § g I (T, v T tinEund) 1w sSfEd fer ©. 9T shiuie SewiferEt /e 2019 |
31% B T ® ST A 2018 H 37% o

ii. HARE F TE F Ga H, 9ok et AT Fr qewiiehd SURHAi % THEOSK § S o o U Sevash Hew 31 W €,
e T I SHFEH M €. T IROTHEEY el 3 7 qeifehd SuRehdiell & faw S 1 TegueR 1 2018 #
P FIART T F 44% § F TR A 2019 F 34% =T T

iii. e T #, 9 AW FOT, Tes FUT, Ve KT, WM CACEE GRT TRATHA 0T 3AINE H THUSK Sg & gRT e
FNETIT T &AM Higd T T 2.

iv. TIT @ % GEYE H SR XA ST SO % WA I, S vaie ageft IR o onfedl % fau e &
TSI ! GHATET HIT ST foh Mt 7 savaes Afdere g, fSeeh <o T 1 gstt & guW 0.

v. foxitm o 2019-20 ¥ TART AT 3T T & fow et sifie R frawT @ gRfed T & faw SfEa e e de
1 Uit & g g
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et faurt

IFTSien STl & Jawee & fou o § fowga foenfiel ¥ g & guifia aget AT d@isg 7. 398 T g & o &,
R, e S, gueiar fueH, Wik Samed!, T stfuftam, yad agel Tt @ frfe, TRt @ enfwrEt 5 fas,
TS okl YNt 7. STeforawer # Adiqan qftad=t/fafafidt w i faem/sseE s gt s s T S %
39 i B qug-gug | gHer F S 2. d 7 el e § W e oK W deuegt () Rt angitar demr
(T T TEAT R T |

1.

foxia af 2018-19 % IR, &AM qoF T T 5,718 FIIg T Tohe I (@ WAt H T 557 RS F1 FYe MAA 2) 3R T 567
UG T TTASYH Fef AT T 6,285 TS T YR ol 7 g 3= R & T @At € 50 RIS T A(4H o P 27 @I
TMT 2 3,180 FIS) T I8 T T el e W e o wer €.

¢ o TN &1 TR 31.03.2019 H TTHT T 32,356 HAUS & 74T ST 3 31.03.2018 F T 38,131 AU o 37id 31.03.2019
%% 5,775 IS A FH G =

¢ Y& T 31.03.2019 H T T 11,333 FHIUS & AT & & 31.03.2018 I T 17,378 IS o 7fq feaiaw 31.03.2019
W 6,045 IS HT HHAT TS 7.

¢ Tohel TN HfTeTT ST 91 T NfawTd # ST §E § S o SRHET: 21.48 % ¥ 19.29% 3R 11.10% T 7.73% T T

¢ fawii@ a¥ 2018 ¥ T 2,403 FHUS & o1 § TG agell # JATT Feiar i< faaid a¥ 2019 ¥ 3 5,161 S (114.77%) =
.

¢ fawii@ a¥ 2018 H T 410 FS HI I | dg @Al # Tohe Igal § TGl gL faxy a¥ 2019 & T 557 S (35.85%) =
.

fodia o 2018-19 & THYYT IO QoA AT (SATT) AR H T, 9 AT &1 = Afafehan et i 39 Femm &
i IS T | T @it 7 e o mn fadi 9 2018-19 ¥ Uwgyd fUaE gueidr Fe () & e g 3
1,425.66 TS ! THS TG §5.

I o TR ok 7 3TE el HT (TSHY) BT 06 TIHT WY 100% The o ST g gt Tgfa o Faid s+ M, foraen
3T T 1,405.55 T THT § Fohg agell g3, [oTdoh IRUTHEET T 3,618 HUS i TAHT § FH §3 TF T 540.66 HUS &
AT ohT Sfer@ fohar .

at 2018-19 F T @At # Al 1 TR Heed A T gUR STl §RT Sfieh STUR W G & e W owhe!
R el T o B e A A o el A s e B a i s E sl A1 felae s
T G T TE ST A TeerehT Ud Stiefersh FeUht ¥ WIfgeh SR W fafea ik w1 T

Z5.00 FUS ¥ FW & ot TIAT WAt T <o Hies GRMRET § 1 S . TEJaR STaedeh fenfeer SRt fhy s €. &
S S B ST S R R A S S R S0 2 s AT T AVt Sl A & w8
TS T o1 e w1 S ©. Wl §9 Y At wRar o fau e wmtas § e e S 9 S R,

. fafeT agel ffax st fohe ST €, o frfekt & 9% @ # agett e off e o6 ue e v
. g FE¥ I Tea¥ T o fA SR e mEred (TR W et fRE ' 5 I E

&rehT/3T7eRT e farfer Stfurermdl oht Tfsra TewifiaT § faTet STer X ffer & X foey oier STeTerdl o7 STt foram ST 2.
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e e A e =

TG Fee Sk o1 H9@ HIohd &7 . TANT SR Tohe, agell, SIS, GHST MU ST o agelt Sl & Wred ¥ Tl § et
A o FEEER g

¢ TTNC TR T HH FA o A g 79 1, U 2, 3, T GE @ T 10 FS T K THAT AR F G Heg S/ Aggsn
Tt & T U i foemreiay/ demerfed @R favm Sidiua AT 2019-20 T YHRE f5F €.

Tt TIHT @Il T ok I §T STETH TR T SR Y A9 JoF (Tiet) T off Wiehe T,

o =it TEf % siaia T @t w1 TR i .

TS/ STRETE 2016 oF ATEAT § T&ra

St BT GG STeT SohTEAT AT §Y ¥ T ¢

79 o o & <R T @t & 50% Y HH A BT AT T

% @ e T SR

e Jehhaisi/ T gednht SURFatsT & fawg STgw FRaT.

TG, T § SITNET & ATea ¥ e Tfehar & it A

frafia faer W T S Ra/drdwiiedt Tetar.

STyt -

¢ ShaT T e §, 3% T 20,883 WArdEt T 176 we fiftmw gufed o €.

$ YR 91 TG §, S T T 74 wA NFAAH Tl 1,86,065 witAradt wufed & €.

¢ SHTRY U Y F AT T 20.61 S T T

%‘ﬁ'ﬁ?ﬁ'm

o Yoot feuiforedt oy fafes (SEivgue) & Q1o srawen & 9ed U feuifeiel Jeurh 7. Tt uieme H=igdd & q1 B a8

e reat YR STt STSTR e YIRET gRT A YT v ST T €. GO FR W R v wnt Gied, $RRT a9 o,
IRRT % Fures quT sfifer afafaat o S R Ht Far e Y T R do % T w09 28585 E-AT @I U ¢

TS WIohe FaT YET, oS YR, Si-H, YHINIA Soh, I GRaT T I, Sl bl FT / TR SIET goit aTome Haret glaem
TS STl §. TS ST qUT TG o fou Feser omer +ff 2.

o HtEfTeRt

fe@mT 2010 & §F T T 100% TTGISH T FETF ST THH (FTE) F FHoR FT @ 7. SF T IShT Henfenr giwEmwer
T T Y § TS WMEeh! T URATCTCS ST T @i HaTg A1 GRAfEd i ¥ Hawiiae Hisharsii ST Wenferd fham 7. 33
TR B, STANTehd! HaTsel o Areay § ohefl off 31 vl off srferentyy sfert e UTe o Tehdl ©.

oraTten T e

o T VMG AR TRATINRT & ATeAT § SHFEH ST A TRamade (IRASMREY) & o € 3K afiry Sifew g = &
ITTYR eIk TG ST SHFEH T e Y STl €. TegaR, 9 2018-19 T SR 4659 IR § T 4449 ST o Mef off wek
YRGS T A 2018-19 F GRA &M < ME. fEATE 31.03.2019 T 3106 VA, WeAT SfEH T F, 1449 VR, = Sifew T
F Ud 90 YA 3= W@ T ¥ ue 3 N 95 3= S@w M F FAq g, ok B BE o YR vt 3= Sir@w i &

¢ & & & ¢ ¢ & & G
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IrET famr

feareR 31 AT 2019 &1, S & Ak F FeA 4659 VT €, 3966 THTH, 10 YA HAH T3 1 fodR qea €. 9 & Tft 29
T, 6 § ¥ 5 &% wiga weel, T feeht, 574 e germedt @ 707 5t § § 635 oot ¥ Sufeafa & o S ot Jeremd
faem #.

i

$ % g1 foAid fohu T eMyfieh et Yo ST o FHINH / TTeehi ol 3ok %1 WIAT § AfUNIY 3efe Hareft oTq@IRes o fou
famiet shier & SAfafieh TTEeR! 1 feTeRTaIdT / TTeRTSHT o WHTMT o oAU SfTach Shict Gfarel Suciess il W& &,

¢ TR Ties Sy & U 717 e Sver YraeT Teeh! i ST HIE T 7.

¢ Y TR WOl ¥ G, YEdT Ud WS Sl qeat a9 % fo T Yy e - Sieid - I Afese SRy fepar e §.
T YTTRI o1 A [IoR0T & HeMEHTHe ol oh Hae H THUATY SUCTed] Shir.

¢ YRT WHR & AT GUR & T T A7 o STIHR, Tl 1 STGHT F AT FeNfed Teid GIaT GieH &1 6 (Semus
TSAUE — AT / Jafther) TRY ferar wm 2.

¢ TATIIYA % Wk TH A o 4 WTeeh! oh1 THUHUH e foR o1 <R €. ferafed <ok & wredt §, weehi i 1 YT § 7o i
F=T 1800221911 T TUeh LT 7.

¢ aftss ARt qen faw fashetim safwat & fer ST gfaer -

T Wl & e, S IRt &9 F fagheri qor afts Tt 7, SX WY dfeh arsti ot YEed w i T H 9w
foran &, g & foT g Sfoa Ja po W Fefefad darell & R ST w® T

Tl T &Y AT WA | shise i & AT e o faams faed, @ # fem & faams Tee & feafexy, ferre gmwe &t
feciiar, 70 UTeeh &1 ST (ShaTae) TEATasil ol T&I AT a0 TH ATeah! o IRE/Ma™ o Sfad J90T-99, %W 7. 15 T,
37 TS S AT STy <ok gk T AT, % WA B VRT3 foRcmieT €7 % 3 o TR ge foRd ST FaT ek ufq
I T 50/- T

¢ 7T ek T TS I R off AT F Y TG WA S TR / 9 ARE q=q AT / GHAT GYfE @i / w5
3t @ B Tk &,

¢ T i ferehTEr T @i frar fRar s §, fee gug e 10 57 € R

¢  UrparaEieTt &1 S M W) ST 3R e o 9 2019-20 F T A HT AT S ) .

TTSTHTET ¢

fereitar ot 2018-19 & SR fafyTy SuetERT et faawor

TS W Q&I

¢ T TS WRIE do6d Wiafa g e srater, SEXEiE BT ST % &7 ¥ IpE - 7Y “TUW [WERR” WS
[ERIRICIN

& WA oh TR

¢ o 14 faaer, 2018 F1 R faw’ o gorawt W feeaht & fagm wam # otlifor ‘fedt foaw TaRig 2018 SRfehd § TSI
T, T8 HATCr, YR YLHR ZRT a8 2017-18 o FAT "TISTHIT ST [REhRE AT & STRT AR b gRT Yeferd 7R ot
ST WA (S), W T e [WERR § T foar .
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¢ IRT THR HI TS T & SHT FETaT & T T {F9mT, Te T3 e, IR WK g1 iy &8 ‘@ & Faid gqrn
TrE S FETAd B “TUH” S Mk & T F ST qUISt &1 FEfd B “TUH” [ERR Y G HT T ST
FE T,

¢ TOR ZRT GAIferd quTSt TRIhTE ! YRG TRHT i TSI T % SHE FEiaa & faw T faum, 8§39, YR TWaR
ST “T” [T T T T BT S0 T €.

HIARE TRy

TR I TF Fared & aR # e, gorecieh, SMSIeR U 3T W H{ohv o Wl § STM&ehal ST & & fau, M @i+
YT ! WHR T THT ST € B T T TET U9 ST gig i & [T ae1 Biee €% T o Wihd Tedm ¥ o7 oo
% FaEE H gfg T o fow 7 amma fammr 6 Aew SO gU RO TE S Te % TR AT 39 a9 ot SR R sifed wRdE
T W fafsfafee sgm & fay, wiee & W O W wHiel/ammst/ SEsH/ e shml/aer o qEsT o At ot
TER-TER Tfafafert S Hther Sftehew, =1 Witk aref, yfer <hferat, gfefedt frstiwn, < ufam, sifar-feaem, o9 w24, ferem,
H SifgT &t TE. 7 MIAfafel ol SIS <7 o T Aehel ohadl, THUH IfeAT, Aiamse U, faar  faqmes 1 of 3w forar .

Fdchdr
1 UUTEATd g :
o o R frefefaa gumelima g fae T
V) e HERT Tfa Sy & W Ui € a0 e § goft ufafw o ot Seita/IEX 24 ©ieh™ & A § f 9 €
o) et % ded Get FUN & THEh o fo HiseT ey e § U,
o) et FRTY o T e TR o o ¥ H, o7 T STRAISITY / TEuReT furd It T Iuersy €.

e anfier Fare 2018-19

2. Gdchdl WITEhAT HATE 2018 :
T § O ST o STIER, “Tehdl STEehdl 9are 2018”7 T a¥ & o “Fal YR a9 o T YR @ F” o
fedier 29.10.2018 ¥ 03.11.2018 T AR o ¥ quf 37 o Qrer A . feAieh 29.10.2018 &1 w5 FwEferd & fafim
fomii & HREiRT WIw TE@T gRT I o T, ST YR o HRHH TAR Tt 13 STfereh hraterd, 59 & waterl T S i
YIRETST T TR o T AR &5 Jrevr SeRt # A T

BUR § T UEehT 3 W% &1 2-90 o H wref a9 & foru dedt o6 dedrse o grEwiees fea .

e 7 24.20 Tafer@T Uew! o1 THTHTY Uit foRT e Setd eehdl STTeehdl 9@ o SR GeaiTsT ohi Hfa%m o & foag
T 98T o fAT SRice Iue SHIET .

AT SR 37 VR & F ST -9 o o fAU qenioR! wIfEaAr off, TTEht o WY 3T A % fo Wrgfeck vl ST STESH
foram T, A 7,42,000 SHHE T AT BT WA GET W SIAS B H dob T TE THA Tl

S GETe faehm

-9 :

fedier 31 AT, 2019 1 GA faxig o & dF § W% G ohi TE&AT 35,675 B T © S fedAieh 31 AE, 2018 b1 GHIG fored o
36,843 off. W% Y& T JURGR FHifehRoT FTam

groft

T 2017

T 2018

T 2019

SRR

16247

17166

16868

forftres =t

13001

12300

11766

ST

7796

7377

7041

e AN

37044

36843

35675
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S —-

Y=de e wigAy fafes
G A 2019 HT R WIHE MY T 111.57 FHUS off.

¢ feim 31 99 2019 H 9 F A HE B FA WA 21270.79 FIS T T 7, Efw fEAiE 31 A, 2018 H AT
21266.09 .

G fedier 31 W, 2019 w1 Fde ST T8 ST ST T 482.33 S &1 TAT €, Safeh faaier 31 A1, 2018 o1 I T 542.84
RIS .

forita ot 2018-19 T SO T I MW T16.28 S § 1 €, Saeh fawia a9 2017-18 T I T16.84 .

afd IR M T 6.51 10 FfT IR) [ a9 T 6.73] .

feier 31 AT, 2019 & 99 T # TAAT T 27.97 HAS TeT, ST fearen 31 7 2018 & o THIG | T 26.90 FHIIS o1,
fedtier 31 Wt 2019 1 77 1A & g THT 1.26% <.

& 9T et 1.26% €. [T a1 1.26%)]

femter 31 A+, 2019 7 HTR 17.88% =

S G S G G b

¢ T o< dam fafads, fes=r/geen =g, s =, Jay Siead 7 sae Sfed Afad: =maenfar Jar Sy
T R

G o, fedt = TiatatEt o tfuwe & fog Fet & wre s .
Ta=ier TeEa SR ¢

G SO T 31 A 2019 % I§ GAIG & T 2.70 FHIUS T 6T 94T Y& A AT fFa1, ST a9 31 779, 2018 T a9 TG #
T 2.58 TS oT.

$ FgaR M
(3T =93 )

Taaur faa. 2018-19 | faa. 2017-18
freee =9 ¥ Yo 43,24 ,805 34,85,414
fes=X wa afayfa =me ¥ yoh 2,70,82,673 2,90,70,143
T I (AT 2,51,22,941 2,81,65,842
HA 5,65,30,419 6,07,21,398

% fasia o 2018-19 & foIT $HTE T 541.00 § Safer fodia a9 2017-18 & T T 517.60 o

$ ST THR a9 IR & d dont vt Toet don At gfean, S e weier, 9% 1w fear g1 U w9 F i §
Sk T T ST TG foram 7T 7. SR 57 AT AR Sht F T gF H 20% 3 €, ek I 40% 3t s
ORI THR i 2.

ek o1 fareiter o, heieT o &,

¢ do gt W # Seak ST 91 T € 3T gaqe | S 7 D37 Gy 997 o8 €.

%
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¢ g 2018 & 37 T TAR o & TG el | 9T AT I & 8,32,00,000 I 2.
¢ frm af & o & S it ST Ui § 24,21% w6 HE # 34.00% 9fS € °
¢ FHAST 2018 F §F HT 139.76 TASTES FT € 80.65 HIIS) HT TG A1 T T

iv. &t artuT deR
¢ TR Y fEAR 31 W, 2019 T AR 3 SRR &, FSehT 3 T & 48 el § 1629 WIS o1 oo €.
& IS #)
SIS Te AT aht =T a2 T | foreil we yrramsit HeA Hel AT | Goher TANT | YT o
St wE&T SR

el WY NI AT A, fEearer (X)) 25/455 - - - -
I faer T S, TR (fRR) 18/1032 | 15499.85 8101.59 2282.47 16.78
I & IO Aok, FEfTRR (F.57T7e) 5/142 3014.96 1713.47 158.40 10.98
HA 48/1629 | 18514.81 9815.06 | 2440.87 27.76

# QAT UG & STER, 7l weg UeuT Tivr e (Srewdishisn) o1 faom s 31w 3fear gRT weifeia STRaTRe & 9

foar ST T 7.

QT Ud 9

¢ % % FRNIET 1 1 T % FAT Tge Go qeT 27 o fafe diifees Tt ¥ AT o agr 31 § 399 Tqe % oy dek
&1 forita Tam fawm, fag wamem, 5 focet o faum ¥ staet 9 AT ORI 9T g

¢  TF Iy T IAE 40T 3 AU S b WA Aok GE (SMEAT) TRT gl oA T
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6]

1) &k & HURE a1 T ILIA:
¢ % F FORE Ta-G T TIG ST FaGE o G § Ak GoAIER ¥ JEURhT & 3717 ¥ g e q Tohe 10T T
TRETYTAT & 3= WHh! T STTEROT HIAT B, oo T YA YRR T YA & T TG+ & AT ot FARET a1 1 fafum
ffet T 1 ST 2. FHRE w F) N, B A ¥ QR T SRR & S e  ofg 3 A, Frest
S e Y FafeTe e 2.

¢ d% F It I o Wi TS A, T e Wit TS o sfedn fa. ¥ getes €. grenfe, Sk TR st Y R,
fohg SoReR Y ST (SUSHHT ST STl T STAROT) SR 1970 & Ted ffad feavm 7, ST R fiord s gry faifae 2.
37 Sk Tl (GERROT AT T Feha1huT STavaehan) fafam, 2015 & f&afHféy Fiuie To49 qMEl & aaumE w1 39

T ek, STl o foh SfehTT Shueit (SUShHT ohT STt Td 3YaoT) ST, 1970, TBTFda o (Faem o fafvs qraem)arsrn
1970 TE YR WHR @ TR o/ o gRT 30 Gag § S Feuniaeei, FRyT senfe & Wawm &1 Seoied Tel 8h 3,
T L.

2) TRy vew
©) fvTeR Uge sl UTeAT

HIARE T

doge 4@ 316 sTaan
Central Bank of India

G  SF HT TS SHBRI HUAT (STHHT HT ST T TR0T) FUFTEH, 1970 (THI-FHT W ALT-HIN), o TET har T 2.
T TEtE, et T A & Hauy YarT % SR feve Hed % U fifed ©, fe sTerea, otere g

ST 7.

G TF F R g o1 ST dher] AT, 1949, SHEEHNT HUAT (STHHT HT TSI TF 3Fa0T) AUFRT, 1970, FT TN

Ta AT o (T T fafaer wem) A, 1970, T SR 3 R sifuenaa g g,

G e 9 erefd 2018-19 & KM, e Heet & FASH fefad o

. T oA 7g srafer (3-7)  [fe 31032019 fordvean ahn g | feiem 31.03.2010 w ww e at | fai 31032009 | w30 9,
4. i dek ok 4T o N UGl de ofw Ffeanad | ST et | 2018 @I sifew
gleradt st fufel Tt T/ AT T v Tehew ot dge ¥
s w@e ey SRR &
1 o aw FEE | 23.05.2018 F s o, arefoed, T, R, frame Eilki]
Gl e, fafer, o | e, T
T, FauT, focet | wHeE, THAH!,
MR, 59 A I, I,
ENIEE) TR, T,
LGl LGl
2 | el | sewwwEy | 01.08.2013 friw e T, T, |- S g e
R 22.05.2018 SR, SROR, |- d
LSEIE TR |-TEWE e TRe
e, o, [@Em
THAH, dd,  (dfET we e
atargat, TR,
e, TR
TR, TraTRat,
THAH, AT,
dord, | domerieerd
HATHITTE,
RIEICIFERE]
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i ug

Frafer (¥-7ek)

ffeiiem 31.03.2019
T 3% o R
et SR

wen

forgtergan 1 &

feieR 31.03.2019 Y W forer o
% S el da Ak Ffean are
aftfe oY Teway STeaeT St

s

fetier 31.03.2019
I 3T HOA Rl
fryteRar

e, 30 9,
2018 T &ifaw
T @ dew ¥
Sufem o

oy Freves @

23.05.2018 &
31.07.2018

T,
e,
ramest,
e,
TATCE
e,
ST,
HemaTsETe!

3. | o Tod e

Yoy Freve @

21.09.2018 &

e,

TR
e,

B HE]

(1)TFTEAT o T
e F T
(2)3TEMEATE
AT 9 & e
(3)3TSTEdITH, TaTeret
F T A1 % e

ST @ A
fv Tt

4. A, feam

I e

23.01.2014 &
22.1.2019 T

T

Bkl

5. | o o i

FRITT R

17.02.2017 §

7 ¥fe wgr
& .

Sit T
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™

i ug

Frafer (¥-7ek)

ffeiiem 31.03.2019
T 3% o R
et SR

wen

forgtergan 1 &

feieR 31.03.2019 Y W forer o
% S el da Ak Ffean are
aftfe oY Teway STeaeT St

s

fetier 31.03.2019
I 3T HOA Rl
fryteRar

e, 30 9,
2018 T &ifaw
T @ dew ¥
Sufem o

ot & T9 v

FHT

09.10.2017 §

e

e

7 §F WA
T .

Eiki]

St 3T raraa

FT T

23.01.2019 ¥

TSTH ARG
frvr Tt

ot Mferg A

YT G gRT
ECICIGAEEHED

17.08.2017 ¥
14.05.2018 T

fore wa ayelomen

T

TSICH ARG
favr TRt

AT TFT 51T
T e

14.05.2018 ¥

fore o arefmrer

T

Eikiil

ot T YR

i 5T TR

13.03.2014 ¥

dfe o fom

fa333987 21

Eikiil
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i ug

Frafer (¥-7ek)

ffeiiem 31.03.2019
T 3% o R
et SR

wen

forgtergan 1 &

feieR 31.03.2019 Y W forer o
3N Aol de A Sheanard
aftfe oY Teway STeaeT St

s

fetier 31.03.2019
I 3T HOA Rl
fryteRar

e, 30 9,
2018 T &ifaw
T @ dew ¥
Sufem o

11

. |TRR oW 3R

TIf e

feie
01.07.2015 &
30.06.2018 T

163

T AEER

T
TR

T TE

a

it TRt

12

i @ e

T-wer

21.06.2016 ¥

T AR

St &

13

. AN

TR-ween

27.12.2017°®

et gfea for.

it TRt

14

et fufy oy

01.07.2018

100

T,

THATTH,

TR,
ot

TSR & TS
EIRECNE

ger FreeTeh U 76 e SRt e i fegreor S o qulertferss e 8.
- 9 & yeyE wiAta

- 9IS &1 o W gt

- Sifew ey gfafa

- 3% I o UrETye Sadt |iafa
- TTEe g wfAfa
- g SNt ST St
- WHElest TR wHfd
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TRt - uitgfues wfafa

CIEIES) - gachdr afafa

et - VT STIAIEA WfHfT

T3 - M9 GEE giAfq

TSR - ogel wfefq @t frre

Trameet - ST 3T WfART

ARHTET - SEA X GedrT SURSAtsT g gHver 9fafa
TrARTESTHE - IGad Iohehdiail i Tga ol Hve o [rAfa
ks - gfafd gfafa

fHevTeR veer ol v |ffa:

e Wed & GaU GHEfT &1 TS UHFEGd do (6 Ta e qeee) A, 1970 Heurda SR shaet (STsHAL T
TS T STRT) SfUFTEE, 1970 % SHER foFar T ? U6 A% A # fafed foxia wiepfoan, wHei/ag @ @ TeH s
T 91E TR/ Sette et TitRar T FE et €, feien 31.03.2019 7 3W wiHfa § 7 gew 9, 5 wey feve @
T FERRT AfUHR, 3 FHETerss Fever, YR fTed do & Faria fFevmes ud 2 o= fewres, fH 1 99K ¥ g ifAa
FeeTer, T 1 STYTeRTelT N-TehT Fevrer InfHet 8, Teh U ek ©. SfYTehTei fevTeh o1 Toieh ©: W18 § 3Tad fohar ST ¢,
¥ & A F1EvTeh Hee ot Taer T st 20 935 AT Y .

Waﬂ"hﬂﬁﬁlﬁf

THAHT S @ T fafaer Jraem) 41,1970 % B 13T % S99, fedie 31.01.2012 H7 e qUSa T %07 AT
Trafq 1 T A T 2. T 400 FS TF o KT M, T10 FIIS qF ok JE/AZ WA SANE o T Gaeft e F fafea
VIftRal T JATT A R I WA § ey fRee T g SEer iRy, s v T g wese Sifew
JeM, T, GIa/faR 90T ue et enfier 7. 9 o SR %7 STHIe WiAfd ot 21 935 ST i T,

IS Rt oiET wrem wfafa

IS Y orar we S 1 e YR Ko S o et % orER, freeh qee grT fohar w7 e fegnfder
T -y ok F NARF orRam Wi SR FRIGoT F T, ufarer Tsfa qem o A oK S w5 ifafes/amer o
T T TR o doh o FRIEUT T STad HRaTE Tied S o TET oRET ST o UETer! ST TAagT It €. A1 S oan
The Fiafa & S o e we e & q9R) St (e, YRa WK & THT R, YR o 9 o Tifha
frRYer T € T W A-shrureter f1evrer, 58 ¥ o0 § &7 T §96) S@re i g1 =1fed, Yfiel 8. @iw fevmes et
F e T R ST 31.03.2019 W1, T ¥ U g ik €, i giafg § Amifed w7 % fou S e 9o 11 €. de
T oRET IO Wit S o oo wited faerel fai aftomm it o & e Wi fod qftomdt @t of geiter st @ qen
frewreh Wed & THe SHET SEd Al 7. a9 % S, o TIET Grfa 1 11 93 S i T,

WEw yarer |fafa

Tt o S % ofes o SeeiEt  SiiEe)H/98/21.04.103/39 AR 7 TESR, 1999 TH A 20.04.2002 H
ST TS I3 T FEG F. dTH/01/2002-03/3.2 T WA fotd S gRT Mf3q <. et w7 & RuId & gemi &
YR R a1 gRT SITEH Jeoe GHfT 1 13T foran mar &, Wil & orene, v fewreh F g7 weer] e, s
RN, YA THR GRT AH 3Tk T8 & TR-TTah R} 3i¥Tehticieh feyTen el 8. STYTehTel H-TLhRT Fevmehl o1 Teieh
T 9 & UgTd AT AT ST 7. A1S H @ e Grafq w1 ILeT sk R HAT R ST T Fel ST St UM HIAT
@ SifEdt & WX &1 Fifa s st d & feq & o st &1 9o S & et § gied € ) SifEt s e, e
e G Fruifta & o fog 3t Sifem weee Sl § gu=a wnfia s, foxig o 2018-19 & 3R, 39 Gl o 4 95
AT T TR,
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ifterthes wfufa ua fAevmeht i urfsifues

$  qoi-wifaes FeTe T HEMEET Has Jered T o JTaE & fau, Fowes dea ot igfies it 1 Tev fag wamed
% HUYUT TF.H.20.1.2005-331-1 &R 09.03.2007 o TUR foham 1. 39 TEfT ¥ 9RG SR gRT Aaa Feem,
TR foord SoF gry P fewres T 2 @ e e 7. faw o 2017-18 & <R, qolefers FevTet @1 srifsme
oy, WG 39 W o= e o o ety gfafa o6t 1 Sae emalifsra Tt &1 T8 €.

¢ -WHR @ Femet / 1T S gt o e 17.01.2019 G AU i Toieh §de § Suerd 8 o foag T
20,000/~ 93 BIY U9 3T TGTT (eI Hed i TS 93 | INHA 89 o T T 40,000 T4 3H TR &S o fafvs
-Gl ot TS 93 § W w % fag fedieh 17.01.2019 T T 10,000/~ T8 IEh GLM T 20,000 93 HIF T
A foRaT STaT o, ye feuTeh U6 q&T Rt SIeRl, i e T fEereR o, St YR TWaR / MR
fiord doF & AT B, 1 93 WG & YN Tel hAT ST §. 4R ot den o i frewrer @ fedier 1 3T,
2018 ¥ 93% ®IF T PTAH fFaT ST 7 e ik 31.07.2018 T YR K S F Fanfga g¢ 9. v 7vea oK
Qiafaas o 93 1 AT HTA o T, AT 10,000 T T 5,000 FHT AATH 3 BT T I fomam a7 o,

¢ fom af 2018-19 & <R, Faweh FREYH U0 &7 HEHRT SR I hrefurerss (k! i 9=, o Td uRetfsdl & &9
¥ g fFrefafes qfer 1y o T g

®.° g ASUCR: |
1. | 4t oo e, (TS U Higa) 14.68
2. | &t Tefte %= fy, (Freasl/ et ud g 39.50
3. | St . feameRt, (e fevTen) 46.55
4. | F R SR AR, (FrEiTE Fewen) 24.98
5. | 4t <. TH. vrETEd, (e feETe) 24 .47
6. | gt 3T darE, (hriuTersh fevTen) 4.60

¢ gt af & SR, do T U TRt w1 A1E w1 9%t # SUEE Y % fA % 19,10,000/- T G ARG TH TR
H) T 1S 1 SY-TFAFT HT 93! H YT & o AT 2 19,95,000/- (F0F IHY A TS g9 HA) T 3% Yok b

e e
iR wiafd:
gRe e s & qRuT o, SIeteiiel 7 ST .46 T 47/29.39.001/2007-08 feAieh 1 FamT, 2007 & Q1T i3 Srateet 7.
FH.95/29.39.001/2010-11 feAieh 23 W, 2011 & Al & TTHR, SIS HT THAT 747 (i) Nfexes T, (i) e Td fFemogar
T & TG (jii) I RhTe N AR, & MR W il (3rerfa Somures fevmeh) &1 Ry 9(3) () & ofaria gawm fraifea
e (@)Y =t S frewrer frges € aret €, 1 ‘fRe w0 feufe @ feifta s o foe agfee gt w6 gt w6
F & T o Y AT Gl 7 T fRaT T 7.

fo o 2018-19 & INH, IR U ¥ - A Hqe AR, WA & fhe ©@ MR AW 1 il & & fag feiew
17.05.2018 ST Ik FAfT ST 93 ST 1 T8 off U THfT % SER ot Haar oK. 7ot ‘e wg oo fRf’ & /) s
A o arerfd 1 SO 2015 F 30 ST 2018 TF HT AT F AU HET FA (SUHH BT oS TH RN AR, 1070 F
¥RT 9(3) (i) T AT TR ¢k FewTeh! o & & faffer forg o €.

Tt (e ST U6 Teha et STavasham)faf e 2015 & 9 Uf3d ¥R TR oF eEiehiol SR oF ST H, TWaRHReh!
T Yy WA BT TS a9 AR W I R, AT IR T I AAYfT oeRT w7 forehract wfed 9 o Siavur Hefe,
1M RA1E ot TG T ST, TATIRT 61 A 7 T SeANG § Haea Seanl/fomTeh! o1 fRrehradi o fHameT st Jumett i <@ o
forr feram o €. o o SR, FraTeRt § o el weodl/ et ot ST A S gehT 2/FueT ferar ST e €. am: fawTent
FI Tt | HRAE, Teg SHERT I 89 o 91 fedt & ofiar T off St €. 39 giufq ¥ oremey, vl v ud g
FEIFT AR, HrfuTerr TR U9 & o fewek €. G 5 wE, 2018 T ot el TIS IEURHT 1 Tarer WHTT
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T reAy I, qey, A-hhR) Sty o Tl o orged, 39 Wiufd & orere, W-hrenit oTeaey € €. ST 1X-FTehRT
FTehT T Uieh o o T STad fopa ST 7. forets o 2018-19 3 SR, 39 GiUfd i 4 d3a AT i TE.

¥ 2018-19 (AT 01.04.2018 ¥ 31.03.2019 ) & SR FFavTer frerTaa 1 faeror fey yeie 7

1 | = o aRY ® e fereprd R
2 | ST Y WEIOTYH/ ST ¥ o foT o 01
3 | T ATHIT GRE 25
4 | 3T aTfes e /ST e 40
5 | ST YA STEIT 01
6 | 3T ST SIITNTH 01
7 | ¥ (s, e, Ha) 05
8 |Ua T freRrId 73
9 | fivers/em & T g fremd 73
10 | = & 3id § dfad oo frerd e

TH YT T § foF awrer o1 e off forermaa 30 fa & stferck srafy &g form e faw/eifaa 72t & 7.

SUT TfereRiy

St 37T FAR T, U FEWEeh/HT G, frfn $7 ud feswr 7wt nfafafy & Surem SRt & STefar 9 S 517 S i@
Wier TageSil § Gelaws, sfaae! IRl a7 STufeda For gfayfa wa fafme are (GEienoT, st Ta Jehe ehul STeavaeha) &
ey R T SToRTET GEehtoT SR o UK e o SAUTer AR &

qrersfren fetay, Trge ffay, sifemm fetay genfe & e,

foia o 2018-19 T <A, dF T AMET YR W YRT & TP (YR THR) T T T 10 F 3ifhT TF &1 FA T 6592
FHIS T 142,90,45,682 SFafe IAE (e T 2354 IS i U Sfadt IR T 56.43 i A Tiega ufd sfaadt I-R T 66.43
I R 97 W 35,43,57,970 3T IERT, T T 1678 FHUS i AT 3faaat X T 33.31 & Mfigw wied ufq sfaadt IR
% 43.31 FI 119 77 W 38,74,39,390 Tt IRT TH Fdf X 2560 FHUS i UfT Tfaaat oK % 27.25 & R wfea afq
FfFadt TR % 37.25 T f719 g7 W 68,72,48,322 3ot TR 1 GHIGE ) T STRIH0T T & BRI T 6592.00 FS
et Uit (fEATeR 19-09-2018 ST ok RT3 T 2354 HIIS, &I 31-12-2018 T Sk FRT A T 1678 IS TG fEATh 21-
02-2019 T dF gRT T T 2560 FIUS Tea) ! 3T &1 2.

o T wfq sfEt IR T 17 % sifeew gfed wfT s IR 2 27 & RN g9 W a2 212,53,38,048 FHAN Wi W
AT Euadiee) & TRl o HHeiEr ¥ et USh Y SR off 7 €. g% A I o qE @ ¥ T g8 €, 39 fo
I 3TeE A 2.

o T fAsTt FRITS 3MTUR W 9es 10,00 TG & Sifehd qod o STURECHTT WeHE SR arae |1l smfer 7w 2 sig
(EST-111) o F=" 9% Jia o ST T STEfed T T 500.00 FIS i I 1 TF T4 3 10.00 TG % 5000 -8 afad
few.

USTt TAfET STUIT T AT HA TS Sk & e GHeET 7 Sger oF & fow, ¥ fafua | e 1) @ mafre ' 1 9
TaTaT &7 o o STET o1 €. ST ME AU o7 ST STtk 3R o fore femar T R,

TUYUT S HTEAN :

fermet et oftome (- W Sifafier eraraderhi ot i aer o 7)) qe eramifer aifter gRome wrEEar
TR T, FRATE Ty, faerg @, Rt (WE)), Tt S st &, Wd we o i amw & faf
Tfafeed TR T TehTyra fohT T 9. 3 GRomt ot e @i de@Ee www.centralbankofindia.co.in T ft wefS feam
T,
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W FIEREIReh Gt
o Y 127 AR TR S

fe ua ik : yohaR, AT 28 S, 2019 T SWET 12.00 So7 SEIqE, TRIW Te, T8 -400021 T S & Je Hrier
ST 9T AT

1. I% WHRY ifie dook faxia o 2018-19 § T 2.
2. IR H ARG : fediw 25 SH, 2019 § 28 54, 2019 @ fgaw wewd)
3. 99 2018-19 F foIw AT AT ST I T HY T €.
foet 1 9 o SR TR 7St 93 o AT ot faaRor fFefafed €

=k A& h Wehfd fatien el TwT LS
1. | et arfies aremor s fesis 30 S, 2018, g7 WA, I<THE, TIHA UEe, T8 - 400021
qai= 11.00 T
2. | Tt arfier Qw8 fedrer 30 S, 2017, 9FT WIS, T<THE, TIHA UrEe, T8 - 400021
Tai= 11.00 T
3. | 7t AR WremRT S35 feier 30 S, 2016, 9T AT, TG, TIFT UieT, T - 400021
Tatz 11.00 a7
Wieh TS T GelehtuT :
ok T IR T Wik TS fAfids T Hea Wish e sfedn fafids, aFt # gl €. T g e €
atar Wi TS fafree (diead) 532885
TS Wik Targesl o7 3fear fafids (Tiuws) CENTRALBK
STETHSTETT e 3TETTE 483A01010

ST Wieh ToReIST T ¥ 2018-19 % foTT aftieh GefehaoT SToeh 37eT ST e T .
e T FHI-TUT O TOA-TH o ®C A T-ufad-1e afve (feaw-11 gsiht) s ferg @, acaeht aenman faaor fem &:

feieR 31.03.2019 ohY Aol deh 3NTw gfean atveg-foat-11 4=t = ferfa:

Wit ferareor EUUESICH FHel e STETESTELA
RS H)
e faz 11- Hast XIV 21.12.2011 500.00 FMETAL483A09245
R faaw |1-G 1| 23.06.2009 500.00 ITETTE483A09203
A foay |1- WIS IV 20.01.2010 500.00 IMETTE483A09211
A fazk |- W=7 V 11.06.2010 1000.00 IMETIE483A09229
I freT |I- F)wT VI 21.01.2011 300.00 IETTE483A08015
et |11 ST o | 08.11.2013 1000.00 3METTE483A09260
e |11 ST . 1 07.03.2017 500.00 IMETS483A09278
a1 |11 STt o 111 29.03.2019 500.00 ITETE483A09286
Hel 4800.00

T ot afvg I Wieh TS fafids # geias fhe T §. S 7 9 2019-20 & A€ woRrEiST T aifier GeieRtoT Yok T e
faar 2.
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FIIT SFAT0T U PR/ favTent et fyTenTaal et framur:

TR 30T, - STV, A A T FavTent § Gafya ot nfafafidl W wREE TR R @ IEwT T &
FEed ¥ S T T F R off Eas w1 S R R fRelt off ywTs/ R/ e et & Hay H SRRl
fraeTeht ¥ 17 79 T Hoeh T BT TR ¢

forer gaTew sfean meae fafirds

-101, 247 T

Toretey A, feshredt (afzm)

Tag-400 083

et 022-49186270

e 022-49186060

3-9 3T rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

deh Y TS &I KT T

37 ARG Y / HUT Hiad T STurer STferehrdy

Yoot I 3N gfear

ot wifSter, =eTqaEt

T R

Hag-400 021

U 7. 022- 6638 7818

o : 022- 2283 5198

3-FasTEE.agmcompsec@centralbank.co.in; investors@centrabank.co.in

v T feiefaemsaye
doF & 99 H1 ha-fasha Ifarda: ST w7 F forar ofar €, 9% 7 9w ¥ € 9O & SefEemsev & fag enr feuifset
Jyre et feuifse s fafies (Cruadive) wd S feuifedt it @fean) fafiee (drdiuaue) & arer s faram &,

fedier 31.03.2019 ST TRRURHT ZRT SHE TS Hifaes @Ew § &1t 2 o faewor fmer €

FIHeR! ahl G Mpekcakic) TR RT %
“fiferer @ET 100 127740 0.003
TTESTA 85468 321741261 7.950
HrEtguar* 56661 3725332436 92.047
=gl 142229 4047201437 100.00

feieh 28.03.2019 T, Sob T AT SR W YR o THIT (YRT THR) HT SHIRIATES &7 § 68,72,48,322 et
I erEfed T @ S feier 11.04.2019 F Hugdt T8 TUEE W oM & ot efteg, T S fohe T @, &6id off Sietemy
TR /AR 37era qRaa= foraa s et &,

SSTATH Jeid @l § $Iad:
TAIRTOT IR T |US ST T Il o AR, fieh 31 W, 2019 1 “ SISTATRa Seid @WiAT” § Fhman 999 faa €
=k Taamur VIRILEIhT sht | WHT FEhRTIT
O G v
() | = % oy & SreraTgd Seq @I § GOT YA i GEA Td oA vad 233 32,853
(il) | o % SR, SERUReRT F T, A STEETRd SUd @l ¥ 9 % ST & Eren e
for sTRehat & Hueh ferar.
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.9 fereror VIR il | TWT FeRTaT
[y W v

(il}) | =f % <R, YrReTRt 5 T, {9 eTeraTea 3 @t § ¥R faRa fee e e

(V) | o & o7 ¥ 3rerarehd Id @Al & THTAT Fet IATUNHT T 19T T T, 233 32,853

AR Ta-a o AfTar Srgael o STUTe SRt THTuTaS

Wieh TS o 9 fohT T GelehoT iR oht 9TclT, Telt (Yeiierg et Ue Hehd 1ehRuT STavashae) fafam 2015 o @1 ufad shiaie
o & ARt STEE & STUTeR § Yeited S o WifaTees SRETIeeR! & gRT ST FHIUT Fer §

H gfE ohaT § o o1 o Tt Yol ug it yerere | faxita a 2018-19 & U S w7 MR

e |
STAR HfgdT oh STIUTE hit TEUT
Ffear o1 Ffga &9 T ST R 2.
I o
fern: 22 W, 2019

[TooTer T
yay freere T
& HTEHRT TfeeriT
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Wl (GETeh{UT FTEAAIG, Ua UehelahiuT Sayaeharei) faf=m=, 2015
o fafr=m 17(8) o stavia wHO=

ofd,

g yHIfoTe femam T @ foF

T T ¥ do 31T sfear & foeia o 2018-19 & foxitar fqemoll 6 Teohe TaTe )07 St ST ol € T gART SAfeieha® STHeril
TS faerg o TER:

i, 37 faRfomT & qed: g o fqeRvT STeaT i Heaqul qed el WaT € 31T T faew TEt 7, SR 9 €.
ii. ¥ 50 Ty ®Y § 9F H1 HE-TS(T B T T G 0T i € SR fame oRat Aiet, @ i U et % sTER
%

. TR SAfecheH SHER U9 49 & SIER S 7 a6 2018-19 % R THT e YAGER T fhar €, ST fof Fuaqel, srdenfier
37T S T AT WedT T Seei LT .

. faxia feqifd o fou stiaftes frEor wnfia w6 39 afer o & fSoe 59 Wierd © a1 98 f& foaxdg faaon st fafdr
% G § T Sk 1 SAARes R0 JUITCA Sht FUTSAAT ShT Godich fohal € T T T@THRIeIeh! U9 oRamaie Gfafa T ufshar
3oy URETer St STafier T T @i, afs i €, o T uRkfed ¥, T yehed foRam qem 3 uat ohi ¥ A o faw 39
I St SR <, 57 g7 feram © averan fepan ST etferet &

. T ST U er@Tae T T e e 9T ST feRar B
i, foi foifd o sriafier fror & @ 2018-19 % IR foh T Hewagol TitEd;

ii.  orgreR A & ot 2018-19 % A HIE Few@ql iR T T M © For $hT Tehed faie faeRfort & oft fopem o %
w
iii.  rETafEAt w oTeH HA, ST T THER U §E € T ST Yau e foRt ey, et faxta fRaifdm w g w5t

(ait. o faereD) (U W)
HemEYe T8 HUmsT ey v Ta Higet
M 'ﬂﬁ's:
feier ;15 |E, 2019
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L'lﬁ'f,

e Aok A Fhean & wewT,

T feAieR 31 A 2019 &7 T a6 & AU Fget S A% AT R FURE TG H I h SIS FT S H A T, S
et (G AT TF Fehd 1oh0T SATavaehan) fafam 2015 # feifea 2.

HIIRE TaHT HT I & STIEAT HT (A T T €. FIARE TG BT 7761 o STICH 1 GHAFT A o e Iwa 9 w
$fear g Sfiieha wferanall qe 39 wraiaad qh € AR T8 S Wi off. 7% U= S 31t Ifear & faxiar faaxforat o« T At
RIS © 31X T & 3T R AfeAl® 7.

TR T T1 TAR ARy THHRT & ORI &1 U 0 WEiavll & 319&, §9 I€ FHIG &3 & fo Sfearaa fafemr &
frurffea shiaie Taa ot fruffea vl 1 et do ot fear T orguTer faar .

el &, TART ae ot FHeF € foF 59 TE T U 7 AT o ki Wt e BT S T € geeed 57 e do offh 3 &
HRIAR Geielt STeh o ITTeT T T T STATH B,

d TH. . HEdl WS . Fd AEHT WS TIHER
ESECARCECICaTS ESECINCECICaTS
TF.AXA. 000478 TH. AR . 1015698<]
(e < @) (Hw ST wirgh)
UTTER qER
TEEIar €. 087002 ST §.133755
T Yehe . Toaet g . T QU UE Tenane
ESECARCECICaTS ESECINCECICaTS
TH. AT, 106655 TG TH.3RA. 007739TF
(Hfw w. . ) (Hig <uer )
ATTER qER
TSI 9. 039585 T H. 093348

I : Has
feqier : 15 WS, 2019
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TH. . WgdT WU . AT TS YU
TS AWFR, TS TG,
302-306, WA Tad, 26 TSIE @4, 21/168, 3T TR 3 Hu=y,
=g faeelt - 110008 e TR oF, 3w T8& s,
TR, TIATHST 6, TS - 400055

Tehe Un foret g st Tt §E uyitane
TS AEHR, TS TGN,
foctrr AfSter, QX 2=, TASTUE-HF 73, @rsiad TR-|1,
W A w@mE, TS .1, = faoelt - 110024
foret wret (g, gwrd - 400057

AT @l Tigeh! ohi [ue
ufe,
Yot o 31T 3fean & Fewmr
TP Uehel fawia faerfora uw frard
Srfma

1.

T YT o AT Sfean (‘o) S fedien 31 A, 2019 T For Tohed faxia fqeRforE, S feie 1 g 9 & fow oy
T @I T g TaTE {9601 T8 AUl Q@iehd H11al oh G T2 3T ARG Yoistl died Tendl fard faatfort o died
glafed B, 1 o e it 7, o gure o % o St foieh i AR gRT ot 20 varell ud gitatuds eran wieent
TR TG T 2549 YETST 1 faexfort gfed €. TR GRT T 3T T Wiereh! R o W SIRaratt S Sk gRT <,
TR e o gRT ST feenfdelt & S&y forar 77 7. SOk STAET 390 3T 2090 IMEIS & JoH-TF T A1 T @I
oft v §, St for orar whemie T €. 39 Sreramife vl ¥ ool i 1 9.75%), SIS H1 27.61%, S 3T
5.90% T =TT T &1 25.17% fewerd 7.

TAR AT | T TAR 0T ST T §H U SISl o TV, 3% Uehd fau fqeRlin, YRa # 9eea: W@ier
TR HITeh! o STTET T bl o foaq tfard qdien & dferm fafem sifufiam, 1949 3RT STavaes GEATST &I TeM Hdt ©
3T

U o O % el #, fedien 31 A, 2019 T ok ot gTerd ST el Td e qewie s €

. I ARG I GATE a9 o A B0 T & W o AT H 99 g1 ot et et g 2.

. Toe yare faerol 3 ariE w1 gute 9 % U e U e Tehe yare &l Nefia s .

ST T ST

3.

T AR AR $EIE 3 AEE TSy A e (SIS R SN Taieh Al % TIET F . I AR %
3T THRT ST, TR Rurd o Toher faita foaxfoml st oramadien @ o YiHel sramoRieent o STRela § I AT
. Afeehar sTavaeRarell & T SMEHTSNE gRT KT Afeehal i & ITET &F o T Wed &, S afchw fafrrm srffm, 1949
% WEHTT o e Uehet faa faaRforat Y gt eramRie & o grEfTer € 3 39 STavAharsit qur Afqehd wis & ITET
TH 3T 377 Afeieh ST ol T foham 2. & faarg 2 for o8 o7 oran wie e vt § K TR 1w o for w3
TR YT T 2.

el @I uTel
4. A AR S T A ® S faAer 31 W, 2019 T A o & o weher faie faekfirt g e § g

A = & 3d Fee@qul 7. ¥ qIHel, Grqul ket fawita faexfirr st gunt ormader & ged § yeff| feu o € ofik
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ITF SMUR W T 7Y AT 7 FAI0T 7 7 3 &7 T Wl W goreh SAUHT el He Hd 7. 1 afTd Aol i gH el

e anfier Fare 2018-19

GRS W T § ST gA Rud § S g

T SETIR T qTaet

@R oht UfdfehaT

1. RUTUE AUw

T forees el ot gue i Waue & wRdE e
S AT AT ¥ Fefera ot fruiter, snfe gofiehor o
e )X Freifta faeeet Aree o g # foran s (et
foexfort =t STIgE 17 & i 5 o WY ufod TG 9 H [
Teof o)

fIm F S T FA N FT [T AT FraAfed 7. wEHET T

JraeReH % 39T WX SR fvig # gfafeq ofqufd & qeame,
A T A FHHT AT Al FAHe AT THfEE FY G fifaer
T H TR T T ¢, T ot I | I F sfane
T TG JU NI & FA(HIOT S IFeh FTTLTHIHIIT BT TAR
TR el I & & § e ferar wmer @, d # 1@ i
fooqrees ST Y TEa W E € ST R aftene § e dfeT
ey (SeiTe) FiFet SR foed g SoTelt T e
2, ST fafsrm Femit ofiv so sfafifed qerl T amenia 2.
TEHT 7 STEARTH AGES! o STIIA H Heeoqul fuf off
foru ® 31 otawas: Wl # wate Jraem o fou R

e fferRor R st ¥ Ayt fofr fau 2, w@

TR TETier T ¥ gafya o fruir, snfar anfeR<or

3T MO o Faier & feoeT ol = & Q1T 3fiafier

frmor & oftarerE gifed ok W oiEm wfmArsd o

STV HTAT €. faRor 7

T AT ¥ wefuq et fauftor, enfe anffetor @@

TEUHRT ¥ Gafuq RS, & guTa feenfider &

IS | T b & 3TdRes FRT faew &7 qedieh

fopa € oK THEm §;

T S ¥ gefua e fruftor, enfe affetor e

TSR & Tarel H A7a1eT Wfghar 3K Herel fremur

wfeq " FrEv o aRErerE gefadr % faT s o

I Fan/TeiteneT o fagermor fora © 3T Twen &

el e o RO T A9 ST gEEa s N 3

oy ¥ MRS & feonfidel & oued & w9 W, g

Ueug faeen 3 qeeres < o forg genfya o @ fe

@ Iueey Ffayfd &1 wHa § e & 979 | 9gaq
T,

@) T THF-g9F W AR | e gt oraemieRTer
3T 3MET RISt Te= L.

T, Tifafess e oETRieeh] S WaT qEieeh] st

& I Y TS & WY FUH AT W qeft TS

T faHTE S €.

g fruior, onfE offetor ©E WEMTMIR o H9Y H

Tifafeer ITET @RGSR F oREen KUl w oot g

A ©.

TR TG Tfehar & TRTHT & fifderar W =R & gu

T4 Tt ST G I T R,

2. faawr

o & e ddwiferEl ¥ gt ufqufaa, stew, fesed,
IR, ufayfa e IR ot orHifed ufayfadl S fraw
e & S for i Sforl o siaa, e o et S
qreft, faent o AT Suereer 31T =R & o &t S et &%

of Tt 2.

Tt T FeaTeh, STsier fawl (TTRSTE) T Tge 37X o7
F AT R-frulor wd 39 | wayE, wid & i
o/ femfadsi /el o e & famar s .

(forchr foaforarl =t ST 17 % HIe 3 o Wrer ufad ST 8
&1 T5H )

Y F aiifpd €. f1a91 & S & Pt oS 1 U wia fwmw | -

fraell = T AR erEmaer %1 efgwnr a. . & gt
STl & Hed & Wy feseT & wHtem o =, Itdfier
fremor &1 oReTerT gwfaar o Teaed % Gey ¥ g
TRaTET HfsRaretl, arffeRtur, STt fawh &t yewN, fawi
Y T aeT-IehoT/qedsTd A €. faewor &,

AR, LT, TSt (ol i Te=M, JTaemienor
T el W Ao g wefud wiR S & e
feenfidet @t @@ # T 4% gRr i feww s
3Tefieh 0T T 3fighor d © 37 querd &,
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6]

I FfYfT o T R T qearen o RS, Ry ot o | -

aTeEn # e vsfa o TR forw s fos fafve =it @
Tufed S1aT/ Qo S foF Uwfae X, dugs/Tues o el
T, T getas, FHwfar o faxia faefmn, sfayfa Wi &
A H TACE S Wi 7.

MR F AT F FER, Fo ffF fEw ? W awR

T W AeAitehd ¢ 9t o figa fEer gedie Tefaat |

aenfi ® fgd ofafifed qaiqwel & e WA T Aisd, |

foreiter ferafomalt Sefe X STTeTRa Heariehd IX Shiwd ol T
o wfer 7. 3 e & qoared o fau fafga o T @
ot fraent & fromg frafoor gry 2 2.

T el T T W R ST i ST
T 7 ST S i faeRforat & fran w5 Afer & Hew i
2 § T@d g, 39 TARI S@OE § g T@TIiE 7 %
w7 ¥ foer foma St ©.

it & feenfden &t g § ufqufd @ g gt &
few geRTdfeTeT qearer g . & AeT uftwt
g feenfadelt & srqumert & @ fan o wafta T o6
foT ygar &t = 5 W 7

T TTNE % TR W AT, 3K oM i qegew
e 3K JTaut & Yo T STieher Ud e foham
2.

TH, WT ® T [ URehe o, Taem Gier w3
TG T T o Tl el oI tedT Hiham 37O ©.

TR oG T IfeRar o7 GO oFeHT i fifaear 1 <@
T T ST FeAoTeh T T B

3. fadtw Rdifén uferar & gemm dieifiet (smEd)
TUTTeAt ShT ST -

AN deh o7 uREmer 3T faxia fafdn fafdn s dfe

Freqeig (SeTm) ST 37 @eferd Fshan X el 1 98

AT o AT o Wy gEfGd GTReER o WIS ¥ et

A worredt T firedt 2.

ufewar ta feaor, Sfad Sl Sere ST ST H o @
TeUeh T Wikl o GiAEd T o o ®.

deh o ITE I=H Y o THAET U 3MET YA o TEEne

& fou favmy wmel SR EAT % sid geAT W |

TRt T TET &
TIIR, TR crEmen foxie fqefor @ =mes g9 o

HTOT et S FOTEA ST PR T T € U eHR o |

TH A T e % ® H faer o s €.

T JeATeh SIS fohar oK qa 3Tt Uweliehy™, STeeg
T IR WMt Y TES ohY, ST gHR o wie & fow
Tt § SR fadi foafdn & fau mrafee w9 @ wEfTe
diefieg w6 o fowew w1 faffd e mn. e it
foxa eATSTl &1 AR HT H I AU 1w gy
IR ISR ufterer ¥ Wefud gu oS faww & fau e
TETIET T Hlohd &7 AN L& (R I o H9
o ofed) & o TeleyH uREd fRET, S meee
3R Faaeh TR o o 8. faeRor %

T U@ oy % IR S o emedl frmw
FAROT T G TRaHT T GHGEHT SE 7 S e &
fore srifiTer &1 Hehet €.

S & G IMEST AT % FW A ot faww &
fesTe, srteaT 3T gftares gwifaar &1 si=r &t & S
foxita faaaforal & o wecqel §. 599 T & TR
oA S faftea STgHifad STeeHl W STHRa Jraem/
Tyifad fer T SIMERl o HETeM, WHIES ali
¥ fr fopt U UfSie Ae & GeTe & o o %
ForeoT BT oo ST .

T eI & o gt fawew giea foef & fag
A W 3R AT Saq™ =Iehi femur 3R Aifersh
i off ST BT R, T H WITRRT R 3teraT STeher 7
fromfed depfeder afepamali, o1 STl g STgwIe amdet
Siifem 1 ey faeda faexforl 9T wifqes gwra g @,
ot off S @1 . T et ot 39 W erarieent
T R & STaATaT AT,

TR @IS Hfehar o qRom qate ST Fdmse a1
.
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Taritar farerfura o Sifafieh GemT T S W er@mdieeht s fud

5.

31 e & fou doF o1 v Heot SRR ®. 97 o1 § o fed e Hedt &1 Ruid, Sivune Taqg o w
e W S ferverT fohg SO WEerE faeig faetiirr ofik 39 W gAR erEmaeeht st Ruid wniher T §. 1 GO g
T @RI ht fird ) fafer & agTa Sere 81 geRdt 2.

TN foit faaafomi % ot T 377 QT U6 99 ||| Tohe 1ohioT IMHel 76 €, &9 50 T IS SN fohy ok el il

T fodia faerfirt & R e %G9y #, 3wt (afRd o g1 1 S off I IYced BN U § TE e #,
TIfeT o 77 Yo WeeTa faxi faaforat o qrer fawedt s/emfa € everan cramien ¥ THRT STHeRT ot T aferar a=rern faweft
rrerred efte B €.

T W 3T G U 7, AfC 79 ey frehrert € foF SO fawelt st faevur ], g e o @l STRIfYd Wier 7 gfed s
v ¢ S o fafyr vd fafament & oifq wart w4,

Warerd s ahi Triamt ud Wgerel faxite faawfurl g qem Taq o arer i

6.

e o1 TN Ao 3 WedTd faxa faaxfirl Y qart & Gay § Iwier © S faw feuf, fasd o fwmrew aor wwa &
I dX T Wi oi@ieh fagidl & STIER SAEHueTs g feifia sk, ua dfeh faframes sifufem, 1949 & e
29 & WTFHH T R ST S gRT §H-T9g R SR fGenfceyr e oftes & ST{ER doF & e YaTe & WMe § 9 U 3
SR I 7. 7% FeRt € foF Westan faxia faaxfimt ot damt ue Sgeiert 89 G HfefEm & g % oTuR S
I ST T T iR Rhis o TERETT Tfed URaTeet Ud 3177 Nafaaarsii ol sk T6 FA o 7, STIH @i
HfTT T =T T A, F0TF A7 TN AT STHAM T o er@ieh Rehie ohi TET T qUidar GHIEd i 7 THTeT IRame
forar T o, for faweht sraened § o7 wox va 3fe staciien M Wt fadia it o qard § wrfvhe gen & | fa
T &7 % {0 S T AT T Ao I, FEATIC TR Feieht AT Geeht T o SUR TR IR v Heee fEe § e

TRITHT T PV T ST YA HIA G ST TGeT A7 o o T TRGHTT HOM AT R TH TeaT arefaeh

Ree faxia faawfurEl oh sramuiien 7 sramuiigiehl st STglae

7.

TR SEYT dlicheh AT W il o1 WS o faexomai Goh ooy &9 4 faweht erensd & 7w €, o0 di@neet ereer
T & HRO T ETdereRl S RO gAY T Iihe B, qohGd SMATHT SO WX T UG € wfehT Tk TR TRl foR
TN o AR FaTferd r@maie s off Hrai-aae SR gHem faweht srremef o7 oar orim. remef dr@ryg! stedn Jfe § I
BT Fopel © 3R afe Safther o7eraT THY & § 7€ fowame G@en SR, 9§ 3 LI ey fqeRiiEl SHR 9 wiehT STaneRt
& 3Mfeer ot 1 qeherTd &9 § Jifead ST GehdT o

TN e fFaRfor & ST 8N w@mdie & 9N & dR W, §F SAawiad i qfehar o1 qreq o © Ud oRaTie & eie
SEEIeh GYEierar a91C TEd &, 89 I8 ff &id 8

faita foaerfor o fawelt swremef & SfEw ot Tg=m ST2@T 3Tieha T, Tele HI@Tdel 31eram Ifa, fesmes o HRoT qer
37 ST 1 STwHIee o o ramRiem Hfehar 1 TE, S TR U™ ¥ RaTaie WTed AT HIT S Teh SR ST
I & o vt qor 3faa &1, fawedt senef 1 uar T e @ Sife e o e U ffe o udr T e ¥
RETeTST IgA ARl § i rRaTeret ¥ gy, Sorst, Siaieh ok, Iremel S1edT Ydfieh A S STaRer e €
ot 7.

AT T T ergieR et o S T edieR AT ST Yaw gRT iR STIHET T S UF Hared SR e S

AR ST TUT fAT T eaien TreT 9T S shraviiel T & ST X Faee o SAfeed o et agel gersit
Frere URfEfqar Gael Ter fawelt stffEaar frerma ST shriviier T o diT 9T S @i FaC 814 1 &9aT 9¢ Jaie §eg oIh
AT 7. I 70 TRy fiohTerd § foF Ue fawelt etfafgaar gt €, TRt T i G i & U guR fau stevae €
W A foxia faaxfiml § gerdtertor Faeht sterdm afe T JerdohoT 3TTaTe &1 S eHRI TEmiie Rud # e 3Tehfia
FHAT. TR et AR orETiees ohi Ruie ot qi@ deh fg U or@moiien qre 9T Ui §. qenfy, wre s e
yRfefaat S ST HTelier T o X T HTAW TG ¥ BT & Fehell .
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TR Tied LA fawia faawioral &1 THy SR T, ST U6 fawe &1 qedieh qe 97 ResTa fa foawoft
S TeH! Td FaTst w1 IRgfa T U W # T S 3fea ygfa o & w9
TSI faarolt # fawet ueh srenef ot Hewn ® ST Saftheh SteraT GHY ®Y § 3§ G 94T € o o faaxfort & v aehea
3ot ST o 3T ol gufad € Tk §. ¥ G ® foR oneren fawe w8 omerss Toek @ (1) SR e e
& T AT T 3 TR 1 GROTHT T qeATHRT BT, I (ji) Forcrar faarfor & fonht faf=a senet faawoit & g =
EICERETCIE
TH T WGl % WY YRETEH Gt 39 TR & T YT FA €, ASHES &7 R REeT S GHAEr U Hgeaqut
ST Sueifes, SAdiieh fraaw % fohdt qecyel wiwal fed s eramadier & SR ga o= o €.

T faaeoit & grer ufiererT Gfed 39 TR T off YA T S g W Farell Yo e el wfed erfea femam
€ ST Tt Haeft w9 3 A O WY 3 GiEw A € TN WAl W il ®9 Y fEER 8 gehdr € 1T R et et of
I 2.

IftaTe gfed 39 TRIT o T Giad wmel §, g9 39 A & (it R € foF A otafy % Westd faxia faewer w6
TrRETTdeT § farRe § 3R 39 g e A €. ¥ TR ar@rien Ul § 3 Wt 1 afti oed © S| ao
fafer erera fafames ol & SR F Qrelioh Tehd 1ohC0T YeaT Sa 9T STETENRT ShRult w1 Hfesifed oheam €, &9 frifta ea
& e AR o fdid & g T e wfen s T s & wfeher aRomy UE GErTet o qerawiedt ardsten feq
Tfaey qehTTTd STETEt B

SRR )

10.

11.

. 3% % U faxi faafrEt ¥ gfefer 2549 wmEnedt it faxta faerfoEt / gemett o e aEmRier T e © et faxie

faarforat / forftar gemmetl @ fier 31 AT, 2019 & T T 96589.14 FUS 1 A T §9 TG &1 GATE 07 a9 o ¢ 3
17577.07 IS 1 AT A A & Sk Tohet foxiia faaxfort / gemnsit & 7 Tweh T € & 7 wmanet &1 o
YIRET TRETIERT ERT AT T ® TS fet ol w6 ur g€ %, U RN 9 § Sl q% A A T AR § T g,
YRETSHT o Yoo ¥ YA €, of A W IRET SRaTaierehT Sht furd IR Senfia €.

TARY T 59 AT o Gee F G e 7.

3= fafyer wa fafames steavaedrst ™ fard

. ToF T U9 A T W SR e afuftem, 1949 T URT 29 % STUR 9K fRT MR,

ST T 6 T 8 F (TG AT T FHTSA & ST U Soheh{t Shue (STSHHT T STl 37X STeR0T ) Afuf@m, 1970/1980
T SATIHATAT TF Feha 0T T Tfega HATatT o o7, 7 frurd o € o

T, T 3T GRS o S599 & SATavaeh TR SIHehi! U9 FaTydeh Tt STeRTial U6 WEiehior o1 o< fofe € o e 3=

AT IR §.

. AR &I S ok & Tt &F o doh 1 VIihal o STUR § @

@, SEIAE % 35T F AU FHaterd va vmeredt ¥ ure faafr vate ot wh §

T 7% off R & & fo

T T T W, KA T STEYIAl % ITUR @it w3 afeadr do gRT T T ¥ Ud §HR gRT 39 Sfedl st W ¥ g
THTAT § TS TR SRETIET 3 35v o o vt Sfee faaforr g 3 wmEneit ¥ e g € 5 vmenstt ot g Fter e
far &,

. 39 RO § Gy qo o7, @1 71 @I T e YaTe fqeaxfr @t ot afedl e 39 st § e foaxfr i et
T T e T8 P ®, F U R H

o, derer fafame fufEe,1949 &1 ¥RT 29 o 3Aeid T S@TIeeh ohi YT SEierd fue g4 Uit ol 7ot we 39 e
I IR T H AR gRT 36 ® § FoeRR oA w. T

53
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. T T H, Jo T, A1 T W9 U T JaTe fGeRiiet on e Akt o 3w § U9 HhT 5T qoh YR Ko Sk 3R

freffea crar Hifeet & argma 7 €.

& TH. . HEAT WS &h.
ESECARCECICaTS
TH.3H. 0004780

(HiT <=ifa &)
ATTER
TEar 9. 087002

Fd Tohe . ot g .

ESECARCECICaTS
TH. AN . 106655 TG
(UiQ u. . sh1aa)
UTTER
TEEIar 9. 039585
M 'flﬁ'g
feier : 15 =€, 2019

Fd THT WS TIUER
TS AWHR
TH. AT A. 1015698]

(sfre =T ef)
AR
T §.133755

EQRUEEIRER NSy
ESECANCECICaTS
TH.3.H. 0077390

(e SHues )
AR
HedT €. 093348
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TH. . WgdT WU . AT TS YU

TS AWFR, TS TG,

302-306, WA Tad, 26 TSIE @4, 21/168, 3T TR 3 Hu=y,

=g faeelt - 110008 e TR oF, 3w T8& s,
TR, TIATHST 6, TS - 400055

Tehe Un foret g st LUSEIRER T

T TAETHT, TS TGN,

foctrr AfSter, QX 2=, TASTUE-HF 73, @rsiad TR-|1,

W A w@mE, TS .1, = faoelt - 110024

foret wret (g, gwrd - 400057

et Foh i Fhean & wgwmor

@ Aoge &' 311w SR3ar
Central Bank of India

T o do 1 e (fe %) & e 31 7, 2019 % o WA OIS T 39 qE T GG 9 o GiEe oy 0 g
T T ke, YaTE fFaRor gor 39 W fewfirt (Guek are 39 S foxii faaforar & 9 & Sefid fear @ ) & S €

o T T W foeig faexfirr fam e, R WER % T TR 7.7/116/2012-SS feAR 1 SR, 2012 F ST K
FIR T § e ¥ fetiew 31 A+, 2019 F GEE 9 F AU S B er@Rifea o fGaRfiEt woemia §, S st fafrmm
AFfTEH, 1949 ST HRT 29 & WFHT % FTEY TG &1 TE § 3R TAN W Sr@RIeeh! 1 Fer i fedier 15 7, 2019 # &

G T,

Sd TH. oh. Ugal WS .
RECARSICIEES
TF.3X . 0004780

(Tiu <=ifa &)
qTTER
HTaT 9. 087002

% T5he . fomer ds .

TSGR
TH.3R . 106655 T

(UiQ u. . 1)
R IRIGHES
HTIar 9. 039585

W'ﬂﬁé
feier 15 |E, 2019

Fd AT T TIHER
TS TG

TH.ATA. 1015698<]

(T = fore et
e
AT §.133755

ELAUEE R
TAET AT
TH.3TX.F. 007739T

(i Eues )
qTieR
TEwIar 9. 093348
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femier 31 W, 2019 =t Gy o o

@yt g )
faier 31 Wi, 2019 &t fa=iem 31 Wi, 2018 &Y
fereron (adar =) (T &)
it 4,04,720.14 2,61,815.58
e fafert wa arfergi
wifafurer sTRfEa fafen 2,06,359.79 2,06,359.79
Isit st ffera 4,24,011.05 4,23,938.13
IR i 22,15,383.34 16,99,087.91
T[T T 37 ARfere e 2,58,112.73 2,52,667.72
IEeRT AfafTm 36(1)(viil) & 3iaia fafere emfea et 10,000.00 10,000.00
SICSIERCIcR RIS (16,25,101.39) (10,55,315.77)
S 14,88,765.52 15,36,737.78
PIET TS YT SATeeT wifad 21,254.09 -
T TfTEt
T ST 16,41,655.38 14,68,648.68
TG S S 1,22,13,886.74 1,10,50,928.92
gy s 1,61,30,001.56 1,69,64,308.13
=gl 2,99,85,543.68 2,94,83,885.73
SR iyt
1. IR & SuRT
@ yrRerr o o & N _
@) s SH F 444.71 115.34
(@) 3= TeerTe e uSifeEt 9 29,551.45 41,086.28
(&) TRfer Hre Stvw (@ToT ) 50,000.00 77,000.00
@) T fo= |l Jvew 2,30,000.00 2,88,500.00
(TF) faet afare) wet foea 13,910.00 13,910.00
(&) TRfEa At Tt area 11| afreg 2,00,000.00 1,50,000.00
2. YR o e ST - -
et [1 aﬁTZ] 5,23,906.16 5,70,611.62
= LeReBIE)
7 foet 64,542.86 69,186.35
TR - FHESH (3[5) - 55,264.39
Iufea & 83,719.40 77,601.43
o TRl W W 47,883.47 -
T T o (TH) - -
T 4,51,431.07 5,67,424.66
gl 6,47,576.80 7,69,476.83
ERLIY 3,30,71,766.39 3,26,22,527.54
ey
g e Sor o U Tend Tg 9 TRT 20,77,908.50 35,99,990.88
20,77,908.50 35,99,990.88
gﬁ‘wv&mqﬁma 16T AT UT [T
g H S § 9 6,724.70 11,600.90
IR H AT F 376 o T MY 10,34,663.71 2,01,073.48
IR & T 9T AT 696.17 1,10,178.27
Lol 10,42,084.58 3,22,852.65
\ECH
1. YRa #
(@ FCeRRT wfafaa 96,20,602.71 81,31,713.45
@) o= STHIfeT afafaat - _
@) g 83,420.97 1,26,116.55
@) fed=d wa avgy 21,46,943.17 14,22,051.98
@) T iR/ 3Tera Wy aw 30,399.87 30,399.87
(T) 3T 6,43,691.40 5,48,130.52
2. YT & 9T 4,748.85 4,748.85
et [1 3T 2] 1,25,29,806.97 1,02,63,161.22
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@ Aoz &' 31w S
'@fw aTﬁa; ﬁ\'lﬁ'é' 2018-19 Central Bank of India
femier 31 W, 2019 =t Gy o o
@yt g )
faier 31 Wi, 2019 &t fa=iem 31 Wi, 2018 &Y
fereron (adar =) (T &)
st
1. YRa §
(@) B T8 YA T faa 1,11,087.22 1,21,087.70
@) Tere IYR, ST TS /AT W afaey wor 70,50,212.60 70,53,098.54
(@) =it = 74,91,236.24 84,80,031.47
2. YT & T - -
e [1 3 2) 1,46,52,536.06 1,56,54,217.71
e et 4,31,024.38 4,34,338.11
= et
TR -SHTTTT FHTASH (3[5) 12,559.27 -
Iufara st 1,84,623.54 1,67,855.95
ST ST TAM/ET 0 1T T 5,16,344.57 5,34,812.35
IfT T T () 7,89,401.00 5,36,803.00
7S & FHTH H ure T-sfeT anfeat - -
WY @ B 2,018.11 1,998.46
= 8,33,459.41 11,06,497.21
23,38,405.90 23,47,966.97

£
et
ana;%:;w

3,30,71,766.39

3,26,22,527.54

o & g T i %01 % &9 § &) 7w v e 10,524.91 11,039.50
T, GETTe offe o 3iariq faanfed et | 2,56,915.53 2,97,990.58
TR T fagelt a7 Hfagreti & ST ST 64,44,322.69 92,83,133.29
TMEe! 1 3R T Fex TRT 12,28,426.37 10,72,501.31
WIFH AT, JETeh qAT 37 I 6,61,572.13 12,30,092.67
I 7 fSeh foT oo 3Tenfeieh &9 § S9ER § 64,533.61 44,267.73
3TTeR Tew et & faw <aam 524.98 761.40
HeT 86,66,820.22 1,19,39,786.48
Tugw &d faet 16,24,739.15 14,48,606.70
3NTeieh sitareaa EIRCRICICE it T gfd
FrEAe e HrETeTe e T e
Yoord UGt LLERID)
yay f1evTeh Ug Higst aTeey
<. yuuT R fawr ot Heg . e . (1.) e
RN T BN G BN G
& TH. %, Ugdl WS . T AHT TS TIAER FITGE . Faar i &, o ToSe Us uEitiee
e TR e TR EECRGICICALS TS @R
TH.3TA. 000478TF TH.3ARA. 1015698 TH.3ARA. 106655 TG TH.3TA. 0077390
(Hig =ife @) (HiT . T, ITarer) (¥ T A ) (g draer )
i . 033254 ~ e
ESIEAR:CH
femren: 15 =%, 2019
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@ dAoges &' 311w sB3an
Central Bank of India

e anfier Fare 2018-19

faaier 31 W, 2019 ot Gf@ Sr9-21f @mEr

@fer g )

feier 31 W=, 2019 Tt 31 W, 2018

faawur I TATH 99 o felq oAl WuTE 98 & forg
(arduT a) (7T a)

e}

Fifea s
AfIr/faett T 12,94,974.63 14,47,875.36
IRENEEY 8,45,423.99 7,13,736.32
fisTe oeF T@ o7 3faC-sak fAfert # 9% Tt W 87,280.57 2,05,854.42
3= 36,177.88 36,085.61
HA 22,63,857.07 24,03,551.71

=T I
e, fafma @ et 1,20,381.26 1,26,247.51
ot =t faeht W 3E @ 21,518.79 57,667.55
f7, Wadl T& 3T STfEEl 9T St fasht W P A (442.69) (449.82)
fafrar e o g ATy 14,043.72 14,090.54
TR/ fIeeT % ST HAfal Ta/27eraT TIh IeH! § ATHIYT TG SR 37 522.00 1,009.72
fafaeyr s 85,270.60 63,669.63
HA 2,41,293.68 2,62,235.13
HA I 25,05,150.75 26,65,786.84

I

PEOR D)
ELIRUNBIRTS 15,27,632.30 16,22,268.90
T fsTd Seh/3TaT-der S TR | 476.90 457.04
3= 58,529.78 1,29,124.85
S 15,86,638.98 17,51,850.79

TfEe T =g
FHARET ST YA T 3ok T Tae 3,56,522.16 3,98,337.03
o, &< wa foetett 47,242.67 47,467.38
ST T8 o qmt 2,877.39 3,626.98
[EEIRERECRCICE LIy 1,057.10 2,414 .56
S ST FET T IR 27,772.42 26,030.90
Ryt &1 B9, ¥ @ @ 145.57 106.22
TG TR I BT T G (IET AETIeTeh! |fga) 3,034.12 1,985.92
fafy qur 1,672.76 1,712.72
T, A Td T Soafe 8,992.75 6,634.47
AT TF TEREd 9,889.42 11,327.48
ST 30,008.04 35,717.63
= 1,16,648.10 1,05,275.60
HA 6,05,862.50 6,40,636.89
Hel =TT 21,92,501.48 23,92,487.68
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@ Aoz &' 31w S
'@fwa‘rﬁa;w 2018-19 Central Bank of India
fa=ier 31 =L, 2019 hT WA TH-BT @rar
@f e )
feaien 31 @re, 2019 fe=ies 31 wr=, 2018
feraur T HATE A o fTg. T v o o fog
(T o) (T )
WIS TS STTeh{EIehaTy,
fraetl o ST W wauT 98,388.06 79,416.00
TSR ST IX AT 10,62,630.24 9,59,856.11
A ST 7 STaem (11,492.71) 630.76
3T (TTHT BISHY) (19,853.98) 22,992.91
S 11,29,671.61 10,62,895.78
ENECERCRICHIE) 33,22,173.09 34,55,383.46
gatafer wel e s ¥ ga on/(2Tf) (8,17,022.34) (7,89,596.74)
?IIZTQ: ‘Eﬁﬂﬁl"ﬂ? - -
T Ud gaiaier g o QT o/ () (8,17,022.34) (7,89,596.74)
TAAT HT - 22,328.00
ST Y (2,52,874.35) (3,01,435.00)
T TYTT AT/ (FT) (5,64,147.99) (5,10,489.74)
STHY ST =T AT/ (10,55,315.77) (5,35,639.17)
S (16,19,463.77) (10,46,128.92)
ICIERISE]
T AR :
fareT Tt 5,637.62 9,186.85
FHART e fafyr - -
TTeTE IRfaTeT - -
T & Feat Ay - -
IR TY - -
oI U W o ST T 9 (16,25,101.39) (10,55,315.77)
3Teiteh sftarea EIRCRIteCn) o.TooT gfd
EARRICCAEEN EARLICCAECH D EAREICCAEEN
PECCRIFALIED AT T
TeY fe9TeR Ug WgeT T
2. uur AR far ofrg Ho . frare . (3F.) e
e e e EENED
W, %, WgdT WS &, T AT TS TIAER Fd Yehe W, faqei dg . ohd WU U weiifane
TS AR TS TAEER TG QST ESECRGECICALS
TH .3, 000478TF TF 3T 7. 1015698 TF.3F. 106655 ST TH .3 . 0077390
(e =il =) (fa <. Tw. smraren) (Hw T . =) (T o )
CILIACY CILIACY CILIGALY GILIGES
T@Idr §. 087002 TEIT |. 033254 Te@rd . 039585 TEIaT |, 093348
M 'f\ﬁ's:
femre: 15 =%, 2019
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@\ Aoger d'® 3w 3
Central Bank of India e anfier Fare 2018-19
faaier 31 W, 2019 hT AW a9 & foQ
Ttere fasi faaefurat w fewforat

1. qOR & T W

fedier 31 @, 2019 &1 G O & AU Sk bl @S LUesTE fodty foerfori o SmuR W gfaw fasa faefir
T EUF T TR aive Wuesar fad faefe % AW ¥ Gefia fear mm 2) foad Waer, YRd WEHR & UAie
TH.7/116.2012-FST fEAeh 1 ST, 2012 HT UG & STTWT & TR &1 TE 7.

2. TETEqUl or@ieRe e
ok Sht HETIYUT oRETeh Hfaar ‘Afteh Luesre faxia faaxforar st ot 17 ¥ wffed 2.
3. @l U 3T Uehelah{uT ¥ Hafera fewfura:
o T T TR Ih0T § Gaifere frwfora afiier ogerei feite faecfort st argeh 18 # & ¢ &

3Telten sitarea ELRCRICCICR) . TouT 1
FTdTeTe e FTTeTes e FrfTere TR
TooTdl HETaTS qUT T
Ta fe9TeR Ug WEeT T
Y. yuuT FHur fawgr oure . frearg . (3F.) g
T T IECNED IECED
E2IEN g'slf
feier: 15 W8, 2019
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wfere anfien fard 2018-19

31 T, 2019 I AT 99 o TIT Tehe warg faewui

@ Aoge &' 311w SR3ar
Central Bank of India

RS )
=k faeor 31- 03- 2019 31- 03- 2018

T ufared Tfafafers ¥ Tehe uarg

U gd e/ (@) (8,170.22) (7,895.97)
I 'H'H'Rﬁ?l'-l'%'g’ :
3 MR | g 277.72 260.31
et W g (@ftuee fesr=ri afeq) 983.88 794.17
3TMeA ARG Tsl/ Tsioh ST T AT 10,626.30 9,564.62
A Ml o faw e (114.93) 6.31
T el () o fow qrewm (198.54) 263.86
3T A& ot foshl 9T (@m/=1) (g5) 4.43 4.50
ST § o7 ATieT (5.22) (10.10)
3T A 3,403.42 2,987.70
I Wﬁﬂ :
T H gg () 5,016.58 (1,832.33)
IYRT ® glg/ () (467.06) (3,576.33)
3T <A T WA H g/ () (1,103.64) (1,835.07)
At 7 (gfg) /et (609.48) (26,708.03)
framt # (afg)/eet (23,650.34) (11,330.90)
3= Infert ® (gfg)/awt 2,635.47 (1,807.22)
T U T I (ATTET T T TfE died) 187.43 (293.85)
3 AT (17,991.04)  (47,383.73)
TR TafareEl ¥ Y1E e Jame (T) (14,587.62)  (44,396.03)
ot frayr nfafafay ¥ wehe ware

3T METAT ot Tt/ o 3.48 4.12
3T AT T TS (254.12) (314.25)
TEART/ ST T I SATHLT 5.22 10.10
frayT nifafafes & 315 Tohe UaTg (1) (245.42) (300.03)

W fawur nfafafe=n @ wehe yarg
IR G (@ difFe |fed) 6,592.00 5,158.00
IR 3R T 212.54 -
AT - START wieT fea sforadt v - -
SIGINEETS - -
oot nfafafeEt @ yg Tehe TaTe (W) 6,804.54 5,158.00
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dogo d'd 311 3=
Central Bank of India

9

e anfier Fare 2018-19

31 WT=l, 2019 h! AT 94 & foTu Tehe warg faautt

RS H)
.9 faawor 31- 03- 2019 31- 03- 2018
Tk TE TR T (T 91 (Th-3) W 715 9fF (8,028.50) (39,538.06)
g od o URY ¥ Tehe q9T Tehe 7o
T T MRS H ST 9 35,999.91 75,086.76
ok F STHT 91T qT AT TS 37T A W T 3,228.53 3,679.74
¥ o URY ¥ Y[ TR AT Tehe AURE () 39,228.44 78,766.50
Th IY Y TR W Tohe T TR THHRE
TS T I & |7 T 20,779.09 35,999.91
ok TF WA T AR TAT 37T AT H 9T 10,420.85 3,228.53
e o 31T ¥ Y[ The a7 The quEHE (TF) 31,199.94 39,228.44

'vﬁZ:FI':
1) I AT Tohg JaTE AUl SEHUSTE gRT SR ke YaTe faeRvlt W oRaiehT Ak - 3 F frufor oeR ewery wem %
ST AR foR T .

2) fuzer o & atiRgt T adAE 9 # GAfET T & fau e/ gAearen faar T e
Telten sftarea ELRCRICCIER) . TouT 1
SHrefuTere TR EIREIGERECNED FHTITes e
Uoerd HETaT T T
yay e ud Higet ey
2. Ut HAw fa=r ofrg Hog . frere . (3F.) T
[EENCD [EENCD [EENCD [EENCD
T T, . Wgdl UUe o, T AHT TS TIAET FA G . faqar dg sh. o UuSe U ueifaue
TS T@HT TS T@HT TS @ EECRSICICaN
TH.3TA. 000478TT TH.ARA. 1015698 TH.3AT . 106655 T TH.3TA. 007739TF
(¥, <=t ) (Vg <ft. T, srwrEen) (U A ) (e drae )
wTteR T wriere -
H<IdT 9. 087002 Al 9. 033254 Te@dr 9. 039585 F 093348
ESIEHR: G
feAmes: 15 7§, 2019
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dAogea d'a 31T 3
wfgw arfier U 2018-19 @ Central Bank of India

TH. . WgdT WU . AT TS YU

TS AWFR, TS TG,

302-306, ¥ 21, 26 TSR @, 21/168, 3T TR 3 Hu=y,

=g faeelt - 110008 e TR oF, 3w T8& s,
TR, TIATHST 6, TS - 400055

Tehe Un foret g st LUSEIRER T

T TAETHT, TS TGN,

foctrr AfSter, QX 2=, TASTUE-HF 73, @Tsiad TR-11,

W S @, S . 1, =g faoett - 110024

foret wret (g, gwrd - 400057

fd

ot (S GeaEar Ud Sayaehareli st Uehed) faf=m 2015 & faw 33 & ogaw
ATl deh AT ST o Fiifera fasiia afomm @@ oramiges @ fud

U< deh AT Sfean o FevTen Weer

1.

T T ok A AT (AR FR) T IWHT W TR (R W T ¥ TR el AT 7) TS 3% AN gresit
% 31 W 2019 ([FaROM) T T T F A AT T F ST o YA TH{h faxita UROTHT T 37eheoT foa 7, fSY “uTerer
B T Yl (T GelaseT U6 SAavIeRareit & weha) fafmmT 2015 & fEwW 33 % gER ot foRar €. I% fgawof, o fw
“qreteR Sk Wt TEERT © Ud fewTeh dee gRT STHifed §, ko) fafraee sl 1949 % IFUN 49K I TE B 9Ra &
M AR W Eieha o fagidl & Wrer-Jrer YT Tel d@ehk T8 §RT S A o Teid # ffea fufor o 7w wefa
T T foFaT ST € S R e S T R s e R geE-wee WOSRY feenfeet o ST ER any €6 7. 319 2019
T guT o T fgaRolt ue fear afoms oY Segfa W ST e TE TRt i ©

T ST RTINS MR Gl TRATHR TR GRT STRT TRGT TRI0T o Wkt & 3TIET fohal 7. F Wk STHET d § foF &0
Aok Savaehdrell Td ARl T SUTe Y. ¥ Ao ST hd € foh TF T @I 1 G Frorr, Hrdfwe w6 3
YT, Sifer TR faxita g Rt Tod ST § W€, I A H Afqehar o1 e . R eramRier 6 g vsfa
# faeRvft % weheT Te AT &F TR F QT WET FT T HAT WA 7. TAAT 15T d@Rigent % fofr ) fie wd €
fororoft & foreht iiftier o STM % ShfEw 1 frefoor «ff wfiet @ =R 9% wue ¥ & a1 et = 9. 39 Sifent % fufor §
TR faaRolt Y dA Te 3qT Qe Rt T o U 39 9T i fEfd & oy S e vgfa s % o e
T4 3TF ATl ¥ e STidfes (199 T 3707 T | ol @ SEmaRie | Sk ol ifd o waie STuTer T qedish T
Ja= GRT 1T ATkt o ST STcheuT o STaTaT faeRvit st Hyvt sqfa 7 qeaier e off wnfaet 7. g% faem § o wees
St ot Raled T8 Hean Fawee SN 39 T ¢ fomT eremifer oran faxia faexfom, sman orer whee! g1, 37 war
TdereRt ST U9 TR SRT AT fohT 7T oRam |res A T S 8 v ud 3 &

¥ ot oo TR g AT w20 IS, TR OET Wige! 51T, S 39 % % fau favw v ¥ frgw fe g,
TR AT T TS 2549 YRETS U6 “UTerar ok i foT S7onf&rd &t T8 2090 Y@M &t Gafad faafor § faw e 2.

() < geEew St e faxi faawolt & @y © fF 31 9 2019 FT STHT T I T 1442.88 FUS T FoA oA
% 146.50 I U6 A TG 3T T 71.63 S TeT, T oGl T g7 et fevarr B, 3 oty foaforat o= o wherent
TRT wfea i TE 2, et Riied & War SR SUered FIE S € U9 TR T T WE § 3T ol WIEhT i ey |
A €.

(i) waferd foxii faawolt ¥ “THg” T 31 W 2019 T T a¥ § X I % a1C T F1aed oY T 16.59 IS A ¢,
“gHg” # el TRI weAfTEr i faxia faeRfoat e orar whfed T 6 €, Weree T i SeaAliTEy, Fem: Swa &
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@ dAoges &' 311w sB3an
Central Bank of India

TrfoT der, ST faER AT Wk Td Yoo weAmey WHiT ek bt fei faeRforat St er@m it T ot T €, @0 famie
foraeforIt &% SUCe IS . o ST Sob fo., T % A & AHer # et RAfET stafyr deret o ®, &7 @i,
31 fe@maT 2018 =1 9 A Tor & foam T €, S 31 fewET 2018 1 THE ¥ SheisT a9 i oEmRIE fawia faeel W
3R © T 31 /TS 2019 T TAIG 3 HIE T ST 1 3T Bq o 147 © IYhT SMUR Forr oramakie arett faitar fqaeforat &
ST T T ST FIE T

qafere feritar faarolt © gAY T ©d €9t ROid, Stet qeh o 7 Qe gy wteer T T Fehad 1 gEry €, W WE
g R erEmifed o el w neifta €. e feR § T oo gawr 3R @ SHaR U9 WERT % 39N, 3
“TE” W IS Tk TS TEY TS,

I T o TR H THR T ST e R,
5. WO T gRT W 4 F aftTq gefud fodi fGexfinet v o ot wieent i el @i e # W g U e R e fou
TEHIT, TART T TG SAHTH TSR o TR, foawoft
1) wHeR # fore geenedt o oftors Tt §
(T) WETTeh shuf-at
(1) T oo T wEHY fa.
(2) ¥ o wEHTGIS Ffagg .
(ait) weart
(1) e geryeyT areiy o, figearer
(2) 3T faRR TTEvT S, ToTERIgR
(3) ST S AT d, FEER
(4) e e oo for., sfwEr
2) 39 WY A (U@ gEaSd U STavaehdrel T Sead) fafte 2015 % fafErea 33 o6t STevaenda gqd foRar
T T
3) 31 W 2019 ST GAK T4 77 ‘T I ARG (1 81 T 3T foig STl W 9 T ey e o

e anfier Fare 2018-19

d TH. oh. UEAT WS . S AEHT TIE TIHER
REEARGECICary REEARGICICaTy
TH. LA, 000478 TH. AT . 1015698]
(g =it @) (¥t ZfoTa wireft)
e rfeR
HS&Id . 087002 HSHAT H.133755
% Yohe TW. foae g . % T U3 itaTe
REEARGECICaTy REEARCICICaTy
TH.3R . 106655 T TF.3RA. 007739TF
(Hi Tt ) (Hig e )
RILIEATY TrfierR
F@d 9. 039585 FEEIaT H. 093348
ESZIE NN 'flﬁ'%t
fetier : 22 w8, 2019
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@ Aoge &' 311w SR3ar
Central Bank of India

TH. . WgdT WU . AT TS YU

TS AWFR, TS TG,

302-306, WA Tad, 26 TSIE @4, 21/168, 3T TR 3 Hu=y,

=g faeelt - 110008 e TR oF, 3w T8& s,
TR, TIATHST 6, TS - 400055

Tehe Un foret g st LUSEIRER T

T TAETHT, TS TGN,

foctrr AfSter, QX 2=, TASTUE-HF 73, @rsiad TR-|1,

W A w@mE, TS .1, = faoelt - 110024

foret wret (g, gwrd - 400057

Aol den AT Sfear & Fvren wear

T U Sk AT A (“q 97 T ST SN (qTfesk &Y ¥ 3% WHE % €U H WM 1 R) o fAiek 31 A, 2019
TAG Y o W GHfohd Y TF BT @Il 9T 39 T el 39k a1e 3= Siea aferd fawia faexfort & a1 ¥ gwifyd

T T B) Y ST Y R,

o dF gRT 7 Wi wafewa o fGarfer faxw weE, YR WER & Tk ThH.7/116/2012-30T & 1 37, 2012 &t
ARG & ST § TR H1 T § qe feqier 31 W, 2019 T G 99 F fAw SoF Y eramiferd fash faexfrr w s
R 3T TS THRICT 3 FUSAT BRI SR TA@IHA 7 23 - TR faxita faerfor # sTeifieay & fawi &1 eraish &t
ST & TTET o doF ERT TR T MU 7 3 feamem 22 7€, 2019 *1 g S % Fewres Heet H1 wEgq g fuid # wan e

TR, ST 9 1T A |,

&d TW. . HgAT WS .
e AT
T3, 0004780

(Tu <=ifa &)
ATTER
TE=ar 9. 087002

% Yohe . fomet g .

REEARGECICaTy
Th. 3. 106655 ST

(UiQ u. . sh1e)
UTTER
TEEIar 9. 039585

W:ﬂ'@'&f

feier : 22 W, 2019

Fd THHT WS TIUER
TS AQHT

TH.ATA. 1015698<]
(g g Siel)
e

T 9.133755

EQRUECIRER NGy
ESECANCECICaTS
TH.3T.H. 007739T

(S Hues )
AR
TTAT €. 093348
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dogo d'd 311 3=

Central Bank of India

e anfier Fare 2018-19

femier 31 W, 2019 =t Gfe TRfeRa g o=

e g )
famrien 31 W, 2019 Y fewies 31 W, 2018 &Y
fereroT (T ) (T =)
ISt T AT
4,04,720.14 2,61,815.58
e et we arfus
wifafeer sTRfara ffem 2,07,591.31 2,07,591.31
Uit STRfer ffen 4,24,011.04 4,23,938.12
IR S 22,15,383.34 16,99,087.91
o1 TE o oAt ffermn 2,54,809.52 2,49,182.68
IRt T 36(1)(vVil) o 3iaia fafere emfem ffemr 12,845.13 12,309.15
- = o 9 (16,01,011.06) (10,32,878.65)
el 15,13,629.28 15,59,230.52
STCUTYT T 4,345.72 3,980.88
FIET AT YT ATEeT wfaq 21,254.09 -
ELu
AT STHT 16,40,930.69 14,67,817.85
T e ST 1,22,13,886.74 1,10,50,928.92
gy s 1,61,76,321.13 1,70,16,701.98
F 3,00,31,138.56 2,95,35,448.75
1. IRT o SERT
@ 9T o o 4 - -
@) s S F 37,505.14 29,071.91
(@) 3= HeereT e wSifeEt 9 29,551.45 41,086.28
() RfF AT Svey (T el 53,000.00 80,000.00
@) 3T oo || sivew 2,30,000.00 2,88,500.00
(@) gt afgare) &t forea 13,910.00 13,910.00
(ST) efEa Hrer Tt aree |1 ey 2,00,000.00 1,50,000.00
2. IRA F 9T SURT - -
e [1 3T 2] 5,63,966.59 6,02,568.19
T TIATE TS UL
7 ot 64,542.86 69,186.35
ST TS (TF) - 55,264.39
3ufed & 83,719.40 77,601.43
A INfREl T W 48,183.02 50,046.50
STEIRTT HY ST (%) - -
T 4,52,964.49 5,19,787.27
el 6,49,409.77 7,71,885.94
e Uit U qEang 3,31,88,464.15 3,27,34,929.86
anfeat
WA e doh & U TRl Td 9w T 20,77,944.97 36,00,011.96
Hent § wuT YTl T WIT o 3w GEAT 0T OHET
g H S § 9 16,454.32 14,977.23
TRA § AT 37T G W A 10,34,663.71 2,01,073.48
I o aTeL dept H 9w TR 696.17 684.27
IR % dTeT AT 37T T o T - 1,09,494.00
gl 10,51,814.20 3,26,228.98
e
1. YRa §
@ TG wfayfear 96,23,578.75 81,34,689.49
(&) 3= argHtfan wfasfaat - -
(@) vt 83,420.97 1,26,116.55
@) fea=d wa afrew 21,46,943.17 14,22,051.98
() wifauew ¥ fraer 32,789.14 32,443.10
@) T 6,43,841.40 5,48,280.52
2.9RT § 98T 14,700.22 13,364.83
e [1 3T 2] 1,25,45,273.65 1,02,76,946.47
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wfere anfien fard 2018-19

6]

doge 4@ 316 sTaan
Central Bank of India

femier 31 W, 2019 =t Gfe TRfeRa g o=

@i are #)
& fastion 31 W=, 2019 =t fo=ien 31 @M=, 2018 oAt
(a1 ad) (7T &)
s
1. YRa #
@ RIS T AT T foer 1,11,087.22 1,21,087.70
(&) The IYR, 31t T AT W ufeed wor 70,62,782.83 70,67,854.03
CORIRICE] 75,68,677.63 85,59,010.93
2 .9RT T A - -
e [1 3T 2] 1,47,42,547.68 1,57,47,952.66
STereT et 4,31,091.50 4,34,396.44
1= et
S-S THESH (3[5) 12,559.27 -
Iufaa &A= 1,85,196.12 1,68,330.27
ST ST A/ T 1T T 5,16,704.99 5,35,020.38
AT T ST (I5) 7,88,210.35 5,35,758.50
e o T H UTe st e - -
QYR @ ©m 2,018.11 1,998.46
I 8,34,214.35 11,07,396.78
HT 23,38,903.19 23,48,504.39
TR T Tefaa 888.96 888.96
Het st 3,31,88,464.15 3,27,34,929.86
MR O ST
s & g T 5= %01 &% &9 § 78 7w e e 10,549.91 11,064.50
ST, GEireH offe o 3idria fanfed st | 2,57,349.15 2,98,420.36
ifeTer wew v & form SIar 524.98 761.40
FeRTT aTraT focelt T Siaaret o HIRoT S 64,44,322.69 92,83,133.29
TMEe! &l T T ex TRT 12,28,426.37 10,72,501.31
WA, J&Teh qdT 37 I 6,61,572.13 12,30,092.67
I e fSer foIq Sep Mrepfeier &7 ¥ e © 64,558.61 44,292.73
ol 86,67,303.84 1,19,40,266.26
UG 7Y faer 16,24,739.15 14,48,606.70
3MTeirer sftarea EIRCRICICE ot T gfd
FTfTee TR EIRLICEAECH D EAREICCAEEN
Uoetd WgTaTs U T
ey feyTer e HigeT HEAY
<. yuuTeHAR famer ot freg . feme . (3F.) g
EENED e e EENED
A T, 3. WEdT WS . T AT T IR FA G . Atz &, o ToeEt U uvifiue
TS TR TS @R TS @R TS @R
TH.3A. 000478TT TH.3ARA. 1015698 TH.3AT . 106655 T TH.3TA. 007739TF
(g sfr e (g o, . srvraETer) (@it A, =) (W Froes ™)
aTfeR RIUICIN N RINICALY
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faqier 31 W, 2019 ot GfW qUfeRd Sr9-2rf @mEr

& =@ ¥)

fe=ier 31 W, 2019 fe=ier 31 @, 2018

faaur ! T 9 o Ty ot T ad & o
(T ad) (7T T)

T

arfera =T
firt /ot T 13,05,383.18 14,60,094.58
e W 8,46,020.32 7,14,270.65
fiod S wa o Sae-de ffeEl § 9w wfer W 87,280.57 2,05,854.42
= 36,177.88 36,091.99
HA 22,74,861.95 24,16,311.64

=T 3T
e, fafma w@ et 1,20,695.33 1,26,573.07
EENIRCIREEA R r-E ki 21,518.79 57,667.55
9T, el T ST STl W St faeh Wy Ay (442.69) (449.17)
fafr oel = s o 14,043.72 14,090.54
IR/ fIeeT 7 ST SHAfal Ta/37eraT T Il § TNl TG s 3T - -
fafay s 85,818.12 64,158.77
HA 2,41,633.27 2,62,040.76
HA A 25,16,495.22 26,78,352.40

=3

U &
ST YT ) 15,27,481.76 16,22,075.41
T FsTe deh/STaT-deh U TR 7,437.15 9,110.46
3= 58,546.88 1,29,146.24
FHA 15,93,465.79 17,60,332.11

qf=reT ==
FHHLRET ST YA T 3oh T Faem 3,57,448.21 3,99,004.72
fortran, o wa forsTett 47,409.70 47,661.50
e CRCECE RS IE ) 2,890.78 3,638.88
fo9m= T TER-TER 1,062.84 2,418.20
S T TR W qg 27,793.48 26,049.89
fIevTeRl &t ®19, o U G 185.25 139.30
AT TR i B TF @ (IET @RI FiEd) 3,058.25 2,010.56
fafy o9 1,817.12 1,860.76
T, dR TF TAhH e 9,013.93 6,654.75
T TF @@ 9,901.00 11,337.62
TSI LT T 37.57 7.31
EiEi) 30,011.36 35,720.72
=T 1,17,386.37 1,06,073.19
el 6,08,015.86 6,42,577.40
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€ =g #)
faaten 31 @, 2019 fa=ien 31 W=, 2018
feamun ! T 9 o Ty oht T ad & o
(T =) (T )
WIS TS ATk (TR
el & STaed W e 98,388.00 79,417.00
TSR M 9T HTaem 10,62,825.72 9,56,664.69
Ak SMf&E! 7 TaE (11,575.20) 551.10
I (MTHT BISHT) (19,853.68) 26,396.04
HA 11,29,784.84 10,63,028.83
Sl =G W@ T 33,31,266.49 34,65,938.34
gatater wel we shil & g om/(2Tf) (8,14,771.27) (7,87,585.94)
ERRIERCTS 728.60 23,310.69
ST Y (2,52,728.19) (3,01,339.56)
HT T T/ (FT) (5,62,771.68) (5,09,557.07)
SIS : TENTHUEH § 3T o1 IR 1,658.60 (3,803.86)
ST TS 2T (579.43) (599.36)
T SR 9& AT - -
T ATy (5,61,692.51) (5,13,960.29)
SR AT TT=T SATH/3T (10,32,878.65) (5,08,851.64)
TYNTUEE ¥ a7 o ST & fofy Tfcha AT ST ST o T TIT & SRt ahl eTan - -
HA (15,94,571.16) (10,22,811.93)
ﬁﬁ"cl}lﬁ'-l' :
1 3l :
fraeT urfara 5,637.62 9,186.85
TTSTEe Iferet 159.00 242 .86
IINECTS 107.30 65.55
36(1)(viii) & Sfaia fafyre emfera fferat 535.98 571.46
o U § o T T 9 (16,01,011.06) (10,32,878.65)
3eeh sitaraa EIRCRILCICE . TooT 9
EAREICCAEEN EARLICCAECH D EAREICCAEEN
Tootd WTuTS qUT T
ey fgyTer e HigaT aremey
2. U fa=r g e . frere . (3F.) AT
e e EENED EENED
@%@%mmw aﬁaﬁmw%rmwm wwﬁmﬁ@w aﬁrq%j?mvﬁﬁ@
TH .3, 000478TF TF. 3T 7. 1015698 TF. 3 F. 106655 ST TH .3 . 0077390
(WWWW) (Wﬁ:q%mala) (mﬁm ) (ﬁi‘q@m{)
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fadier 31 W, 2019 T AW a9 & folT GHfehRd Aehe warg faavuit

RS )
.. faeor 31- 03- 2019 31- 03- 2018

T ufared Tfafafers ¥ Tehe uarg

U g T/ (3Tr) (8,131.13) (7,913.90)
I 'H'H'Rﬁ?l'-l'%'g’
TS & W g 277.93 260.50
et W gerET™ (@fues fes=ri afe) 983.88 794.17
R Srafefad oot/ st SfEEr T TFe 10,628.26 9,566.65
A Ml o faw e (115.75) 5.51
T el () o fow qrewm (198.54) 263.96
3T AT (I[) 1 fosh! T (@m¥)/=T 4.43 4.49
3T AT 3,449.08 2,981.38
I WTEI}IF‘FT%@
ST ¥ gfg (@) 4,956.90 (1,954.74)
YR # gfe/ (@) (386.02) (3,597.62)
3T TFAT3Tl Ud W H gig/ (&) (1,103.14) (1,826.94)
A 7 () /e (574.21) (26,582.21)
fraett § (3fg)/ewt (23,667.15) (11,287.07)
T & # (3fg)/wHr 2,635.91 (1,808.19)
T U T YA (@I 6 Y TR ) 178.64 (301.02)
Ecloiu (17,959.07)  (47,357.80)
TfEme TfafaferE ¥ ¥1E e TaTe (T) (14,509.98)  (44,376.42)
&t fraer nfafafest ¥ Jehe wam®

3= IMf&ral aht faghi/faam 3.48 4.13
3T Il bt BT (254.42) (314.36)
frayr nifafafers & 315 Tohe UaTE (aT) (250.94) (310.23)

oW fomuifye nfafafa @ weng ware
YRR UST (¥R e gied) 6,592.00 5,158.00
IR 3T T 212.54 -
AT - START AT Hied sfoad! IRR (7.00) (3.25)
SIRIEICTS (1.43) (0.66)
ot TTfafafes & Y15 Tehg U (H) 6,796.11 5,154.09
€ Tohe TH Tohe goT (T + ot + W) 91 (TF - §) W 95 95 (7,964.81)  (39,532.56)
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fadier 31 W, 2019 T AW a9 & folT GHfehRd Aehe warg faavuit

RS )
.9 faawor 31- 03- 2019 31- 03- 2018
$ ¥ % URW ¥ Tohq AT TR o
Tohe T MRS H S 9 36,000.12 75,087.18
o H STHT I FAT HIT TS T I W e 3,262.29 3,707.79
T % RV ¥ Y[ TRg Al TRE TR (3) 39,262.41 78,794.97
TE o St GEIE UT Thg AT Tehg 7o
Tohe T MRS H S 9 20,779.45 36,000.12
ok F STHT W1 qeIT W TS 376 AT W T 10,518.14 3,262.29
9 & 3T § Y[E AhG qUT Tohe GUHE (TF) 31,297.59 39,262.41

=ﬁ2:F|':

1) I FHfRT TS TaTE fTawvll TR TR SR Fohg JaTe fIawvit W eraieh AMeh - 3 | fTeRur o/ ar smey mew &
3l AR fohT T E.

2) fred o & siiret @ A o # GG HOT 3 o g gt fmer T 3.

3MTeieh sftarea ELRCRICCICR) ot T gfd
ST e FHuTee fewTR FHTTee feeTeR
TJooTdl WRTaT REERIR)
PECREEMCCREIEE| e
1. yuuTeHAR famer ot freg . frame . (IF.) e
EENED EENED EENED EENED
A T, %, WEdT S . T AT TS IR FA UG w. faaer tg . o wuoret U upifiee
RECSICIEaTy RECSICIEaTy TS AEHR RECRSICIETY
TH.3TA. 000478TF TH.3A. 1015698 TH.3ARA. 106655 TG TH.ATA. 0077390
(¥fte <=ifa @) (T oft. T, SrwETer) &t (¥frT Suew )
r A (Hg T4t ) -
TEHIAT H. 087002 @I . 033254 TeaT 9. 039585 @I . 093348
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TRt ®iT ohl LTI Ud UEgd Shid 2 STIevT
Tt &7 7E off 7T 99 % 99 et ’I, S o 9,
@ Al JERURS 1 R &, % IHF W & A1 39 gRT far@a ¥ fafuae mferga forw Mo s1erT gry geamafia = &
&) T uren! i fefa #, 78 et W forg g wem 919 a7 YeRUNe s @ A1 fafed # fafuaa mfuga etert s
TG 7
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TIereRTC okt IfT oF |1 T 7 T feam ST,

. o F ST AT T afedt T yus Sfted=r der Sifaw .
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CHAIRMAN’s MESSAGE

Dear Stakeholders,

The banking industry has gone through a tough phase over the past few years with multiple challenges confronting those
associated with it. However, going forward, there appears to be a glimmer of hope at the end of tunnel with the turbulence
of the recent past tending to attenuate. The thorny issue of impaired assets is in the process of being tackled. With the
quickening pace of corporate stressed asset resolution, and tapering off of fresh bad loan generation, the year 2019-20
in all likelihood should be optimistic for the banking industry. The reduction of impaired assets should release the much
needed capital of public sector banks thus augmenting their lending capacity. Further, regulatory oversight of the sector, will
no doubt, ensure the requisite discipline for an orderly growth in the market.

The world economy exhibited sluggishness in 2018 in advanced and emerging economies owing to several factors.
Principally, increasing trade protectionism and other uncertainties prevailing in the global economy have led to lowering
of growth projections by major international agencies for 2019. On the domestic front, the economy has shown signs of
moderation in the recent quarters. The Indian economy advanced 6.6 percent year-on-year in the last three months of
2018, below a downwardly revised 7 percent expansion in the previous period and market expectations of 6.9 percent,
and as compared to a 7.3 percent growth in Q3 of 2017-18, being the lowest growth rate in five quarters on the back of
weak consumer demand. The Brent oil price touched $80/barrel in October 2018 due to supply concerns, impacting India’s
current account balance. The Reserve Bank of India in its April 2019 Monetary Policy Statement projected India’s GDP to
grow by 7.2% in 2019-20.

While the Indian banking sector has undergone significant reforms over the last few years, there has been a significant
increase in competition in the banking industry from the emergence of FinTech companies, payment banks due to
technological advancement and tech-savvy human resources. Digitalisation is all around the banking spectrum with the
leveraging of big data, increased use of analytics, artificial intelligence, etc. being the order of the day. Our Bank has
embraced the technological challenge in the right spirit to enhance operational efficiency and to reduce operating costs
while minimizing risk. The objective is to eventually benefit the customers with better services. Our bank is fully conscious
of the ever rising customer expectations as technology driven sophistication in the banking environment continues to
accelerate.

The issue of Non-performing Assets (NPAs) is a key challenge in the Indian Banking Industry. Banking reforms, particularly
the introduction of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code (IBC) has created a new hope for resolution of the vexed NPA
issue. Initial outcomes from the IBC process are encouraging and we expect resolution of significant NPA accounts through
NCLT under IBC during the current financial year 2019-20. We have adopted a multi-pronged strategy to tackle the NPA
challenge, and we are confident to make noticeable gains in the same.

We have addressed the issues of due diligence, enhancing knowledge and skills in areas such as Credit, Treasury, Risk
Management, IT and Analytics. With Government of India promoting and incentivizing digitalization in a big way, our Bank
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is also is in alignment with the same strategy. Human resource being a sine-qua-non for any vibrant organization, our bank
continues to lay the desired emphasis on its development. | am confident that by focusing our efforts in the key areas, we
shall emerge from the difficult times at the earliest and come out of red during the year 2019-20.

With regard to corporate governance, the Board of Directors continuously guides the senior management team of the Bank
to help them form business goals and objectives that should help the Bank to move towards a robust and sustainable
growth path. The thrust of the corporate governance has always been to maximize stakeholder value by pursuing ethical
practices in the conduct of business and maintaining high standards of disclosure and transparency. The Bank has adopted
best practices and standards of governance that are monitored by various Committees of the Board.

Finally, | thank customers for choosing us as their preferred service provider notwithstanding other options available to
them, and also our stakeholders for their continued support in all our endeavors

With best wishes,
Yours sincerely,

Sd/-
Tapan Ray

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 22, 2019.
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MANAGING DIRECTOR AND
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’s MESSAGE

Dear Shareholder,

The world economy has been navigating through challenging environment in recent times. After having a growth of 3.8% in
2017, the global growth moderated to 3.6% in 2018. As per IMF’s April 2019 projections, the global growth is expected to
moderate to 3.3% in 2019 before it jumps back to 3.6% in 2020. The second half of 2018 has exhibited growth moderation
globally. Chinese economy had witnessed slowdown due to measures taken to arrest shadow banking and rising trade
tensions with the US. The US Fed has indicated to follow a more accommodative monetary policy.

On the domestic front, the Indian economy had slowed down in the 3rd quarter of 2018-19. There was a moderation in
growth in private and government consumption expenditure in Q3 2018-19 compared to Q2 2018-19. Nonetheless, the
gross fixed capital formation continued to grow in double digit. The retail inflation stayed low and kept below 4% in all
months from August 2018 to March 2019 primarily due to benign food inflation. The fuel inflation was also relatively low in
the later part of 2018-19. On the Monetary Policy front, the Reserve Bank of India in February 2019 cut the repo rate by
25 basis points to 6.25% and also changed the stance to “neutral”. Subsequently in April 2019 the Reserve Bank of India
again cut the repo rate by 25 basis points to 6%.

From the banking industry’s perspective, the credit growth picked up in 2018-19 and remained above 10% year-on-year for
almost every month in 2018-19, as per Reserve Bank of India data. The credit to deposit ratio of the scheduled commercial
banks stood at about 78% in February 2019. On sectoral basis, the credit growth in the personal loan and services sector
registered double digit growth on year-on-year basis in March 2019.

Let me elucidate the highlights of your Bank’s performance in the year. During the Financial Year 2018-19, Business of the
Bank stood at %¥4,67,584 crore as compared to %¥4,72,323 crore in the Financial Year 2017-18. The Deposit of the Bank
stood at ¥2,99,855 crore as against 32,94,839 crore in March 31, 2018. The CASA share as a percentage of Total Deposits
stood at 46.21% as against 42.46% in Financial Year ended March 31, 2018. High Cost Deposits substantially reduced by
%793 crore and stood at ¥57 crore from ¥850 crore in the financial year ended March 31, 2018. Total Advances stood at
1,67,729 crore in March 31, 2019 as against 31,77,484 crore in March 31, 2018, which was mainly due to reducing our
exposure in high risk weighted assets.

Asset Quality continued to be the major concern of the Banking Industry in general and particularly in the Bank for last 3-4
years. By putting concerted efforts, we were able to make Cash Recovery and upgradation of 35,656 crore in FY 2019 as
against ¥3,122 crore in FY 2018. Gross NPAs of the Bank reduced to ¥32,356 crore from ¥38,131 crore as on March 31,
2018. Similarly, Gross NPA percentage reduced to 19.29% as of March 31, 2019 compared to 21.48% as of March 31,
2018. Net NPA percentage was brought down to 7.73% as on March 31, 2019 from 11.10% as of March 31, 2018. We
expect resolution of certain big NPA accounts through NCLT under IBC during 2019-20. We shall continue to have focused
efforts to maximize NPA recovery, improve asset quality and earn net profit during the year 2019-20.
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The Bank’s Cost of Deposits reduced to 5.21% during the financial year 2018-19 as against 5.53% during the financial
year 2017-18. Net Interest Income of the Bank increased to %6,773 crore from 36,517 during 2017-18 whereas Non Interest
Income reduced to 32,413 crore from 2,623 crore during 2017-18, which was mainly due to shifting loss of 325 crore
in the trading book. However, recovery in written off accounts improved by 35.85% over the previous year. Net Interest
Margin (NIM) was almost flat at 2.54% vis-a-vis 2.47% during financial year 2017-18. This was mainly on account of
reversal of interest in NPA accounts.

The Operating Profit of the Bank stood at ¥3,127 crore as against 32,733 crore in financial year 2017-18. However, Bank
has incurred Net Loss of ¥5,641 crore as compared to Net Loss of 5,105 crore during previous financial year, primarily,
due to higher NPA provisions, slippages/ ageing and additional provision in NCLT accounts, decline in Trading Profit
on Investments, etc. The Bank’s Provision Coverage Ratio improved from 63.31% as on 31.03.2018 to 76.60% as on
31.03.2019 which has strengthened the Balance Sheet. The Cost to Income ratio also improved significantly from 70.10%
as on 31.03.2018 to 65.96% as on 31.03.2019. The Capital to Risky Asset Ratio CRAR (Basel-lll) improved from 9.04% in
FY 2018 to 9.61% in FY 2019. All these financial indicators show change in the right direction.

As on 31st March, 2019, Bank has a network of 4,659 branches, 3,966 ATMs, 10 satellite offices and 1 Extension Counter.
The pan India presence covering all 29 States, 5 out of 6 Union Territories and NCT Delhi, 574 District Head Quarters and
635 Districts out of 707 districts in the country, which is a source of strength to the Bank.

I am happy to present the Annual Report of the Bank for the year ended March 31, 2019.

With best wishes,

Yours sincerely,

Sd/-
Pallav Mohapatra

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 22, 2019
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Twelfth Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Central Bank of India will be held
on Friday, 28th June, 2019 at 12.00 Noon on 9th Floor at the head office of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi, Nariman
Point, Mumbai- 400 021 to transact the following business :

1)

2)

To discuss, approve and adopt the Audited Stand Alone and the Consolidated Balance Sheet of the Bank as at
31st March 2019, Stand Alone and Consolidated Profit and Loss Account of the Bank for the year ended 31st March
2019, the report of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of the Bank for the period covered by the
accounts and the Auditors’ report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts.

To raise Capital through FPO/Rights Issue/QIP etc.
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following as special resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970 (Act), The Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 (Scheme) and
the Central Bank of India (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1998 as amended from time to time and subject to
the approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions, if any, of the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”), the Government of
India (“GOI”), the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), and/or any other authority as may be required in
this regard and subject to such terms, conditions and modifications thereto as may be prescribed by them in granting
such approvals and which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Bank and subject to the regulations viz.,
SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (SEBI ICDR Regulations) and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) as amended up to date, guidelines,
if any, prescribed by the RBI, SEBI, notifications/ circulars and clarifications under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949,
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 and all other applicable laws and all other relevant authorities from
time to time and subject to the Listing Agreements entered into, with the Stock Exchanges where the equity shares
of the Bank are listed, consent of the shareholders of the Bank be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors
of the Bank (hereinafter called “Board”) which term shall be deemed to include Capital Raising Committee which the
Board have constituted or/may re-constitute, to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this Resolution)
to create, offer, issue and allot (including with provision for reservation on firm allotment and/or competitive basis of
such part of issue and for such categories of persons as may be permitted by the law then applicable) by way of an
offer document / prospectus or such other document, in India or abroad, such number of equity shares upto the value
of ¥ 5,000/- crore (Rupees Five Thousand Crore Only) (including premium, if any) in such a way that the Central
Government shall at all times hold not less than 51% of the paid-up Equity capital of the Bank, whether at a discount
or premium to the market price, in one or more tranches, including to one or more of the members, employees
of the Bank, Indian nationals, Non-Resident Indians (“NRIs”), Companies - private or public, investment institutions,
Societies, Trusts, Research organisations, Qualified Institutional Buyers (“QIBs”), Foreign Institutional Investors (“FlIs”),
Banks, Financial Institutions, Indian Mutual Funds, Venture Capital Funds, Foreign Venture Capital Investors, State
Industrial Development Corporations, Insurance Companies, Provident Funds, Pension Funds, Development Financial
Institutions or other entities, authorities or any other category of investors which are authorized to invest in equity/
securities of the Bank as per extant regulations/guidelines or any combination of the above as may be deemed
appropriate by the Bank.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such issue, offer or allotment shall be by way of public issue (i.e. follow-on-Public
Issue) and/ or rights issue and/or private placement, including Qualified Institutions Placements with or without
over-allotment option and that such offer, issue, placement and allotment be made as per the provisions of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (“SEBI ICDR Regulations”) and all other guidelines issued by the RBI, SEBI and
any other authority as applicable, and at such time or times in such manner and on such terms and conditions as the
Board may, in its absolute discretion, think fit.”

“‘RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have the authority to decide, at such price or prices in such manner
and where necessary, in consultation with the lead managers and /or underwriters and /or other advisors or otherwise
on such terms and conditions as the Board may, in its absolute discretion, decide in terms of SEBI ICDR Regulations,
other regulations and any and all other applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines, whether or not such
investor(s) are existing members of the Bank, at a price not less than the price as determined in accordance with
relevant provisions of ICDR Regulations.”
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the provisions of the Listing Agreements entered into with relevant stock exchanges,
the provisions of Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the provisions of the
Central Bank of India (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1998, the provisions of SEBI ICDR Regulations, the
provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Foreign Exchange Management (Transfer or
Issue of Security by a Person Resident Outside India) Regulations, 2000, and subject to requisite approvals,
consents, permissions and/or sanctions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Stock Exchanges, Reserve
Bank of India (RBI), Foreign Investment Promotion Board (FIPB), Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion,
Ministry of Commerce (DIPP) and all other authorities as may be required (hereinafter collectively referred to as “the
Appropriate Authorities”) and subject to such conditions as may be prescribed by any of them while granting any
such approval, consent, permission, and/or sanction (hereinafter referred to as “the requisite approvals”) the Board,
may at its absolute discretion, issue, offer and allot, from time to time in one or more tranches, equity shares or any
securities other than warrants, which are convertible into or exchangeable with equity shares at a later date, in such
a way that the Central Government at any time holds not less than 51% of the Equity Share Capital of the Bank, to
Qualified Institutional Buyers (QIBs) (as defined in Chapter VIII of the SEBI ICDR Regulations) pursuant to a Qualified
Institutions Placement (QIP), as provided for under Chapter VI of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, through a placement
document and / or such other documents / writings / circulars / memoranda and in such manner and on such price,
terms and conditions as may be determined by the Board in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations or other
provisions of the law as may be prevailing at that time”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of a Qualified Institutions Placement pursuant to Chapter VI of the SEBI ICDR
Regulations:

A) The allotment of Securities shall only be to Qualified Institutional Buyers within the meaning of Chapter VIII of
the SEBI ICDR Regulations & such Securities shall be fully paid-up and the allotment of such Securities shall be
completed within 12 months from the date of passing of this resolution.”

B) The Bank in pursuant to provision of Regulation 176(1) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations is authorized to offer shares
at a discount of not more than five percent on the floor price as determined in accordance with the Regulations.

C) The relevant date for the determination of the floor price of the securities shall be in accordance with the SEBI
ICDR Regulations.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have the authority and power to accept any modification in the proposal
as may be required or imposed by the GOI/RBI/SEBI/Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Bank are listed
or such other appropriate authorities at the time of according / granting their approvals, consents, permissions and
sanctions to issue, allotment and listing thereof and as agreed to, by the Board.”

“‘RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the issue and allotment of new equity shares / securities if any, to NRIs, Flls and/or
other eligible foreign investments be subject to the approval of the RBI under the Foreign Exchange Management Act,
1999 as may be applicable but within the overall limits set forth under the Act.”

“‘RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the said new equity shares to be issued shall be subject to the Central Bank of India
(Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1998, as amended, and shall rank in all respects pari passu with the existing
equity shares of the Bank and shall be entitled to dividend declared, if any, in accordance with the statutory guidelines
that are in force at the time of such declaration.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to any issue or allotment of equity shares/securities, the
Board be and is hereby authorized to determine the terms of the public offer, including the class of investors to whom
the securities are to be allotted, the number of shares/securities to be allotted in each tranche, issue price, premium
amount on issue as the Board in its absolute discretion deems fit and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and
execute such deeds, documents and agreements, as they may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, proper or
desirable, and to settle or give instructions or directions for settling any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise
in regard to the public offer, issue, allotment and utilization of the issue proceeds, and to accept and to give effect to
such modifications, changes, variations, alterations, deletions, additions as regards the terms and conditions, as it may,
in its absolute discretion, deem fit and proper in the best interest of the Bank, without requiring any further approval
of the members and that all or any of the powers conferred on the Bank and the Board vide this resolution may be
exercised by the Board.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to enter into and execute all such arrangements
with any Book Runner(s), Lead Manager(s), Banker(s),Underwriter(s), Depository(ies), Registrar(s), Auditor(s) and all
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such agencies as may be involved or concerned in such offering of equity / securities and to remunerate all such
institutions and agencies by way of commission, brokerage, fees or the like and also to enter into and execute all such
arrangements, agreements, memoranda, documents, etc., with such agencies.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above, the Board, in consultation with the Lead
Managers, Underwriters, Advisors and/or other persons as appointed by the Bank, be and is hereby authorized to
determine the form and terms of the issue(s), including the class of investors to whom the shares/securities are to be
allotted, number of shares/securities to be allotted in each tranche, issue price (including premium, if any), face value,
premium amount on issue/conversion of Securities/exercise of warrants/redemption of Securities, rate of interest,
redemption period, number of equity shares or other securities upon conversion or redemption or cancellation of the
Securities, the price, premium or discount on issue/conversion of Securities, rate of interest, period of conversion,
fixing of record date or book closure and related or incidental matters, listings on one or more stock exchanges in India
and/or abroad, as the Board in its absolute discretion deems fit.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such of these shares / securities as are not subscribed may be disposed off by the
Board in its absolute discretion in such manner, as the Board may deem fit and as permissible by law.”

‘RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board be and is hereby
authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its absolute discretion deems necessary,
proper and desirable and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in regard to the issue of the shares/
securities and further to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, finalise and execute all documents and writings
as may be necessary, desirable or expedient as it may in its absolute discretion deem fit, proper or desirable without
being required to seek any further consent or approval of the shareholders or authorise to the end and intent, that the
shareholders shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this Resolution.”

“‘“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the powers herein
conferred to the Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer or Executive Director(s) or such other officer(s) of the
Bank as it may deem fit to give effect to the aforesaid Resolution.*

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/-
Anand Kumar Das

Place: Mumbai Deputy General Manager
Date: 22.05.2019 Company Secretary
NOTES:

1. EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

The Explanatory Statement setting out the material facts in respect the business of the meeting is annexed hereto.

APPOINTMENT OF PROXY:

A SHAREHOLDER ELIGIBLE TO ATTEND AND VOTE, IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND
VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER OF THE BANK.

The instrument appointing proxy should, however be deposited at the Head Office of the Bank situated at
Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021 not less than four days before the date fixed for the meeting i.e. on
or before 5.00 PM on Friday 21st June, 2019 being the immediate preceding working day to Sunday, 23rd June, 2019
which is holiday.

APPOINTMENT OF AN AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE:

No person shall be entitled to attend or vote at any meeting of the shareholders of Central Bank of India as the
duly authorized representative of a company unless a copy of the resolution appointing him as a duly authorized
representative, certified to be a true copy by the chairman of the meeting at which it was passed, has been deposited
at the Head Office of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021 not less than four days
before the date fixed for the meeting i.e. on or before 5.00 PM on Friday 21st June, 2019 being the immediate
preceding working day to Sunday, 23rd June, 2019 which is holiday.

No officer or employee of the Bank shall be appointed as Authorised Representative or proxy of a shareholder.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM-ENTRY PASS:

For the convenience of the shareholders, attendance slip-cum-entry pass is enclosed with this notice. Shareholders/
proxy holders/representatives are requested to affix their signature at the space provided therein and surrender the
same at the venue. Proxy holders / Authorised Representatives should state on the attendance slip-cum-entry pass
as “Proxy or Authorised Representative” as the case may be and should have proof of their identity by getting their
signature attested by the shareholder.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS:

The Register of Shareholders and Share Transfer Books of the Bank will remain closed from 25th June, 2019
(Tuesday) to 28th June, 2019 (Friday) (both days inclusive).

VOTING RIGHTS

In terms of the provisions of Section 3(2E) of the Act, no shareholder of the corresponding new Bank, other than the
Central Government, shall be entitled to exercise voting rights in respect of any shares held by him/her in excess of
ten per cent of the total voting rights of all the shareholders of the Bank.

Subject to the above, as per Regulation 68, each shareholder who has been registered as a shareholder shall have
one vote on show of hands and in case of a poll shall have one vote for each share held by him.

EXERCISE OF RIGHTS OF JOINT HOLDERS

As per Regulation 10 of the Regulations, if any share stands in the names of two or more persons, the person first
named in the register shall, as regards voting, be deemed to be the sole holder thereof. Hence if shares are in the
name of joint holders, then first named person is only entitled to attend the meeting and is only eligible to vote (by poll
or by show of hands) in the meeting.

Shareholders are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the Meeting.

Intimation to shareholders holding shares in physical form:

As you may be aware that the shares cannot be traded in physical form and in order to impart liquidity to the
shareholders, we request you to convert your shares into Dematerialised form. You may convert your shares into
Demat by opening an Account with the nearest bank’s branch providing Demat Service. The list of branches providing
Demat services is available on website of the Bank. There are various advantages associated with converting your
shareholding in Demat form viz. avoidance of loss, bad deliveries, faster settlements, paperless trading, etc. Further,
intimations regarding change of address, bank mandate, nomination and request for transaction are required to be
given only at one place i.e. with the branch where you open your Demat Account even if you hold shares of more than
one Company/entity.

However, if you are still interested in holding the shares in physical form and not opting for demat, please provide us
with the following Bank details to enable us to credit your Account with the dividend (as and when declared) directly.

» Name of the Bank

» Address of the Branch
» Bank Account Number
» 9 digit MICR code of the branch

» IFSC code of the Branch

(preferably, send us a cancelled cheque/ copy of a cheque leaf).

Please note that the Bank Account should be in the name of the 1st holder of shares.

Intimation to shareholders holding shares in dematerialised form:

It is our constant endeavor to provide the best services to our valued shareholders. We observe that there are some
shareholders who are holding shares in demat form but have not registered/updated their Bank account details with
their Depository Participants (DPs) for getting Dividend amount directly credited to their Bank accounts. Accordingly,
Dividend declared earlier, was paid to them by sending Dividend Warrant (DW) to the addresses maintained by them
with Depositories.
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12.

13.

It is worth noting that if such shareholders had registered / updated their Bank Account particulars with their DPs, the
Dividend Amount would have been credited directly to their bank account thus, ensuring faster receipt of Dividend right
on due date, saving time spent on receiving dividend warrant by post, no requirement for visiting bank for depositing
the Dividend Warrant, non-apprehension of loss / theft of dividend warrant in transit or the likelihood of fraudulent
encashment thereof.

We accordingly suggest these shareholders to register/ update their Bank Account details i.e. Bank Name, Branch
Address, Account No., Account Type, Nine Digit MICR Code Number as appearing on cheque issued by their banks,
with their Depository Participant with whom they are maintaining their Demat Account, to facilitate credit of dividend
amount (as and when declared) directly to their Bank accounts right on due date. In addition to this, they may also
send directly to the Bank or its RTA namely, Link Intime India Pvt. Limited abovesaid bank details with mandate to
credit all future dividend amounts, refund amounts or other remittances, if any, to their bank accounts instead of
sending any Dividend warrant, cheque, Demand Draft , etc.

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND, IF ANY

The shareholders who have not encashed their Dividend Warrants / or have not received dividend for any of the
previous years are requested to contact the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or the Bank for arranging payment
thereof directly to their Bank A/c or for issue of duplicate dividend warrant/Demand Draft.

As per Section 10B of The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the amount of
dividend remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of transfer to the Unpaid Dividend
Account is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) and thereafter no claim for
payment shall lie in respect thereof either to the Bank or to the IEPF.

Voting through electronic means

I.  In compliance with Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Bank is pleased to
offer remote e-voting facility as an alternative mode of voting which will enable the Members to cast their votes
electronically. Necessary arrangements have been made by the Bank with Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL) to facilitate remote e-voting.

The process and instructions for remote e-voting are as under :

(i) The remote e-voting period begins on Tuesday, 25th June 2019 at 10.00 AM and ends on Thursday,
27th June 2019 at 05.00 PM. During this period shareholders of the Bank holding shares either in physical
form or in dematerialized form as on the cut-off date i.e.Friday, 21st June 2019, may cast their vote
electronically. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(i) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
(iii) Click on Shareholders/Members.
(iv) Now Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Bank.
(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier
voting of any company/entity, then your existing password is to be used.

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both
demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use the sequence number which is printed on Address Sticker pasted on the EGM
Notice, indicated in the PAN field.
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(viii)
(ix)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your
Bank Details | demat account or in the Bank records in order to login.

OR Date of | If both the details are not recorded with the depository or Bank, please enter the member id
Birth (DOB) |/ folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (iv).

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Bank selection screen. However,
members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also
used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company/entity on which they are eligible to
vote, provided that company/entity opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for remote e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN of CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO”
for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution
and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and
accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting
page.

If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for android based
mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone users
can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the
instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians

*  Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log
on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

* A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and signature of the entity should be emailed
to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

e After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

e The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

* A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour
of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the
same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding remote e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an
email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

Il.  The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid up equity share capital of the
Bank as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, 21st June, 2019. However, in terms of the provisions of Section 3(2E) of
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VI

VII.

VIII.

the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,1970 no shareholder of the Bank other
than the Central Government, shall be entitled to exercise voting rights in respect of any shares held by him/her in
excess of ten per cent of the total voting rights of all the shareholders of the Bank.

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained
by the depositories as on the cut-off date, i.e. Friday, 21st June, 2019 only shall be entitled to avail the facility of
remote e-voting and e-voting/poll at AGM.

Any person who becomes a member of the Bank after dispatch of the Notice of the Meeting and holding shares
as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, 21st June 2019, may obtain the User ID and password in the manner as
mentioned herein above.

A copy of this notice has been placed on the website of the Bank and the website of CDSL.

Shri Ankur Kumar of EZY Laws, Advocates & Corporate Legal Advisors has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for
conducting the remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion of the e-voting
period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the Bank and
make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman.

The Results declared alongwith the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Bank’s website www.
centralbankofindia.co.in and on the website of CDSL within two (2) days of passing of the resolution at the AGM of
the Bank and communicated to the BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

To raise Capital through FPO/Rights/QIP etc.

As per Basel lll regulations, the Bank is required to maintain minimum Common Equity Tier-1 (CET 1) ratio of 5.50%
plus Capital Conservation Buffer (CCB) of 2.50% in the form of equity capital, Tier 1 ratio of 9.50% and overall CRAR of
11.50% by March 31, 2020. The Bank will be requiring capital to meet the prescribed capital adequacy ratio (CRAR) on
ongoing basis. Therefore, your Directors have decided to raise equity capital upto ¥ 5,000/- crore (Rupees Five Thousand
Crore Only) through various modes such as- Follow-on-Public Issue, Rights Issue, Private Placement including Qualified
Institutions Placements, etc. subject to approval of Government of India, Reserve Bank of India and other regulatory
authorities and in accordance with all applicable regulations including the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. The enhanced capital
will be utilized for the general business purposes of the Bank.

The Special Resolution seeks to give the Board powers to issue Equity Shares in one or more tranches at such time
or times, at such price or prices, and to such of the Investors as the Board in its absolute discretion deems fit. The
detailed terms and conditions for the issuance of the equity shares as and when made will be determined by the Board
in consultation with the Merchant Bankers, Lead Managers, Advisors and such other authorities as may require to be
considered by the Bank considering the prevailing market conditions and other relevant factors.

In the event of the issue of equity shares as aforesaid by way of Qualified Institutions Placements, it will be ensured that:

i. The relevant date for the purpose of pricing of the Equity Shares would be, pursuant to Chapter VIl of the SEBI
(ICDR) Regulations and/or other applicable regulations, be the date of the meeting in which the Board or the Capital
Raising Committee thereof decides to open the proposed issue of the equity shares, subsequent to the receipt of
Members’ approval and other applicable provisions, if any of the Act and other applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines in relation to the proposed issue of equity shares;

ii. As the pricing of the offer cannot be decided except at a later stage, it is not possible to state the price of shares to
be issued. However, the same would be in accordance with the provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and the Central Bank of India (Shares and Meetings)
Regulations 1998, as amended from time to time or any other guidelines/regulations/consents as may be applicable or
required.

iii. The issue and allotment of fully paid shares shall be made only to Qualified Institutional Buyers (QIBs) within the
meaning of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and the allotment shall be completed within 12 months of the date of passing the
above Resolution;

iv. The detailed terms and conditions for the offer will be determined in consultation with the Advisors, Lead Managers
and Underwriters and such other authority or authorities as may be required, considering the prevailing market
conditions and other Regulatory requirements.

v. The total amount raised in such manner, including the over allotment, if any as per the terms of the issue of securities,
would not exceed 5 times of the Bank’s net worth as per the audited Balance Sheet of the previous financial year;

vi. The Securities shall not be eligible to be transferred/ sold for a period of 1 year from the date of allotment, except on a
recognized stock exchange or except as may be permitted from time to time by the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

vii. The equity shares allotted, shall rank pari passu in all respects with the existing equity shares of the Bank including
dividend.

Your Directors recommend passing of the Special Resolution as mentioned in the notice for this agenda.

The Directors of the Bank may be deemed to be concerned with or interested in the resolution to the extent of their
shareholding in the Bank in their individual capacity.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/-

Anand Kumar Das

Place: Mumbai Deputy General Manager
Date: 22.05.2019 Company Secretary
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TOTAL BUSINESS

(% in Crores)

PARAMETERS |MAR.08|MAR.09 | MAR.10 | MAR.11 | MAR.12 | MAR.13|MAR.14 |[MAR. 15|MAR. 16|MAR. 17|MAR. 18|MAR. 19
Total Business 1,84,6072,18,012|2,69,225|3,10,763|3,46,898|4,02,272|4,23,390|4,50,539|4,56,336|4,49,679|4,72,323|4,67,584
YoY Growth 35.48%| 18.10%| 23.49%| 15.43%| 11.63%| 15.96%| 5.25%| 6.41%| 1.29%| (1.46%)| 5.04%| (1.00%)
Total Deposits 1,10,320(1,31,272|1,62,107|1,79,356| 1,96,173|2,26,038|2,40,069|2,55,572|2,66,184|2,96,671|2,94,839(2,99,855
YoY Growth 33.28%| 18.99%| 23.49%| 10.64%| 9.38%| 15.22%| 6.21%| 6.46%| 4.15%| 11.45%| (0.62%)| 1.70%
Total Loans & 74,287| 86,740(1,07,118(1,31,407(1,50,725|1,76,234|1,83,321|1,94,967|1,90,152| 1,53,008|1,77,484(1,67,729
Advances
YoY Growth 38.88%| 16.76%| 23.49%| 22.67%| 14.70%| 16.92%| 4.02%| 6.35%| (2.47%)| (19.53%)| 16.00%| (5.50%)
Investments 32,646| 44,445| 52,008 54,847 59,577| 72,662| 86,384| 95,655 89,895 93,792(1,05,295|1,29,219
YoY Growth 12.43%| 36.14%| 17.02%| 5.46%| 8.62%| 21.96%| 18.88%| 10.73%| (6.02%)| 4.34%| 12.26%| 22.72%
CD Ratio 67.34%| 66.08%| 66.08%| 73.27%| 76.83%| 77.97%| 76.36%| 76.29| 71.44| 51.57%| 60.20%| 55.94%
Return on Assets 0.54%| 0.45%| 0.66%| 0.70%| 0.26%| 0.44%| (0.47%)| 0.21%| (0.48%)| (0.80%)| (1.61%)| (1.70%)

PROFITABILITY
(X in Crores)

PARAMETERS |MAR.08 |[MAR.09 [MAR.10 |MAR.11 |MAR.12 |MAR.13 [MAR.14 IMAR. 15|MAR. 16|MAR. 17|MAR. 18|MAR. 19
Gross Income 8,787 11,525| 13,799| 16,486| 20,545| 23,528| 26,350| 28,303| 27,825| 27,537| 26,659| 25,052
YoY Growth 30.94%| 31.17%| 19.73%| 19.47%| 24.62%| 14.52%| 11.99%| 7.41%| (1.69%)| (1.03%)| (3.19%)| (6.03%)
Gross Expenses 7,518| 10,088| 11,741| 13,895 17,730 20,355| 23,112| 24,744| 25/183| 24,448| 23,926| 21,925
YoY Growth 38.10%| 34.18%| 16.38%| 18.35%| 27.60%| 14.81%| 13.54%| 7.06%| 1.77%| (2.92%)| (2.14%)| (8.36%)
Operating Profit 1,268| 1,437| 2,058 2,591| 2,815 3,173| 3,238| 3,559| 2,642 3,089| 2733| 3,127
YoY Growth 0.20%| 13.28%)| 43.24%| 25.90%| 8.65%| 12.72%| 2.05%| 9.91%| (25.77%)| 16.92%|(11.52%)| 14.42%
Net Profit/Loss 550 571 1,069 1,252 533| 1,015] (1,263) 606| (1,418)| (2,439)| (5,105)| (5,641)
YoY Growth 10.47%| 3.83%| 85.36%| 18.24%| (57.43%)| 90.43% ((224.43%)| 147.98
NIM (%) 2.53 1.97 1.86 3.31 2.78 2.65 2.73 2.79 2.78 2.51 247 2.54
Net Interest Income 2,223| 2,228| 2,545| 5326 5,169| 5,738 6,493| 7,247| 7,065 6,574 6,517| 6,773
YoY Growth (10.16%)| 0.22%| 14.23%(109.27%| (2.95%)| 11.01%| 13.16%| 11.60%| (2.51%)| (6.95%)| (0.88%)| 3.93%
Non Interest Income 791 1,070( 1,735 1,265| 1,395| 1,667| 1,923| 1,894 1,938| 20876| 2,623 2,413
YoY Growth 66.31%| 35.26%| 62.15%(27.09%)| 10.28%| 19.50%| 15.35%| (1.51%)| 2.32%| 48.40%| (8.80%)| (8.01%)
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2018-19

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report of the Bank along with the Audited Statement of Accounts,
the Profit and Loss accounts and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2019.

1. PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

g
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Total Business of the Bank stood at ¥4,67,584 crore as at March 31, 2019 compared to 34,72,323 crore as at
March 31, 2018.

Total Deposits stood at 299855 crore in March 31, 2019 as against 3294839 crore in March 31, 2018.

Total Advances of the Bank stood at ¥1,67,729 crore in March 31, 2019 as against 31,77,484 crore in March 31,
2018

Total Income for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 was 325,052 crore as compared to 326,659 crore for the
financial year ended March 31, 2018.

Non-Interest Income of the Bank stood at 32,413 crore for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 compared to
2,623 crore for the financial year ended March 31, 2018.

Operating Profit of the Bank increased to %3,127 crore for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 as compared
to ¥2,733 crore for the corresponding previous financial year ended March 31, 2018 showing increase of 14.42%.

The Bank has incurred Net Loss of 35,641 crore for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 as compared
to Net Loss of ¥5,105 crore during previous financial year ended March 31, 2018 primarily due to higher NPA
provisions, higher slippages/ ageing and additional provision in NCLT accounts, significant decline in Trading Profit
on Investments etc.

Expenses on employees decreased by 3471 crore during the financial year ended March 31, 2019 to 33,566 crore
from ¥4,037 crore in the previous financial year ended March 31, 2018.

Capital Adequacy Ratio (as per Basel-Il) stood at 10.13% with Tier | at 5.70% and Tier Il 4.43% for the financial
year ended March 31, 2019. Capital Adequacy Ratio (as per Basel-lll) stood at 9.61% with Tier | at 7.49% and
Tier 11 2.12% for the financial year ended March 31, 2019.

Net worth stood at ¥16,062.89 crore.

Cash Recovery increased to ¥5,161 crore in the financial year ended March 31, 2019 as compared to ¥2403 crore
in the previous financial year ended March 31, 2018.

Gross NPA to Gross Advances improved to 19.29% as on March 31, 2019 from 21.48% as on March 31, 2018.
Net NPA to Net Advances reduced to 7.73% as on March 31, 2019 as against 11.10% as on March 31, 2018.
Provision Coverage Ratio improved to 76.60% as on March 31, 2019 from 63.31% as on March 31, 2018.

Net Interest Margin (NIM) improved to 2.54% in the financial year ended March 31, 2019 from 2.47% in the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2018.

Business per Employee stood at ¥12.78 crore in the financial year ended March 31, 2019.
Return on Assets (ROA) is (1.70)% for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2019.

The credit deployment under priority sector increased to 383,201 crore in the financial year ended March 31,
2019, with a growth of ¥366 crore over financial year ended March 31, 2018. However, to take an advantage
of excessive lending over ANBC in Priority Sector credit, Bank undertook sale/purchase transactions in PSLCs.
During the year Bank sold PLSCs worth 327,436 crore under PS Advances and purchased PSLCs worth 5,885
crore under MSME portfolio. Thus, net Sale as at the close of FY was 21,551 crore. There is outstanding of RIDF
to the tune of ¥4,907.27 crore under Priority Sector of which ¥3,075.97 crore under Agriculture as on 31.03.2019.

Agriculture Advance of the Bank stood at 35,655 crore for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 as against
30,776 crore for the previous financial year ended March 31, 2018, registering y-o-y growth of 15.85%.

MSME Advances for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2019 stood at Rs32,090 crore without PSLC and
Investment in SIDBI and Mudra Ltd. consisting 19.13% of the total Loans & Advances.

Retail Loans increased to 348,666 crore in financial year ended March 31, 2019 from 348,123 crore in financial
year ended March 31, 2018.
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Housing Loan portfolio of the Bank stood at 323,301 crore for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 as against
21,392 crore for financial year ended March 31, 2018, registering y-o-y growth of 8.92%. Housing Loan Portfolio
constitutes 47.88 % of the total Retail Portfolio as on March 31, 2019.

Bank has established 46 RSETIs in 9 States of the country viz. Madhya Pradesh(18), Bihar(9), Maharashtra(6),
Uttar Pradesh(5), West Bengal(3), Chhattisgarh(2), Rajasthan(1), Orissa(1) and Assam(1). During the year 2018-
19, the RSETIs conducted 1098 training programmes and imparted training to 31,274 candidates. Out of this,
23,142 (i.e.74%) trainees were settled through bank credit, wage settlement and self-finance. Credit linkage of
settled candidates achieved is 13,227 i.e. 43%.

Bank has 3 RRBs as on 31st March 2019 in 3 states covering 48 districts with a network of 1,629 branches.

Under Financial Inclusion, Bank has covered 4,330 villages with population above 2,000 and 18,376 villages
with population below 2,000. Bank has covered all these villages through 6,387 BC Agents. Bank has opened
177 Urban Financial Inclusion centres. Bank has further opened 202 lakh Basic Saving Bank Deposit Accounts
(BSBDA) through its BCs and Branches. Total balance in these accounts is ¥3,307.16 crore as on 31st March,
2019.

Total earning from Bancassurance business is 322 crore for the financial year ended March 31, 2019.

As on 31st March 2019, Bank has network of 4,659 branches, spanning 63.32% branches in rural & semi-urban
areas, 3,966 ATMs, 10 satellite offices and 1 Extension Counter across the country.

2. INCOME & EXPENDITURE
Details of income and expenditure for the financial year 2018-19 are given hereunder:

(X in Crores)

31.03.2019 31.03.2018 Variation %

1 INTEREST INCOME 22639 24036 (1397) (5.81)
— Advances 12950 14478 (1528) (10.55)
— Investments 8454 7138 1316 18.44
— Others 1235 2420 (1185) (48.97)

2 NON INTEREST INCOME 2413 2623 (210) (8.01)

3 TOTAL INCOME (1+2) 25052 26659 (1607) (6.03)

4 INTEREST EXPENDED 15866 17519 (1653) (9.44)
—  Deposits 15276 16222 (946) (5.83)
—  Others 590 1297 (707) (54.51)

5 OPERATING EXPENSES 6059 6407 (348) (5.43)
—  Establishment 3565 4037 (472) (11.69)
— others 2494 2370 124 5.23

6 TOTAL EXPENSES (4+5) 21925 23926 (2001) (8.36)

7 SPREAD (1-4) 6773 6517 256 3.93

8 OPERATING PROFIT (3-6) 3127 2733 394 14.42

9 PROVISIONS 8768 7838 930 11.87

10 PROVISIONS FOR TAX (2529) (2791) 262 (9.39)

11 NET PROFIT/(LOSS) (5641) (5105) (536) | 0 -
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PROVISIONS

Details of Total Provisions of 8,768 crore charged to the Profit and Loss Account during the financial year 2018-19

vis-a-vis previous financial year are detailed as under:

(X in Crores)

31.03.2019 31.03.2018 Variation
Provisions for Standard Assets (115) 7 (122)
Provisions for NPAs 11030 10543 487
Provisions for Restructured Accounts (425) (951) 526
Provision on Investments 984 799 185
Provisions for Taxes (2529) (2791) 262
Others 177) 231 (408)
TOTAL 8768 7838 930
PROFITABILITY RATIOS
(In percentage)
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Cost of Deposits 5.21 5.53
Cost of Funds 5.28 5.79
Yield on Advances 7.28 8.31
Yield on Investments 7.15 7.14
Net Interest Margin 2.54 2.47
Cost to Income Ratio 65.96 70.10
BUSINESS RATIOS
(In percentage)
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Interest Income to Average Working Fund (AWF) 6.81 7.59
Non-Interest Income to AWF 0.73 0.83
Operating Profit to AWF 0.94 0.86
Return on Average Assets (1.70) (1.61)
Business Per Employee (% In crore) 12.78 12.71
Net Profit per Employee (% In lakh) (15.55) (13.86)
CAPITAL TO RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS RATIO (CRAR)
The components of Capital Adequacy Ratio were as under:
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Basel-lll Basel-lll
CET 1/ Tier-1 7.49 7.01
Tier-2 212 2.03
Capital Adequacy Ratio 9.61 9.04

NET LOSS

The Bank has incurred net loss amounting to 35,641 crore during the financial year ended March 31, 2019.
Accordingly, Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend on equity shares for the Financial Year 2018-19.
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CHANGES IN THE BOARD DURING THE YEAR
During the year under review, the following changes took place in the Board of Directors of the Bank:

¥ Shri Tapan Ray was appointed as Part-time Non-official as well as Non-executive Chairman of the Bank in terms
of Department of Financial Services, Government of India Notification, w.e.f. 23rd May, 2018.

¥  Shri Rajeev Rishi, Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer ceased to be the Director of the Bank w.e.f. 1st
August, 2018.

¥ Shri Pallav Mohapatra was appointed as Managing Director & Chief Executive Director of the Bank in terms of
Department of Financial Services, Government of India Notification, w.e.f. 21st September, 2018.

¥ Shri Govind Mohan ceased to be Government of India Nominee Director of the Bank w.e.f. 14th May, 2018.

$ Dr. Bhushan Kumar Sinha was appointed as Government of India Nominee Director of the Bank in terms of
Department of Financial Services, Government of India Notification, w.e.f. 14th May, 2018.

¥ Shri B.K. Divakara, Executive Director ceased to be the Director of the Bank w.e.f. 23rd January, 2019.

% Shri Alok Srivastava was appointed as Executive Director of the Bank in terms of Department of Financial
Services, Government of India Notification, w.e.f. 23rd January, 2019 for a period of 3 years.

¥ Shri K.R. Patel, Shareholder Director ceased to be the Director of the Bank w.e.f. 1st July, 2018.
% Smt. Mini Ipe was elected as Shareholder Director of the Bank w.e.f. 1st July, 2018.

The Board places on record its appreciation of valuable contribution extended by Shri Rajeev Rishi, Shri Govind
Mohan, Shri B.K. Divakara and Shri K.R. Patel who ceased to be the Directors of the Bank during the Financial Year
2018-19.

Government of India, Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services vide Notification dated 26th April, 2019
nominated Shri Thomas Mathew, Regional Director Reserve Bank of India, Jammu as RBI Nominee Director in
place of existing RBI Nominee Director Shri Shekhar Bhatnagar, on the Board of our Bank with immediate effect (i.e.
w.e.f. 26th April, 2019) and untill further orders. The Board places on record its appreciation of valuable contribution
extended by Shri Shekhar Bhatnagar during his tenure as RBI Nominee Director of the Bank.

RAISING OF CAPITAL THROUGH EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE SCHEME (ESPS)

During the financial year 2019-20, the Bank raised ¥212.53 crore Capital from the eligible employees under Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme (ESPS). The issue under ESPS was opened for subscription on 19th March, 2019 and closed
on 29th March, 2019. The Capital funds of ¥212.53 crore was kept in Share Application Money Account as on March
31, 2019. The Bank allotted requisite 7,87,16,224 equity shares to 26,071 eligible employees on 15th May 2019.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Bank follows Central Vigilance Commission Guidelines on Whistle Blower complaints under Public Interest Disclosure
and Protection of Informers (PIDPI) resolution. Bank also has a web based portal in the name of “Cent Vigil” to
facilitate reporting malpractices by employees and directors without revealing their identities which would be known
to the Chief Vigilance Officer only. Directors and Employees may also approach Chairman of the Audit Committee on
need basis. This helps to curb malpractices, prevent frauds and boost up morale of the employees.

PROMPT CORRECTIVE ACTION

Reserve Bank of India vide their letter dated June 13, 2017, has put the Bank under Prompt Corrective Action (PCA)
in view of high net NPA and negative Return on Assets. Bank believes that corrective measures arising out of the PCA
will help in improving overall performance of the Bank.

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

Business Responsibility Report as stipulated under Regulation 34 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has been hosted on the website of the Bank
(www.centralbankofindia.co.in). Any member interested in obtaining a physical copy of the same may write to the
Company Secretary at the Head Office of the Bank.
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13. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT
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The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2019:

The applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departure, if any;

The accounting policies framed in accordance with the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India were consistently
applied;

Reasonable and prudent judgement and estimates were made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Bank at the end of the financial year and of the profit/ loss of the Bank for the financial year ended
March 31, 2019;

Proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the applicable laws governing banks in India;

The accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;
Internal Financial Control are adequate and were operating effectively; and

Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and these
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

14. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of the Bank is committed to adapt Corporate Governance practices in letter and spirit. The Bank has
adopted well documented system and practice on Corporate Governance.

15. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors places on record its gratitude to the Government of India, Reserve Bank of India and the
Securities and Exchange Board of India for their valuable guidance and support. The Board acknowledges with
gratitude the unstinted support and faith of its customers and shareholders. The Board wishes to place on record its
appreciation of the dedicated services and contribution made by members of staff.

Place
Date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
: Mumbai Tapan Ray
: May 22, 2019 Chairman
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FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2019.

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 read alongwith SEBI circular No. IR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 DATED 08.02.2019]

To,

The Members of Central Bank of India,

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by Central Bank of India, (hereinafter called the Bank). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our
opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Central Bank of India books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Bank and also the information provided by the Bank officials during the conduct of secretarial
audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Bank has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
31/03/2019 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Bank has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Bank for
the financial year ended on 31/03/2019 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder to the extent applicable to the Bank
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1957 (‘'SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
(

iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not Applicable to the Bank for
the period under review)

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992
('SEBI Act):-

) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

(a

(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018;
(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
(d

) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Not Applicable during the
year under review as there were no Buybacks)

(e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;
(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India(lssue and Listing of Non - Convertible and Redeemable Preference
Shares) Regulations,2013; (Not Applicable to the Bank for the year under review)

(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
(vi) The Following other Laws as applicable to the Bank:

(a) Banking Regulation Act 1949 along with Notifications and Circulars issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and
Government of India (GOI) from time to time

(b) Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and its amendments thereof
(c) Nationalised Banks (Management & Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970

(d) Central Bank of India (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1998
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We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Bank with BSE Ltd (BSE) and the National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
(NSE)

During the period under review the Bank has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Bank is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors
including Independent Directors and Women Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took
place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Banking laws in consonance
with SEBI (LODR).

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent
at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the
agenda items in the meeting for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Decisions at the Meetings of the Board of Directors of the Bank, including the resolutions approved through circulations,
were resolved unanimously. There were no dissenting views by any member of the Board of Directors during the period
under review.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Bank commensurate with the size and operations
of the Bank to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period:

(i) A Special Resolution was passed at the Annual General Meeting of the Bank held on 30th June 2018 for approving
Raising of Capital of the Bank by way of Issuance of fresh Equity shares and / or by issuance of Additional Tier — | or
Tier |l capital as per Basel Ill Guidelines.

Accordingly, the Capital Raising Committee of the Board of the Bank has on 29th March 2019 allotted 5000 bonds of
Rs. 10 lacs each aggregating to Rs. 500 crores To Life Insurance Corporation of India, on Private Placement basis,
through the closed bidding process on NSE / BSE Electronic Bidding Platform, in compliance with SEBI (Issue and
Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008

(i) Special Resolution was passed at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Bank held on 13th November 2018 to

a. Create, issue and allot 35,43,57,970 Equity shares of Face value Rs. 10 each for cash at a premium of Rs. 56.43
per equity share i.e. the issue price of Rs. 66.43 aggregating upto Rs. 2354 crores to Government of India, on
preferential basis.

Accordingly, the Capital Raising Committee of the Board of the Bank has allotted the said shares in its meeting
held on 13th November 2018 in compliance with SEBI ICDR Regulations 2018

(iii) Special Resolutions were passed at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Bank on 28th February 2019 to

a. Create, issue and allot 38,74,39,390 Equity shares of Face value Rs. 10 each for cash at a premium of Rs. 33.31
per equity share i.e. the issue price of Rs. 43.31 aggregating upto Rs. 1678 crores to Government of India, on
preferential basis.

Accordingly, the Capital Raising Committee of the Board of the Bank has allotted the said shares in its meeting
held on 28th February, 2019 in compliance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations 2018.

b. Create, grant, offer, issue and allot upto 10 Crore new equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each under the
Central Bank of India Employee Stock Purchase Scheme, 2019 (Central Bank of India - ESPS, 2019) in one or
more tranches, at such price and on such terms and conditions as may be decided by the Board / Committee in
its absolute discretion.

The Shares shall be allotted in current Financial Year.
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(iv) Special Resolution was passed at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Bank held on 28th March 2019 to

a. Create, issue and allot 68,72,48,322 Equity shares of Face value Rs. 10 each for cash at a premium of Rs. 27.25
per equity share i.e. the issue price of Rs. 37.25 aggregating upto Rs. 2560 crores to Government of India, on
preferential basis.

Accordingly, the Capital Raising Committee of the Board of the Bank has allotted the said shares in its meeting
held on 28th March, 2019 in compliance with SEBI ICDR Regulations 2018

(v) Reserve Bank of India (RBI) in exercise of powers conferred under Section 47(A)(1)(c) read with the Section 46(4)
(i) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 has imposed an aggregate penalty of Rs.10 million on the Bank for some
reconciliation lapses. The said incident has been intimated to Stock Exchanges.

(vi) Bank has redeemed following debt instruments in terms of Information Memorandum and approval granted by Reserve
Bank of India :

Date of Redemption Nature of instrument | Amount of redemption Purpose
(in Rs)
10.04.2018 Lower Tier Il Series XIIl | 274,08,06,988 Redemption on Maturity
14.11.2018 Upper Tier Il Series | 334,35,00,000 Redemption on exercise of call option
17.02.2019 Upper Tier Il Series I 311,86,35,486 Redemption on exercise of call option

For R.S. Padia & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Rajshree Padia
FCS: 6804; CP: 7488

Date :13/05/2019
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure-l to the Secretarial Audit Report
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2019

The Members of Central Bank of India,

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

The Compliances of provisions of all laws, rules, regulations, standards applicable to Central Bank of India (The Bank)
is the responsibility of the Management of the Bank. Our Examination was limited to the verification of records and
procedures on test check basis for the purpose of the issue of the Secretarial Audit report.

Maintenance of the secretarial and other records of the applicable laws is the responsibility of the management of the
Bank. Our responsibility is to issue Secretarial Audit Report, based on the audit of the relevant records maintained and
furnished to us by the Bank, along with the explanations where so required.

We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in Secretarial Records. The verification was done on test check basis to ensure that correct facts
as reflected in secretarial and other records produced to us. We believe that the process and practices we followed,
provides reasonable basis for our opinion for the purpose of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of Financial Records and Books of Accounts of the
Company.

Wherever required, We have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events during the Audit period.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Bank nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

For R.S. Padia & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Rajshree Padia
FCS: 6804; CP: 7488

Date :13/05/2019
Place: Mumbai
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To,

Secretarial compliance report of Central Bank of India
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2019

[Pursuant to SEBI circular No. IR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 Dated 08.02.2019]

The Members of Central Bank of India,

1. We have examined:

(@)

(b)
()
(d)

All the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by Central Bank of India (“the listed
entity”), arising from the compliances of Specific Regulations listed under para 2 infra

the filings/ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges in connection with the above
website of the listed entity,
any other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this certification,

for the year ended 31st March 2019 (“Review Period”) in respect of compliance with the provisions of :

(a)

(b)

the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regulations, circulars, guidelines
issued thereunder; and

the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”), rules made thereunder and the Regulations, circulars,
guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”);

2. The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have been examined,
include:-

)
)

— ~—

a
b
c
d
e)

f)

(
(
(
(
(
(
(9)

(h)

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018;
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

Securities and Exchange Board of India(lssue and Listing of Non - Convertible and Redeemable Preference
Shares) Regulations,2013;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

and based on the above examination, We hereby report that, during the Review Period:

(@)

The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued
thereunder, However, in absence of any transaction relating to Buyback of Securities and issue on Non
Convertible and Redeemable Preference Shares during the period under review, the compliance of relevant
provisions mentioned herein does not arise.

The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/
guidelines issued thereunder insofar as it appears from our examination of those records.

No action was required to be taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/ directors/ material subsidiaries either by
SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through various
circulars) under the aforesaid Acts/ Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder;

This being the first reporting since the notification of the requirement to submit this report, reporting on actions
taken to comply with observations made in the previous reports does not arise.

For R.S. Padia & Associates

Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Rajshree Padia
FCS: 6804; CP: 7488

Date :13/05/2019

Place:

Mumbai
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

PART A: ECONOMIC SCENARIO

The economic growth in India might have moderated a little in 2018-19 but the country still retains the position of “one
of the fastest growing large economies” in the world. As per the second advance estimate of Central Statistics Office,
(released in February 2019) the GDP growth of 2018-19 came in at 7% compared to 7.2% growth in 2017-18. On the
other hand, the global output has dwindled due to various factors like Brexit uncertainties, rise in trade tariffs, Chinese
rebalancing, sluggish growth in Eurozone, volatility in crude prices, etc. As per the IMF’s April 2019 projections, the
economic growth of the advance economies is forecast to moderate to 1.8% in 2019 from 2.2% in 2018 and projected to
soften further to 1.7% in 2020.

The US economy having grown by an impressive 2.9% in 2018 is projected to moderate to 2.3% in 2019 and 1.9% in
2020 (IMF, April 2019). The government shutdown had its impact on growth. The US Fed had increased the interest rate
a few times in 2018; however the growth moderation is expected to see a relatively dovish monetary policy stance. The
US GDP in March 2019 grew by 3.1% as per the second estimate of the Bureau of Economic Analysis from 2.2% growth
in real GDP in December 2018 quarter. The inflation in the US had remained below 2% level since December 2018 till
March 2019. The unemployment rate came below 4% in March 2019 indicating continuous improvement in the labour
market conditions. The industrial production grew by 2.8% in March 2019. The personal consumption expenditure exhibited
moderate growth and exports increased at a sluggish rate in the last few months due to trade tensions.

Growth in the Eurozone is projected at 1.3% in 2019 (IMF, April 2019) from 1.8% in 2018. Growth in Germany moderated
to 1.5% in 2018 from 2.5% in 2017 due to factors like sluggish industrial growth and softening in private consumption.
Growth in other major Eurozone economies viz. France, Spain and lItaly are also expected to moderate in 2019.

After growing by a healthy rate of 1.9% in 2017; the Japanese economy slowed down to grow by 0.8% in 2018 and is
projected to grow by 1% in 2019 (IMF, April 2019) primarily due to fiscal stimulus.

Among the emerging economies, the Chinese economy grew by 6.4% in March 2019 unchanged from December 2018.
Economic activities in China remained muted as indicated by the manufacturing PMI which contracted for three consecutive
months from December 2018 to February 2019 and marginally increased in March 2019. The GDP is forecast to grow by
6.3% in 2019 (IMF, April 2019) from 6.6% in 2018.

As per the 2nd advance estimate; India’s industrial value added grew by 7.7% in 2018-19 from 5.9% in 2017-18. The
growth rate eased in agriculture sector to 2.7% in 2018-19 (2nd advance estimate) from 5% in 2017-18. The service sector
had registered a growth of 7.4% in 2018-19 (2nd advance estimate) from 8.1% in 2017-18.

The overall growth in core industry came in at 4.3% in 2018-19 unchanged from 2017-18. On the other hand, growth rate
of index of industrial production stood at 4% during April-February 2018-19 vis-a-vis 4.3% during April-February 2017-18.

The retail inflation measured by consumer price index increased to 5-months high of 2.86% in March 2019. For the full
year of 2018-19, the inflation increased by 3.4% as compared to 3.6% in 2017-18.

The interim Union Budget 2019-20 presented in February 2019 pegged the total expenditure for 2019-20 at Rs.27,84,200
crore vis-a-vis Rs.24,57,235 crore (RE) in 2018-19. The fiscal deficit as percentage of GDP is kept at 3.4% for 2019-20
same as in 2018-19 (RE).

Banking industry

The banking industry has shown improvement in the asset quality with gross NPA ratio of the scheduled commercial banks
declined from March 2018 to September 2018 as per RBI’s Financial Stability Report (December 2018). The credit growth
of scheduled commercial banks also improved from March 2018 levels. The government has taken various initiatives to
support the banking industry. The recapitalization bonds issued by the government will boost the banking industry.

Part- B- PERFORMANCE OF THE BANK

BUSINESS

As on March 31, 2019, the Total Business of the Bank was Rs.4,67,584 crore compared to Rs.4,72,323 crore as on March
31, 2018. High Cost Deposits have been reduced to Rs.57 crore as on March 31, 2019 from Rs.850 crore as on March 31,
2018.

Operating Profit of the Bank stood at Rs.3,127 crore for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 as compared to Rs.2,733
crore for financial year ended March 31, 2018. The Bank posted a Net loss of Rs.5641 crore in financial year ended March
31, 2019 as against Net loss of Rs.5,105 crore in financial year ended March 31, 2018, on account of increased provisions.
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RESOURCE MOBILISATION

The Total Deposits as on March 31, 2019 stood at Rs.2,99,855 crore, after reduction of High Cost Deposits to the extent
of Rs.793 crore. Saving Bank Deposits increased to Rs.1,22,139 crore with a growth of 10.52% in financial year ended
March 31, 2019 from Rs.1,10,509 crore in financial year ended March 31, 2018. Similarly, Current Deposits increased to
Rs.16,416 crore in financial year ended March 31, 2019 from Rs.14,687 crore in financial year ended March 31, 2018,
registering a growth of 11.77%. The share of CASA Deposits to Total Deposits increased to 46.21% as of March 31, 2019
as against 42.46% as of March 31, 2018. Core Term Deposits reduced by 4.77% and reached to the level of Rs.1,61,243
crore as of March 31, 2018-19 from Rs.1,69,343 crore as of March 31, 2018.

STRATEGY AND PROGRESS OF IND AS IMPLEMENTATION IN THE BANK

As per the original Roadmap announced by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, all Banks (except RRBs) are required to
prepare their Financial Statements according to Ind AS for accounting period beginning from April 1, 2018 onwards with
comparatives for the period ending March 31, 2018 or thereafter. The Bank had engaged services of an Ind AS Consultant
and constituted a Core Ind AS Team and commenced the process of Ind AS implementation. Steering Committee headed
by an Executive Director was formed to monitor the progress of implementation. The Board of Directors and Audit
Committee of the Board periodically has been reviewing the progress of the same.

On April 5, 2018, the RBI in their Statement on Development and Regulatory Policies stated that necessary legislative
amendments to make the format of financial statements, prescribed in the Third Schedule to Banking Regulation Act, 1949,
are under consideration of the Government. In view of this and also level of preparedness of many Banks, implementation
of Ind AS in Banks has been deferred by RBI for one year by when the necessary legislative changes were expected. In
view of this, Ind AS were to be implemented from April 1, 2019. However, RBI vide notification dated 22.03.2019, stated
that the legislative amendments recommended by the RBI are under consideration of the Government of India. Accordingly,
it has been decided by RBI to defer the implementation of Ind AS till further notice. As instructed by RBI, the Bank is
regularly submitting quarterly Proforma Ind AS Financials to RBI from June 2018.

CREDIT

Gross Advances decreased to Rs.1,67,729 crore as on March 31, 2019 from Rs.1,77,484 crore as on March 31, 2018 with
a negative growth of 5.50% on y-o-y basis.

CREDIT MONITORING DEPARTMENT

A well-defined Monitoring Policy, containing detailed guidelines on SMA (Special Mention Accounts) Management which
encompasses all areas of SMA management, Early Warning Signals, Monitoring & Follow-up, Mitigating Measures and
Reporting System is in place.

PRIORITY SECTOR CREDIT

As per RBI directives, 40% of Adjusted Net Bank Credit or Credit equivalent amount of off-balance sheet exposure,
whichever is higher, is to be lent to priority sector. Lending under this sector is therefore, the thrust area of the Bank. We
have focused on the growth in lending to Agriculture, MSME, Affordable Housing, Education and others which are the
major constituents of Priority Sector. As a result, our growth under Priority Sector lending has been quite impressive.

The credit deployment under priority sector increased to Rs.83,201 crore during 2018-19, recording a growth of Rs.366
crore over previous year. However, to take an advantage of excessive lending over ANBC in Priority Sector credit, Bank
undertook sale/purchase transactions in PSLCs. During the year Bank sold PSLCs worth Rs.27,436 crore under PS
Advances and purchased PSLCs worth Rs.5,885 crore under MSME portfolio. Thus, net Sale as at the close of FY was
Rs.21,551 crore. There is outstanding of RIDF to the tune of Rs.4,907.27 crore under Priority Sector of which Rs.3,075.97
crore under Agriculture as on 31.03.2019.

MSME DEPARTMENT

Performance under MICRO Enterprises:
¥ Bank achieved growth of 20.24% in number of accounts under Micro Enterprises.

¥ Percentage of Micro credit to MSE is 37.96% without Priority Sector Lending Certificate (PSLC) & 48.65% with PSLC.

% During the Financial Year 2018-19, settlement of claims under CGTMSE is Rs.35.62 crore in 483 accounts. Claims
approved as percentage of claims lodged in terms of accounts is 46.79%. Claims approved as percentage of claims
lodged in terms of amount is 32.12%.

¥ Under PMMY Bank’s achievement is 58.28% of target given by DFS, M.O.F, Govt. of India. As against target of
Rs.3,550 crore, the Bank achieved Rs.2,069 crore under fresh disbursements as of March 31, 2019.
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RETAIL CREDIT

Total outstanding under Retail Lending Schemes was Rs.48,666 crore as on 31.03.2019. The Retail portfolio of the Bank is
29.01 % of its total advances. Retail grew by 1.13% over previous year.

31-03-2015 | 31-03-2016 31.03.2017 31.03.2018 31.03.2019
RETAIL CREDIT 34939 38505 32008 48123 48666
TOTAL CREDIT 194967 190152 153008 177484 167729
RETAIL TO TOTAL CREDIT (%) 17.92% 20.25% 20.92% 27.1% 29.01%

INTERNATIONAL DIVISION

% Foreign Exchange Business of the Bank is carried out through 71 Authorized Dealer (‘B” category) Branches spread
across the country. For operational efficiency, Bank has a centralized Dealing Room at Mumbai for attainment of better
funds management and operational efficiency.

As on 31.03.2019, the Export Credit portfolio of the Bank reduced to Rs.5,314 crore from Rs.5,694 crore as on
31.03.2018.

Merchant trade foreign exchange turnover was Rs.42,995 crore in FY 2018-19 as against Rs.42,332 crore in FY 2017-
18.

NRE Deposits increased from Rs.4,764 crore as on 31.03.2018 to Rs.4,941 crore as on 31.3.2019; an increase of
3.72% over the previous year.

FCNR Deposits increased from USD 220.83 million as on 31.3.2018 to USD 226.73 million as on 31.03.2019; an
increase of 2.67% over the previous year.

e & & B

TREASURY, FUNDS AND INVESTMENT

%  The investment portfolio of the Bank has increased to Rs.1,29,219 crore (including Non-SLR, Non-Transferable Govt of
India Recapitalisation Bond Rs.11,427 crore) as on 31st March, 2019 as against Rs.1,05,295 crore as on 31st March,
2018 thereby recording an increase of 22.72% over the previous year. The ten year benchmark yield closed at 7.35%
as on 31st March 2019 vis-a-vis 7.40% as on 31.03.2018

% During the year RBI increased the Repo rates by 0.25 % twice in June and August 2018 and reduced by 0.25% in
February 2019 effectively bringing the rate to 6.25% and also narrowed the policy rate corridor from 0.50% to 0.25%.
Thus the Bank rate stood raised to 6.50%.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Management System/Organizational Set Up

Risk Management systems are now well established in the Bank. Risk Management Committee of the Board of Directors
regularly oversees the Bank’s Risk Management policies/practices under Credit, Market and Operational risks & Pillar Il
risks. The Committee reviews the policies and procedures for pricing of products and assessing the risk models relative
to market developments and also identifies and controls new risks. The committee also regularly monitors compliance of
various risk parameters by the concerned departments at the corporate level.

Capital Planning
Bank has a robust ICAAP (Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process) in place. Bank has framed its risk appetite

framework and intends to maintain capital ratios over and above the minimum requirements as per Basel Ill norms. Review
of the capital vis a vis the estimates are undertaken on a quarterly basis.

STRATEGY TO IMPROVE CAPITAL ADEQUACY

As per Basel Ill regulations, the Bank is required to maintain minimum Common Equity Tier-1 (CET 1) ratio of 5.50% plus
Capital Conservation Buffer (CCB) of 2.50% in the form of equity capital, Tier 1 ratio of 9.50% and overall CRAR of 11.50%
by March 31, 2020. The Bank will be requiring capital to meet the prescribed capital adequacy ratio (CRAR) on ongoing
basis. Following steps are being taken by the Bank to improve Capital Adequacy norms:

I.  The Bank has intends to raise equity capital upto Rs. 5,000/- crore (Rupees Five Thousand Crore Only) through
various modes such as Follow-on-Public Issue, Rights Issue, Private Placement including Qualified Institutions
Placements, etc. subject to approval of Government of India, Reserve Bank of India and other regulatory authorities
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and in accordance with all applicable regulations including the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. The enhanced capital will be
utilized for the general business purposes of the Bank.

Bank has consciously brought down the Credit Risk RWA/Total Advances Ratio from 80.34% in March 2018 to 71.91%
in March 2019. Bank is making efforts to reduce the RWA by undertaking a number of capital optimization measures.

i. Bank has shifted its focus from corporate lending to RAM (Retail, Agriculture and MSME). Our corporate loan
portfolio has reduced from 37% in March 2018 to 31% in March 2019.

ii. With regards to corporate loan book, bank is taking necessary steps to reduce the exposure to BB and below
rated borrowers as these attract higher risk weights. As a result of this, bank’s exposure to BB and below rate
accounts has reduced from 44% of total corporate advances in March 2018 to 34% in March 2019.

iii. In the retail segment, the Bank is focusing on low RWA by increasing its exposure in housing loan, gold loan,
education loan, CGTMSE guaranteed loans etc.

iv. Through focused approach towards resolution of NPA accounts, the Bank shall be ensuring substantial recovery
and upgradation of NPAs to Performing Assets which will entail in write back of provisions thereby improving the
Tier 1 Capital.

v. The focus in the Financial Year 2019-20 will be to book quality advances and investments to increase the earnings
thereby improving the Tier 1 Capital.

RECOVERY DEPARTMENT

The Bank has a well-defined Recovery Policy containing detailed guidelines for NPA Management. It encompasses all
areas of NPA Management, Monitoring and Follow-up measures, Compromise settlements, Staff Accountability, SARFAESI
Act, Appointment of Recovery/Enforcement Agencies, Sale of Assets to ARCs, Wilful Defaulters, One Time Settlement
(OTS) Schemes. The Policy is reviewed from time to time to incorporate the latest changes/developments in economy
and trends in NPA Resolution/Management. The Bank launched Non Discretionary and Non Discriminatory (NDND) OTS
Scheme in Q4.

1.

During the year 2018-19, though there was Cash Recovery of Rs.5,718 crore (inclusive of Recovery in written off
accounts Rs.557 crore) and Up-gradation of Rs.567 crore aggregating to Rs.6,285 crore, the performance was
impacted by fresh accretion of some high value NPA accounts. (27 accounts of Rs.50 crore and above amounting to
Rs.3,180 crore).

%  Gross NPA level has decreased from Rs.38,131 crore as on 31.03.2018 to Rs.32,356 crore as on 31.03.2019 i.e.
by Rs.5,775 crore.

Net NPA has decreased from Rs.17,378 crore as on 31.03.2018 to Rs.11,333 crore as on 31.03.2019 i.e. by
Rs.6,045 crore.

Gross NPA percentage and Net NPA percentage have decreased from 21.48% to 19.29% and from 11.10% to
7.73% respectively.

Cash Recovery has increased substantially from Rs.2,403 crore in FY 2018 to Rs.5,161 crore in FY 2019
(114.77%).

Cash Recovery in Written off accounts has increased from Rs.410 crore in FY 2018 to Rs.557 crore in FY 2019
(35.85%).

4 One Time Settlement (OTS) schemes were introduced in the FY 2018-19. The schemes had got good response and
sizeable number of NPA accounts were settled under the schemes. Total Cash Recovery through OTS in FY 2018-19
was Rs.1,425.66 crore.

e & & b

During the year, Bank sold 6 NPA Accounts to Asset Recovery Companies (ARCs) under Swiss Challenge Method on
100% Cash basis thereby recovering Rs.1,405.55 crore resulting in reduction in NPA to the extent of Rs.3,618 crore
and write back of provisions of Rs.540.66 crore.

Recovery in NPA accounts was major thrust area for the year 2018-19. The movement of NPA is being monitored
closely by our executives on daily basis. The recovery in NPA accounts through legal actions and action under
SARFAESI are being reviewed during review meetings on regular basis and video conferences are being held with
RMs and ZMs on monthly basis.

All NPA accounts above Rs.5.00 crore are discussed with the field functionaries. Necessary guidelines are issued
accordingly. Recovery action is initiated by Regional Managers, Zonal Managers in the accounts. Progress made in
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the NPA accounts were reviewed in video conferences held on monthly basis. The Accounts are assigned to Zonal
Coordinators at Central Office for regular follow up.

6. Recovery Camps are being organized every day. In such camps, recovery in written off accounts is also a part of this
Recovery Drive.

7. Asset Recovery Branches (ARBs) are being closely monitored to improve the Recovery performance.

8. National Lok Adalat at District level being organized on quarterly basis with active participation of ROs/Z0s and Law
Officer.

Strategy for NPA Management

NPA management is the core focus area of the Bank. Our thrust will be on reduction of NPAs through Cash Recovery,
Upgradation, Compromise Settlement and other recovery measures as under:

¥ To reduce NPA level, Bank has introduced, New Non-Discretionary/Non-Discriminatory (NDND) Special OTS Scheme
2019-20 for DA1, DA2, DAS3, Loss accounts & PWO/TWO A/Cs with outstanding up to Rs.10 Crore.

Focus shall also be on Net Present Value (NPV) based OTS Approach covering all NPA Accounts.
Sale of NPA accounts to ARCs under Swiss Challenge Method

Resolution through NCLT/ IBC 2016.

Restructuring of debts where the units are commercially viable.

Targeting 50% reduction in NPA A/cs during this Financial Year.

Emphasis on Recovery in Written off Accounts.

Suitable Action against the Wilful Defaulters/ Non Co-operative Borrowers

Speeding up recovery process through DRTs in time-bound manner

L - T o

NPA Sectoral/Portfolio review at regular intervals.

BANCASSURANCE
¥ Bank canvassed 20883 policies with premium of Rs.176 crore in Life Insurance Business.

% Under General Insurance business, Bank mobilized 1,86,065 policies with premium collection of Rs.74 crore.

% Total earning from Bancassurance business was Rs.20.61 crore.

DEPOSITORY SERVICES

Bank is a Depository Participant with arrangement with Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL). All the operations are
centralized and the services are offered through the nodal branch, Capital Market Services Branch located at Fort, Mumbai.
The branches in major centres facilitate opening of the accounts, pledge of shares and dematerialization of physical
securities. Bank is having around 28585 Demat account holders.

Capital Market Services Branch in Mumbai offers capital market facilities such as ASBA, Demat, Clearing Bank, Payment
of Dividend Warrants and Credit/Guarantee facilities to Brokers etc. and is the controlling branch for Demat and ASBA.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

The Bank has 100% coverage of branches under Core Banking Solution (CBS) . The Bank has put in place a state-of-
the-art IT infrastructure and has automated the business processes to ensure operational efficiency and promptness of the
services to the customers. Internet Banking Facility is available in 7 languages - English, Hindi, Marathi, Punjabi, Gujarati,
Bengali and Kannada. Cent Mobile is a Mobile Banking Application of the Bank. Users can access most of the banking
services anywhere anytime through mobile device.

AUDIT AND INSPECTION

Branches of the Bank are subjected to Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA) through Internal Auditors and Risk Rating is
awarded to each branch as per Composite Risk Matrix. Accordingly out of total 4,659 branches, 4,449 Branches were
subjected to RBIA & Branches were rated in FY 2018-19. Overall there were 3106 branches placed under Medium Risk
Rating, 1,449 branches with Low Risk Rating, 90 branches with High Risk Rating and 3 branches under Very High Risk as
on 31.03.2019. No branch of the Bank is rated under Extremely High Risk category.
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BRANCH EXPANSION

As on 31st March 2019, Bank has network of 4,659 branches, 3,966 ATMs, 10 satellite offices and 1 Extension Counter.
Bank is having pan India presence covering all 29 States, 5 out of 6 Union Territories and NCT Delhi, 574 District Head
Quarters and 635 Districts out of 707 districts in the country.

OPERATIONS

¥ Bank’s expanded modernized Call Center is providing out bound call Facility for promotion of products / reminders to
customers regarding overdues in their loan accounts etc. in addition to inbound call facility to resolve the enquiries /
complaints of the customers.

Online subscription facility for Sovereign Gold Bonds is made available to the customers.

New pension software -GBM-Pension Module has been introduced to improve speed, accuracy and security in pension
processing system; it will provide SMS to pensioners regarding details of payment and prompt revisionary benefits.

As per Road Map for Banking Reforms of Government of India, the revised simplified Account opening forms (CIF and
AOF - Personal / Individual) have been introduced for the ease of customers.

SMSs are being sent to customers prior to debit of clearing Cheques. In case of disputed Cheques, customer to
contact Home- Branch or Call Centre on 1800221911.

Banking Facility for Senior Citizens and Differently Abled Persons:-

$ & b b G

We have walked an extra mile by introducing Door Step Banking Services for physically challenged and Senior
Citizens customers. To begin with we are extending following Services at reasonable service charges:-

Pick up of Cash and instrument against receipt for credit to account, Delivery of Cash against withdrawal from the
account, Delivery of Demand Drafts, Submission of Know Your Customer (KYC) documents and life certificate at the
premises/ residence of such customers, form no 15 H, other Basic Bank Service e.g. delivery of cheque Book. These
services will be rendered within the radius from 3 KM area of the Home Branch. Service charges are Rs.50/- per
Occasion (plus cash handling charges/ DD Charges and Service Charges/ Taxes applicable.

¥ Now Customers can open accounts under Small Saving Schemes like PPF/Senior Citizen Saving Scheme /Sukanya
Samriddhi Accounts /KVP in any of the branch of their choice.

¥ Complaints of the customers are resolved promptly; disposal time has been reduced to ten days.
¥  Task of CKYCR will be done on priority; and we plan to complete in FY 2019-20.

RAJBHASHA
Our Bank was awarded by various prizes during the financial year 2018-19 :-

State level Prize : -

¥ Our Zonal Office Hyderabad was awarded with “First Prize” by Telangana State Level Bankers’ Committee for the best
implementation of Official Language Policy of Government of India.

Ministry of Home Affairs prize :-

$¥ On the occasion of Hindi Diwas on 14th September, 2018 Govt. of India, Ministry of Home Affairs, Rajbhasha
Department awarded “Second Prize” of prestigious “Rajbhasha Kirti Puraskar” to Town Official Language
Implementation Committee (Bank), Bhopal convened by our Bank.

¥  Our Mumbai Zonal Office was awarded “First Prize” under linguistic area “B” and our Panaji Regional Office was
awarded “First Prize” under linguistic area “C” by the Ministry of Home Affairs, Rajbhasha Vibhag for the best
implementation of Official Language Policy of Government of India.

¥ Town Official Language Implementation Committee, Panji, convened by our Bank was awarded “First Prize” by the
Ministry of Home Affairs, Rajbhasha Vibhag for the implementation of Official Language Policy of Government of India.

CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS

It continued to be our endeavor this year to make consistent efforts with thrust on low cost advertising to generate public
awareness about our products & services through print, electronics, outdoor and other mass communication vehicles,
to sustain and enhance our brand image while adopting go green measures and to augment the business of our Bank
with active engagement of field staff. For enhancement of visibility on pan India basis, various publicity activities such as
branding on Traffic Barricades, No Parking Boards, Police Booth, Utility Kiosks, Wall Painting, Auto Rickshaw, Bus, Train,
Shikaras branding etc. were done in addition to the sponsorship of Local Sports/Yatras/Events/Kisan Camps/ Conferences
at the field level. To support these activities Local Cable, FM Radio, Mobile App, Ads in Cinemas were also used.
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VIGILANCE

1]

2]

Systemic Improvement:
During the year the following systemic improvements were undertaken:

a) SWIFT messaging system has been integrated with the CBS system and all entries in SWIFT are now routed
through the CBS/FX24 Platform.

b) Improvements in the existing CLASS module for processing Retail loans are under implementation.

c) For effective monitoring and as a preventive tool, incoming RTGS / NEFT Reports are made available on same
day.

Vigilance Awareness Week 2018:

As per the directives received from CVC, “Vigilance Awareness Week 2018 was observed by bank from 29.10.2018
to 03.11.2018 in the right spirit and in line with this years’ theme “Eradicate Corruption to Build a New India”. On
29.10.2018, pledge was administered to the staff working at various departments of Central office. Similar functions
were also arranged at all the 13 Zonal Offices, 59 Regional Offices and the Branches of the bank and Regional Rural
Banks sponsored by our Bank.

Our Bank provided hyperlink to CVC’s website to enable customers and staff to take e-pledge.

Bank has sent 24.20 million SMS to customers thereby providing hyperlink to CVC site to take Integrity Pledge during
the Vigilance Awareness Week.

Mass pledge was administered to customers, as well as general public in the Rural and Semi Urban areas where
technical issues were faced for taking e-pledge. Bank was successful in uploading a total of 7,42,000 Mass Pledges in
the CVC site.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

MANPOWER:

At the end of financial year on March 31, 2019, the staff strength of the Bank stood at 35,675 as against 36,843 at the end
of financial year on March 31, 2018. The category-wise break-up of staff is given below:

Category March 2017 March 2018 March 2019

Officers 16247 17166 16868
Clerks 13001 12300 11766
Sub-staff 7796 7377 7041
Grand Total 37044 36843 35675

SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURES

CENT BANK HOME FINANCE LIMITED:
Net Owned funds stood at Rs.111.57 crore as on March 31, 2019.

During the year the total advances of the company stood at Rs.1270.79 crore as on March 31, 2019 as against
Rs.1266.09 crore as on March 31, 2018.

The retails deposits and institutional deposits stood at Rs.482.33 crore as on March 31, 2019 as against
Rs.542.84 crore as on March 31, 2018.

The Net Profit of the Company stood at Rs.16.28 crore for the financial year 2018-19 as against Rs.16.84 crore
for financial year 2017-18.

Earnings per Share are Rs.6.51 (Rs.10 per share) [Previous Year Rs.6.73].

NPA stood at Rs.27.97 crore for the year ended March 31, 2019 as against Rs.26.90 crore for the year ended
March 31, 2018.

Net NPA to Net Advances is at 1.26% as on March 31, 2019.
Return on Assets is 1.26%. [Previous year 1.26%].
CAR works out at 17.88% as on 31st March 2019.

$ S He e & G b G
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ii. CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
% Centbank Financial Services Limited is essentially providing Trusteeship Services including Debenture/Security

Trustee, Executor Trustee and Managing Charitable Trusts etc.

% The Company is registered with SEBI to undertake Debenture Trusteeship activities.

Financial Update:
% The company earned a Net Profit after Tax of Rs.2.70 crore for the year ended 31st March 2019 against Net Profit

\4

of Rs.2.58 crore for the previous year ended 31st March, 2018.

Segment-wise earnings:
(Amounts in Rupees)

Particulars FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18
Fees from Executor Trusteeship 43,24,805 34,85,414
Fees from Debenture & Security Trusteeship 2,70,82,673 2,90,70,143
Other income (Interest, Dividend, etc) 2,51,22,941 2,81,65,842
Total 5,65,30,419 6,07,21,398

% EPSis Rs.541.00 for FY 2018-19 as against Rs.517.60 for the FY 2017-18.

iii. INDO-ZAMBIA BANK LTD

% The Bank’s Joint Venture in Zambia is promoted jointly by Government of Zambia and three Indian Banks viz.
Central Bank of India, Bank of Baroda and Bank of India. While each of the 3 Indian Banks hold 20% equity, Govt.
of Republic of Zambia holds the balance 40% equity.

Bank’s financial year is the calendar year.

S G S e G

iv. Regional Rural Banks :

The Bank has been performing well in all parameters and is presently the sixth largest bank in Zambia.

As at the end of December 2018, our Bank is holding total 8,32,00,000 shares of Kwatcha 1 each value.

Deposits of the Bank have increased by 24.21% and advances have increased by 34.00% over the previous year.
Bank has made net profit of Kwacha 139.76 Mio. (Rs. 80.65 Crore) for the calendar year 2018.

We have sponsored 3 RRBs as on 31st March, 2019 in 3 states covering 48 districts with a network of 1,629

branches.
(Amount in crore)
Unaudited
Name of RRBs with its HO & State No. of Dist. Total Total Gross NPA | Net Profit
& Branches Deposits Advance

Central Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank, 25/455 - - - -
Chhindwara (MP)#
Uttar Bihar GB. Muzaffarpur (Bihar) 18/1032 15499.85 8101.59 2282.47 16.78
Uttarbanga Kshetriya GB. Coochbehar (WB) 5/142 3014.96 1713.47 158.40 10.98
Total 48/1629 18514.81 9815.06 2440.87 27.76

#As per Govt. Notification, Central Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank (CMPGB) is being merged with another RRB

sponsored by Bank of India.

AWARDS & ACCOLADES

% The Bank received the Atal Pension Yojana Award from Department of Financial Services, Ministry of Finance,
New Delhi for Leadership Capital to recognize the performance of Banks and their leadership in promoting the
scheme in various geographical locations of the country.

% The Bank was awarded by Indian Bank’s Association (IBA) for Most innovative Product Category
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1) Bank’s Philosophy of Corporate Governance

% Thrust of the Corporate Governance of the Bank is to enhance shareholders’ value by pursuing ethical practices
in the conduct of its business and maintaining high standards of disclosure and transparency. The Bank has
adopted best practices and standards of governance that are monitored by various Committees of the Board. The
Board, the Executives and other functionaries have distinctly demarcated roles in achieving the corporate goals —
improved performance and enhanced shareholders’ value.

%  The equity shares of the Bank are listed at BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. However,
the Bank is not a company but a body corporate under the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970 and is regulated by the Reserve Bank of India. The Bank complies with the provisions of
corporate governance norms as specified in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 to the extent it does not violate the provisions of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970, Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 and the
guidelines, directives, etc. issued by Government of India and Reserve Bank of India in this regard.

2) BOARD OF DIRECTORS
A) COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

% The Bank is constituted under the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 (as
amended from time to time). The general superintendence, direction and management of the affairs and business
of the Bank is vested in the Board of Directors presided over by the Chairman.

% The composition of the Board of Directors of the Bank is governed by the provisions of the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949, the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 as amended and the
Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970, as amended.

% During the year under review i.e. 2018-19, the composition of the Board was as under:

Sr. Name Position Held Period No. of Equity Area of Membership / Chairmanship Directorship of Whether
No. (From - To) | Shares of the Expertise of Committees of Board of |other Companies as| attended last
Bank held as Central Bank of India during the|  on 31.03.2019 AGM held on
on 31.03.2019 Financial year ended 31.03.2019 30.06.2018
Member Chairman
1 |Shri Tapan Ray Non- From 23.05.2018 NIL Finance, RMC RMC NIL Yes
Executive Economics, LVFC LVFC
Chairman Technology, SRC SRC
Law, Capital RC RC
Markets, HR HR
Management, NC NC
Foreigh
Trade, Public
Policy and
Administration
2. | ShriRajeev |Chairman and|From 01.08.2013 NIL Banking MCB, MCB, (1) Indo Zambia Bank Yes
Rishi Managing to 22.05.2018 RMC, RMC, Ltd.
Director LVFC, LVFC, (2) Exim Bank
CSC, CSC, )
ITS, VIG, (3) Export Credit
SRC, CAC, Guarantge
VIG, HR, Corporation
CAC, MRC, (4) Indian Institute
HR, CRC, of Banking &
MRC, RCNCB, Finance
CRC, CRIWD
RCNCB,
CRIWD
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Sr.
No.

Name

Position Held

Period
(From - To)

No. of Equity
Shares of the
Bank held as
on 31.03.2019

Area of
Expertise

Membership / Chairmanship

of Committees of Board of

Central Bank of India during the
Financial year ended 31.03.2019

Directorship of
other Companies as
on 31.03.2019

Member

Chairman

Whether
attended last
AGM held on

30.06.2018

Managing
Director
and Chief
Executive
Officer

From 23.05.2018
to 31.07.2018

MCB,
RMC,
LVFC,
CSC,
ITS,
SRC,
VIG,
CAC,
HR,
MRC,
CRC,
RCNCB,
CRIWD

MCB,
CSC,
VIG,
CAC,
MRC,
CRC,
RCNCB,
CRIWD

Shri Pallav
Mohapatra

Managing
Director
and Chief
Executive
Officer

From 21.09.2018

Banking

MCB,
RMC,
LVFC,
CSC,
ITS,
SRC,
VIG,
CAC,
HR,
MRC,
CRC,
RCNCB,
CRIWD

MCB,
CSC,
VIG,
CAC,
MRC,
CRC,
RCNCB,
CRIWD

(1) Member of the
Governing Board
of NIBM

(2) Member of the
Governing Board
of IIBF

(3) Member of the
Governing Board
of IIBM, Guwahati

Not a Director
on the date of
AGM

Shri B.K.
Divakara

Executive
Director

From 23.01.2014
To 22.01.2019

NIL

Banking

MCB,
ACB,
RMC,
LVFC,
CSC,
ITS,
SRC,
CAC,
HR,
MRC,
CRC

NIL

Not Applicable

Yes

Shri P Ramana
Murthy

Executive
Director

From 17.02.2017

NIL

Banking

MCB,
ACB
RMC,
LVFC,
CSC,
ITS,
SRC,
CAC,
HR,
MRC,
CRC

NIL

(1) Cent Bank Home
Finance Ltd.

(2) New India
Assurance Co.
Ltd.

Not Attended

ShriBS
Shekhawat

Executive
Director

From 09.10.2017

NIL

Banking

MCB,
RMC,
LVFC,
CSC,
ITS,
SRC,
CAC,
HR,
MRC,
CRC

NIL

Cent Bank Financial
Services Ltd.

Yes
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Sr.
No.

Name

Position Held

Period
(From - To)

No. of Equity
Shares of the
Bank held as
on 31.03.2019

Area of
Expertise

Membership / Chairmanship
of Committees of Board of

Central Bank of India during the
Financial year ended 31.03.2019

Member

Chairman

Directorship of
other Companies as
on 31.03.2019

Whether
attended last
AGM held on

30.06.2018

Shri Alok
Srivastava

Executive
Director

From 23.01.2019

NIL

Banking

MCB,
RMC,
LVFC,
CSC,
ITS,
SRC,
CAC,
HR,
MRC,
CRC

NIL

NIL

Not a Director
on the date of
AGM

Shri Govind
Mohan

Government
of India
Nominee
Director

From 17.08.2017
to 14.05.2018

NIL

Finance and
Economics

ACB,
RMC,
LVFC,
RC,
VC,
MRC,
HR,
NC

RC,
NC

Not Applicable

Not a Director
on the date of
AGM

Dr. Bhushan
Kumar Sinha

Government
of India
Nominee
Director

From 14.05.2018

NIL

Finance and
Economics

ACB,
RMC,
LVFC,
RC,
VC,
MRC,
HR,
NC,
ITS

NIL

IFCI

No

10

Shri Shekhar
Bhatnagar

RBI Nominee
Director

From 13.03.2014

NIL

Banking and
Finance

MCB,
ACB,
RC,
VC

NIL

NIL

No

1

Shri K.R. Patel

Share-
holders’
Nominee
Director

From 01.07.2015
to 30.06.2018

163

Chartered
Accountant

MCB,
ITS,
SRC,
RMC,
CSC,
HR,
RCNCB,
CRIWD

ITS
SRC

Not Applicable

No

12

ShriN
Nityananda

Part Time
Non-official
Director

From 21.06.2016

NIL

Chartered
Accountant

ACB,
RMC,
LVFC,
SRC,
CSC,
NC,
RCNCB,
CRIWD
CcC

ACB
ITS
cC

NIL

Yes
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Sr.

No.

Name Position Held Period No. of Equity Area of Membership / Chairmanship Directorship of Whether
(From - To) | Shares of the Expertise of Committees of Board of |other Companies as| attended last
Bank held as Central Bank of India during the|  on 31.03.2019 AGM held on
on 31.03.2019 Financial year ended 31.03.2019 30.06.2018

Member Chairman

13

Dr. Atmanand Part Time |[From 27.12.2017 NIL Economics MC NIL PTC India Ltd. No
Non-official CsC
Director ITS
SRC
MRC
NC
cc

14

Smt. Mini Ipe | Shareholder |From 01.07.2018 100 Finance MC NIL NIL Not a Director
Director RMC on the date of
SRC AGM

MRC
cC

The Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer and the Executive Directors are whole time Directors of the Bank.

MCB - Management Committee of the Board

ACB - Audit Committee of the Board

RMC - Risk Management Committee

LVFC - Special Committee of the Board for Monitoring of Large Value Frauds
CSC - Customer Service Committee

ITS - Information Technology Strategy Committee

SRC - Stakeholders Relationship Committee

RC - Remuneration Committee

VIG - Vigilance Committee

CAC - Credit Approval Committee

HR - Human Resources Committee

MRC - Committee of the Board for Monitoring of Recovery

CRC - Capital Raising Committee

NC - Nomination Committee

RCNCB - Review Committee for Declaring Non Co-operative Borrower
CRIWD - Committee to review the Identification of Wilful Defaulter
CcC - Compensation Committee

The Board of Directors met 16 times during the financial year 2018-19.

Management Committee of the Board:

The Management Committee of the Board is constituted under The Nationalised Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 read with the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970 and it exercises all the powers vested in the Board in respect of financial sanctions, compromises/write
off proposals and filing of suits/appeals etc. As on 31.03.2019, it comprised 7 members consisting of the Managing
Director and Chief Executive Officer, 3 Executive Directors, Reserve Bank of India Nominee Director and 2 other
Directors which include 1 Shareholders’ Nominee Director and one Part Time Non-Official Director, one position is
vacant. The Part-Time Directors are rotated every six months. The Management Committee of the Board met 20 times
during the financial year 2018-19.

Credit Approval Committee:

Pursuant to clause 13A of the Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970, a
Credit Approval Committee of the Board of Directors has been constituted w.e.f. 31.01.2012. The Committee exercises
the powers of the Board with regards to credit proposals upto Rs.400.00 crore, compromise / write off proposals upto
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Rs.10.00 crore etc. The Present Committee comprises of Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer, Executive
Directors and General Managers in charge of Risk Management, Credit, Accounts/Finance and Recovery. The Credit
Approval Committee met 21 times during the financial year 2018-19.

Audit Committee of the Board

Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) has been constituted by the Board of Directors as per the guidelines of the
Reserve Bank of India. ACB provides direction as well as overseeing the operation of the total audit function of the
Bank, which includes the organisation, operationalization and quality control of internal audit and inspection within the
Bank and follow-up on the statutory/external audit of the Bank and inspections conducted by RBI. Audit Committee of
the Board comprises of Executive Director in charge of Central Audit and Inspection, Government of India Nominee
Director, Reserve Bank of India Nominee Director and two non-official non-executive directors, at least one of them
to be the Chartered Accountant. Directors from staff will not be included in the ACB. As on 31.03.2019, one position
remains vacant in the ACB as there is no eligible member to be nominated in the Committee. Audit Committee of
the Board also reviews unaudited quarterly financial results and audited annual financial results of the Bank and
recommends the same for approval of the Board of Directors. The Audit Committee met 11 times during the financial
year 2018-19.

Risk Management Committee

Risk Management Committee was constituted by the Board vide Reserve Bank of India circular DBOD NO.DP(SC)
BC/98/21.04.103/39 dated 7th October, 1999 and vide Board Agenda N.BM/01/2002-03/3.2 of meeting dated
20.04.2002 and based on the suggestions of Dr. Ganguly Group report set up by the Reserve Bank of India. The
committee comprises of Chairman, Managing Director and Chief Executive Director, Executive Directors, Government
of India Nominee Director and Two Non Official Part Time Directors. The Part-Time Non-Official Directors are rotated
after every one year. The objective of Risk Management Committee of the Board is to evaluate overall risks faced
by the Bank and determining the level of risks which will be in the best interest of the Bank and to coordinate with
the other risk managing entities to identity, monitor and measure the risk arising out of the Bank’s operations. The
Committee met 4 times during the financial year 2018-19.

Remuneration Committee and Remuneration of Directors:

% The Remuneration Committee of the Board was constituted as per Ministry of Finance Communication
F.No.20/1/2005-B0-I dated 09.03.2007 read with communication No. 16/65/2011-BO.l dated 21.02.2012 for
payment of performance-linked incentive to Whole-time Directors. The Committee consists of Non-Executive
Chairman, Government of India, Reserve Bank of India Nominee Director and two other Directors. During the
Financial Year 2018-19, no meeting of the Remuneration Committee was held to consider performance linked
incentive to Whole-time Directors.

% The Non Official Independent Directors / Non- Executive Directors were paid sitting fees of Rs.20,000 up to
17.01.2019 and thereafter Rs.40,000 for attending every meeting of the Board of Directors and similarly,
Rs.10,000 up to 17.01.2019 and thereafter Rs.20,000 for attending every meeting of various Sub-Committees of
the Board. Sitting fees is not being paid to the Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer, Executive Directors
and Directors who are officials of Government of India / Reserve Bank of India. Reserve Bank of India Nominee
Director was paid sitting fees with effect from 1st August 2018 as he was superannuated from Reserve Bank of
India on 31.07.2018. For Chairing the meetings of Board of Directors and Committees thereof, an additional sitting
fee of Rs.10,000 and Rs.5,000 respectively were paid.

% During the financial year 2018-19, the following amounts have been paid to the Managing Director and Chief
Executive Officer and Executive Directors as total salary, allowances and perks as under:

Sr. Name Rupees in lacs
1 | Shri Pallav Mohapatra (MD & CEO) 14.68
2 | Shri Rajeev Rishi (CMD / MD & CEOQ) 39.50
3 | Shri B. K. Divakara (ED) 46.55
4 | Shri P. R. Murthy (ED) 24.98
5 | Shri B. S. Shekhawat (ED) 24 .47
6 | Shri Alok Srivastava (ED) 4.60
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% During the year under review, the Bank has paid Rs.19,10,000/- (Rupees Nineteen Lakh Ten Thousand only) to
the eligible Directors towards sitting fees for attending Board Meetings and Rs.19,95,000/- (Rupees Nineteen Lakh
Ninety Five Thousand only) towards attending the Sub-Committee Meetings of the Board.

Nomination Committee:

In terms of the RBI Circulars nos. DBOD.No.BC.No0.46 & 47/29.39.001/2007-08 dated November 01, 2007 read with
DBOD.No.BC.N0.95/29.39.001/2010-11 dated May 23, 2011, Nomination Committee of the Bank has been constituted
to undertake the process of due diligence to determine the ‘fit and proper’ status of existing elected director(s)/the
person to be elected as a director under Sec 9 (3)(i) of the Act (i.e. Shareholder Director) based on the broad criteria
i.e. (i) Educational qualification, (ii) Experience and field of expertise & (iii) Track record and integrity.

During the financial year 2018-19, meeting of the Nomination Committee was held on 17.05.2018 to determine the
fit & proper criteria of Shareholder Director- Shri Ketul R. Patel and the committee accorded ‘fit and proper status’
to Shri Ketul R. Patel who had been elected as a Shareholder Director under Sec 9(3)(i) of the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 for a period of three years w.e.f. 1st July, 2015 to 30th June,
2018. Another meeting of the Committee was held on 18th June, 2018 whereby ‘Fit and Proper’ status was accorded
to Smt. Mini Ipe for her election as Shareholder Director on the Board of the Bank.

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

In compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with the Listing
Agreements entered into with stock exchanges, the Bank is having Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee to
specifically look into the mechanism of redressal of grievances of the shareholders, debenture holders and other
security holders including complaints related to transfer of shares, non-receipt of Annual Report, non-receipt
of declared dividends, etc. All the references/ complaints received from the investors during the year have been
replied/ redressed till date. Investors’ grievances are normally attended to within seven days, on receipt of the relevant
information. The Committee comprises of Chairman, Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer, Executive
Directors and two Independent Directors. Shri Ketul Patel was Chairperson of Stakeholders Relationship Committee
(SRC) till 5th May 2018. However, pursuant to the appointment of Non-Executive Chairman, Chairman of the
Committee is the Non-Executive Chairman. The Part-Time Non-Official Directors are rotated after every one year. The
Committee met 4 times during the financial year 2018-19.

The details of Investor Grievances for the year 2018-19 (from 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019) is as under:

1 | Grievances pending at the beginning of the year Nil
2 | Letters for Non Receipt of Share Certificate(s)/Non receipt of shares 01
3 | Non Receipt of Dividend Warrants 25
4 | Non Receipt of Annual Report/EGM Notice 40
5 | Non Receipt of Refund Order 01
6 | Non Receipt of Rejected DRF’s 01
7 | Others (NSE, BSE, SEBI) 05
8 | Total Grievances received 73
9 | Total Grievances attended/resolved 73
10 | Total complaints pending at the end of the year Nil

We confirm that no investors’ complaints remained un-attended/pending for more than 30 days.

Compliance Officer

Shri Anand Kumar Das, Deputy General Manager and Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer of the Bank in
terms of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
for Equity Shares and Non-convertible Debt Securities issued by the Bank and listed at Stock Exchanges besides
acting as the Compliance Officer for activities pertaining to Bankers to issue and Debenture Trustee Activities.

Proceeds from Public Issues, Right Issues, Preferential Issues, etc.

During the financial year 2018-19, Bank has raised Rs.6592.00 crore equity capital (including Rs.2354 crore received
by the Bank on 19-09-2018, Rs.1678 crore received by the Bank on 31-12-2018 and Rs.2560 crore received by the
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Bank on 21-02-2019) by issuance and allotment of 142,90,45,682equity shares (comprising of 35,43,57,970 equity
shares at an issue price of Rs.66.43 per equity share including premium of Rs.56.43 per equity share aggregating
to Rs.2354 crore, 38,74,39,390 equity shares at an issue price of Rs.43.31per equity share including premium of
Rs.33.31 per equity share aggregating to Rs.1678 crore and 68,72,48,322 equity shares at an issue price of Rs.37.25
per equity share including premium of Rs.27.25 per equity share aggregating to Rs.2560 crore of the face value of
Rs.10 each aggregating to Rs.6592 crore to President of India (Government of India) on preferential basis.

Bank has also raised Equity Capital from eligible employees under the Employee Stock Purchase Scheme (ESPS)
aggregating to Rs.212,53,38,048 at an issue price of Rs.27 per equity share including premium of Rs.17 per equity
share. The money is kept in the Share Application Money account, Allotment for which is pending.

Bank has raised Rs.500.00 Crore by issuance and allotment of Non-Convertible Redeemable Unsecured Basel lli
compliant Tier 2 Bonds (Series-lll) in the nature of promissory notes of the face value of Rs.10.00 Lakh each on
private placement basis and have allotted 5000 bonds of Rs.10.00 Lakh each.

The funds are raised with the primary objective of augmenting Tier-l and Tier-Il Capital for strengthening capital
adequacy ratio and for enhancing the long-term resources of the Bank. The funds raised, are being utilized for the
above purpose.

Means of Communications

The quarterly financial results (unaudited but subject to limited review by Statutory Auditors) and audited Annual
Results were normally published in English, Hindi, Marathi and many regional languages in various leading
newspapers, such as, Economic Times, Financial Express, Business Standard, Pudhari (Marathi), etc. The results
were also uploaded on the Bank’s website at www.centralbankofindia.co.in.

General Shareholder Information
12th Annual General Meeting of the Bank:

Day and Date: Friday, 28th June, 2019 at 12:00 Noon at 9th Floor at the Head Office of the Bank situated at
‘Chandermukhi’, Nariman Point, Mumbai- 400 021.

1. The Annual General Meeting is relevant for the financial year 2018-19
2. Date of Book Closure: 25th June, 2019 to 28th June, 2019 (Both days inclusive)

3. No dividend was recommended for the financial year 2018-19.

Details of General Body Meetings held during the last three years are given herein below:

Sr. No. Nature of Meeting Date & Time Venue

1. Eleventh Annual General Meeting | 30th June, 2018 11:00 AM | 9th Floor, Chandermukhi,
Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400 021

2. Tenth Annual General Meeting 30th June, 2017 11:00 AM | 9th Floor, Chandermukhi,
Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400 021

3. Ninth Annual General Meeting 30th June, 2016 11:00 AM | 9th Floor, Chandermukhi,
Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400 021

Listing on Stock Exchanges:
The shares of the Bank are listed on BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. The scrip codes are

as follows:
BSE Ltd. (BSE) 532885
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE) CENTRALBK
ISIN Number INE483A01010

Annual Listing fee for financial year 2019-20 has been paid to both the stock exchanges.
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The Bank has issued Non-Convertible Bonds in the nature of Promissory Notes (Tier-ll Capital) from time to
time. The relevant outstanding details thereof are as under:

Central Bank of India Tier-ll Bonds - Capital position as on 31.03.2019

Series Particulars Issue date Total Value ISIN
(% in crores)

Lower Tier II-Series XIV 21.12.2011 500.00 INE483A09245
Upper Tier II-Series 11 23.06.2009 500.00 INE483A09203
Upper Tier II-Series IV 20.01.2010 500.00 INE483A09211
Upper Tier Il-Series V 11.06.2010 1000.00 INE483A09229
Upper Tier llI-Series VI 21.01.2011 300.00 INE483A08015
Basel Ill Complaint Sr | 08.11.2013 1000.00 INE483A09260
Basel Il Complaint Sr I 07.03.2017 500.00 INE483A09278
Basel Il Complaint Sr IlI 29.03.2019 500.00 INE483A09286
Total 4800.00

All these bonds are listed on BSE Ltd. The Bank has paid the Annual Listing fee for 2019-20 to the Exchange.

Share Transfers and Redressal of Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievances:

Share Transfers, Refund Order, Dividend payments and all other investor related activities are attended to and
processed at the office of our Registrar and Transfer Agents. For lodgment of any of these documents and for queries/
complaints/ grievances, shareholders/ investors are requested to contact the Registrars at the following address:

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.

C-101, 247 Park,

LBS Marg, Vikhroli (West),

Mumbai — 400 083

Tel: 022-49186270

Fax: 022-49186060

Email Id: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

Address for correspondence with the Bank:

DGM / Company Secretary and Compliance officer

Central Bank of India,

9th Floor, Chandermukhi,

Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021

Contact No. 022- 6638 7818

Fax No.: 022- 2283 5198

Email id: agmcompsec@centralbank.co.in; investors@centralbank.co.in

Dematerialization of Shares

The Bank’s shares are being traded compulsorily in Demat form. The Bank had already entered into agreements with
both the Depositories viz., National Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India)
Ltd. (CDSL) for dematerialization of shares.

Particulars of shares in Demat and Physical form held by shareholders as on 31.03.2019 are as under:

No. of shareholders No. of shares | % shareholding
Physical 100 127740 0.003
NSDL 85468 321741261 7.950
CDSL* 56661 3725332436 92.047
Total 142229 4047201437 100.00
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*As on 28.03.2019, the Bank allotted 68,72,48,322 equity shares in dematerialized mode to President of India
(Government of India) on preferential basis which got listed and admitted to dealings on BSE & NSE w.e.f. 11.04.2019.
There are no outstanding GDRs / ADRs /warrants or any convertible instruments.

Shares in Unclaimed Suspense Account:
Shares outstanding in “Unclaimed Suspense Account” as on 31st March, 2019 are as under:

Sr. Particulars Aggregate Aggregate
No. number of outstanding
Shareholders Shares

(i) | Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares lying 233 32,853
in the Unclaimed Suspense Account at the beginning of the year

(ii) | Number of shareholders who approached the issuer for transfer of NIL NIL
shares from Unclaimed Suspense Account during the year

(iii) | Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from the NIL NIL
Unclaimed Suspense Account during the year

(iv) | Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares lying 233 32,853

in the Unclaimed Suspense Account at the end of the year

Certificate of Compliance of mandatory stipulations of Corporate Governance

The certificate issued by the statutory auditors of the Bank, in compliance of mandatory stipulations of Corporate
Governance as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with the Listing
Agreement entered into, with the Stock Exchange is attached.

ANNEXURE |

Declaration of Compliance with Code of Conduct

| confirm that all Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed Compliance
with the Bank’s Code of Conduct for the financial year 2018-19.

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 22, 2019
Sd/-
[Pallav Mohapatra]
Managing Director and Chief
Executive Officer
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CERTIFICATE UNDER REGULATION 17(8) OF
SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)
REGULATIONS, 2015

The Board of Directors
Central Bank of India

This is to certify that:

a. We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement of Central Bank of India for the year 2018-19
and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

I.  These Statements do not contain any material untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading

Il.  These Statements together, present a true and fair view of the Bank’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
Accounting Standards, applicable law and regulations.

b. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Bank during the financial year
2018-19, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Bank’s code of conduct.

c. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for the financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Bank pertaining to financial reporting and we have
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if
any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:
I.  Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the financial year 2018-19.

Il.  There are no significant changes in accounting policies during the financial year 2018-19 and the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements and,

lll. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
Management or any employee having a significant role in the Bank’s Internal Control System over financial
reporting.

(B.K.SINGAL) (PALLAV MOHAPATRA)
General Manager & CFO Managing Director & CEO

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 15, 2019
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CERTIFICATE

To the Members of Central Bank of India

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Central Bank of India for the year ended on
31st March, 2019 as stipulated in SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015.

The Compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by Central Bank of India for ensuring the compliance of the
conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of
Central Bank of India.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that Central Bank
of India has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Regulations.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of Central Bank of India.

For S. K. MEHTA & CO. For BORKAR & MUZUMDAR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. N0.000478N F.R. No. 101569W
(CA JYOTI BAGGA) (CA DARSHIT DOSHI)
PARTNER PARTNER
M.No.087002 M.No.133755
For MUKUND M CHITALE & CO For AAJV AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.106655W F.R. No.007739N
(CA A.V.KAMAT) (CA DEEPAK GARG)
PARTNER PARTNER
M.No.039585 M.No0.093348

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 15, 2019
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S.K.MEHTA& CO
Chartered Accountants
302-306, Pragati Tower,
26, Rajendra place,
NEW DELHI-110008

BORKAR & MUZUMDAR

Chartered Accountants

21/168, Anand Nagar Om CHS, Anand Nagar Lane,
Off Nehru Road, Vakola, Santacruz (East),
MUMBAI-400055

MUKUND M CHITALE & CO

Chartered Accountants

Il Floor, Kapur House, Paranjape ‘B’ Scheme,
Road No. 1,Vile Parle East,

Mumbai-400057

AAJV AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
LGF-C-73,Lajpat Nagar-Il,
New Delhi-110024

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To

The Members of Central Bank of India

Report on Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

1.

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Central Bank of India(‘the Bank’) which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Profit and Loss Account and theCash Flow Statement for the
year then ended, and notes to the Standalone Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information in which are included the Returns for the year ended on that date of 20
branches audited by us and 2549 branches audited by other statutory auditors. The branches audited by us and those
audited by other auditors have been selected by the bank in accordance with the guidelines issued to the bank by
the Reserve Bank of India. Also included in the Balance sheet and Profit and Loss Account are the returns from 2090
branches which have not been subjected to audit. These Unaudited branches account for 9.75 percent of advances,
27.61 per cent of deposit, 5.90 per cent of interest income and 25.17 per cent of Interest expenses.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 in the manner so
required for bank and are in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India and give:

a. true and fair view in case of the Balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2019;
b. true balance of loss, in case of Profit and Loss account for year ended on that date; and

c. true and fair view of cash flows in case of the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended as on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India(ICAl). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of theStandalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAIl together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

4.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit
matters to be communicated in our report.
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Key Audit Matters

Auditors’ Response

1. Loans & Advances

Identification and provisioning of Non performing
advances made in accordance with the prudential
norms prescribed by Reserve Bank of India on Income
recognition, Asset Classification and provisioning
pertaining to Advances. (refer Schedule 9 read with Note
5 of Schedule 17 to the financial statements)

Advances comprise a substantial portion of the Bank’s
total assets.The management exercises significant
judgment in the asset classification and provisioning.
and valuation of the security involves high degree of
estimation and judgment, the carrying value of the
advances could be materially misstated either individually
or collectively,and in view of the materiality of advances
to the total assets, the classification of the advances
and provisioning thereon has been considered by us as
a key audit matter.ldentification of such non-performing
advances is carried out in the Bank, based on system
identification, by the Core Banking Solution (CBS)
software in operation based on the various controls and
logic embedded therein.

The management also exercises significant judgment in
adherence to the IRAC norms and adequate provisioning
in required cases.

Our audit approach included testing the design, operating
effectiveness of internal controls and substantive audit
procedures in respect of income recognition, asset
classification and provisioning pertaining to advances. In
particular:

» we have evaluated and understood the Bank’s
internal control system in adhering to the relevant

RBI guidelines regarding income recognition,
asset classification and provisioning pertaining to
advances;

* we have analyzed and understood key IT systems/
applications used operational effectiveness of
relevant controls, including involvement of manual
process and manual controls in relation to income
recognition, asset classification and provisioning
pertaining to advances ;

In order to ensure the effectiveness of the operation of
the key controls and compliance to the directions of the
RBI in this regards, we have verified whether both CBS
system and the management have,

(a) timely recognised the depletion in the value of
available security;

(b) made adequate provisioning based on such time
to time monitoring and identification of asset
classification.

We placed reliance upon the Independent Auditors’
Report of the Statutory Branch Auditors’ as well as all
MOCs both at branches as well as at H.O. level.

Reliance also placed on the Audit Reports of the
Statutory Branch Auditors with respect to income
recognition, asset classification and provisioning.

The results of our audit process were observed to be
adequate and satisfactory, considering the materiality.

2. Investments

Investment portfolio of the bank comprises of
Investments in  Government  Securities, Bonds,
Debentures, Shares, Security Receipts and other

Approved Securities which are classified under three
categories, Held to Maturity, Available for Sale and Held
for Trade. Investment also comprise, a substantial portion
of the Bank’s total assets.

Valuation of Investments, identification of Non-performing
Investments (NPI) and the corresponding non-recognition
of income and provision thereon, is carried out in
accordance with the relevant circulars / guidelines /
directions of RBI. (refer Schedule 8 read with Note 3 of
Schedule 17 to the financial statements)

Our audit approach towards Investments with reference
to the RBI circulars / directives included the review and
testing of the design, operating effectiveness of internal
controls and substantive audit procedures in relation to
valuation, classification, identification of Non Performing
Investments, provisioning / depreciation related to
Investments. In particular,

— We assessed and understood the system and
internal control as laid down by the Bank to comply
with relevant RBI guidelines regarding valuation,
classification, identification of Non Performing
Investments, Provisioning and depreciation on
Investments.
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The valuation of each type of aforesaid security is to be
carried out as per the methodology prescribed in the
circulars and directives issued by the RBI which involves
collection of data/ information from various sources such
as FBIL rates, rates quoted on BSE/ NSE, financial
statements of unlisted companies, NAV in case of
security receipts etc.

As per the RBI directions, there are certain investments
that are valued at market price however certain
investments are based on the valuation methodologies
that include statistical models with inherent assumptions,
assessment of price for valuation based on financial
statements etc. The price discovered for the valuation
of these Investments is only a fair assessment of the
Investments.

Hence the valuation of Investments requires special
attention and further in view of the significance of the
amount of Investments in the financial statements, the
same has been considered as Key Audit Matter in our
audit.

— For selected sample of investments, tested accuracy
and compliance with the RBI Master circulars and
directions by re-performing valuation for each
category of security in accordance with the RBI
guidelines.

— We assessed and evaluated the process of
identification of NPIs, and corresponding reversal of
income and creation of provision.

— We carried out substantive audit procedures to re-
compute independently the provision to be created
and depreciation to be provided.

The results of our audit process were observed to be
adequate and satisfactory considering the materiality of
the transactions.

3. Information technology(IT) systems used in

financial reporting process

The Bank’s operational and financial reporting processes
are dependent on IT systems run through Core Banking
Solutions (CBS) and other integrated software with
automated processes and controls large volume of
transactions.

The process and controls are to ensure appropriate user
access and management processes in use.

Bank has an in house Department of Information &
technology (DIT) run under the supervision of the top
management and with the support of expert consulting
agencies, for maintaining IT services.

Accordingly, our audit was focused on key IT systems
and controls due to the pervasive impact on the financial
statements and the same has been considered as Key
Audit Matter in our audit.

We conducted an assessment and identified key IT
applications, database and operating systems that
are relevant to our audit and have identified CBS and
Treasury System primarily as relevant for financial
reporting. For the key IT systems pertaining to CBS
and treasury operations used to prepare accounting
and financial information, our areas of audit focus
included Access Security (including controls over
privileged access), application change controls, database
management and network operations. In particular:

+ we obtained an understanding of the Bank's IT
control environment and key changes during the
audit period that may be relevant to the audit.

* we tested the design, implementation and operating
effectiveness of the Bank’s General IT controls
over the key IT systems that are critical to financial
reporting. This included evaluation of Bank’s controls
to evaluate segregation of duties and access rights
being provisioned / modified based on duly approved
requests, access for exit cases being revoked in a
timely manner.

* we also tested key automated and manual business
cycle controls and logic for system generated
reports relevant to the audit; including testing of
compensating controls or performed alternate
procedures to assess whether there were any
unaddressed IT risks that would materially impact
the financial statements. Information other than the
Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon.

The results of our audit process were observed to be
adequate and satisfactory.
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Information other than the financial statements and Auditors’ report thereon

5.

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Directors’
Report including annexure, the Corporate Governance Report and Management Discussion and Analysis, but does not
include the Standalone Financial Statements and our Auditors’ Report thereon. The other information is expected to be
made available to us after the date of this Auditors’ Report.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and the Basel Il disclosure,
we will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is material misstatement therein, we are required to
communicate the matter to those charged with governance and determine the actions under the applicable laws and
regulations

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

6.

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, and
provisions of section 29 of the banking Regulation Act, 1949 and circulars and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank
of India (RBI) from time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

7.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our option. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than that for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission,
misrepresentation, or the override of internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosure in the Standalone
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Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may
be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charge with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide those charge with governance with the statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguard.

From the matters communicated with those charge with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that matters should not be communicated in our
report because of the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefit of such communication.

Other Matter

8.

We did not audit the financial statements/ information of 2549 branches included in the Standalone Financial
Statements of the Bank whose financial statements/financial information reflect total advances of ¥ 96,589.14 crore as
at March 31, 2019 and the total interest income of ¥ 17,577.07 crore for the year ended on that date, as considered in
the Standalone Financial Statements/information of these branches have been audited by the branch auditors whose
reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in
respect of branches, is based solely on the report of such branch auditors.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

9.

10.

11.

The Balance sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with section 29 of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949;

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraph 6 to 8 above and as required by Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertaking) Act, 1970/1980, and subject also to the limitations of disclosures required
therein, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory:

b. The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank; and

c. The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank have been found adequate for the purpose of our
audit.

We further report that:

a. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from
our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received
from the branches not visited by us.

b. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from the branches not visited by us.

123




@ dAoges &' 311w sB3an
Central Bank of India

c. The reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited by branch auditors of the Bank under section 29 of the

Banking Regulation Act, 1949 have been sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this
report; and

Abridged Annual Report 2018-19

d. In our opinion, the Balance sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement comply with the

applicable accounting standards; to the extent they are not inconsistent with the accounting policies prescribed by
Reserve Bank of India.

For S. K. MEHTA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000478N

(CA JYOTI BAGGA)
Partner
M.No.087002

For MUKUND M CHITALE & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.106655W

(CA A. V. KAMAT)
Partner
M.No.039585

Place : Mumbai

Date : 15th May 2019

For BORKAR & MUZUMDAR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No. 101569W

(CA DARSHIT DOSHI)
Partner
M.No.133755

For AAJV AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.007739N

(CA DEEPAK GARG)
Partner
M.No0.093348
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S.K.MEHTA& CO BORKAR & MUZUMDAR

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

302-306, Pragati Tower, 21/168, Anand Nagar Om CHS, Anand Nagar Lane,
26, Rajendra place, Off Nehru Road, Vakola, Santacruz (East),

NEW DELHI-110008 MUMBAI-400055

MUKUND M CHITALE & CO AAJV AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Il Floor, Kapur House, Paranjape ‘B’ Scheme, LGF-C-73,Lajpat Nagar-ll,

Road No. 1,Vile Parle East, New Delhi-110024

Mumbai-400057

To the Members of Central Bank of India

We have examined the attached abridged Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India (‘the Bank’) as at March 31, 2019, the
abridged Profit and Loss Account and also the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto
together with the notes thereon (hereinafter referred as Abridged Financial Statements).

These abridged financial statements have been prepared by the Bank pursuant to notification by Ministry of Finance,
Government of India vide its letter No.F.No.7/116/2012-BOA dated August 1, 2012 and are based on the audited financial
statements of the Bank for the year ended March 31, 2019 drawn up in accordance with the provisions of Section 29 of
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and covered by our Independent Auditors’ report dated May 15, 2019, which is attached
hereto.

For S. K. MEHTA & CO. For BORKAR & MUZUMDAR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000478N F.R. No. 101569W
(CA JYOTI BAGGA) (CA DARSHIT DOSHI)
Partner Partner
M.No0.087002 M.No.133755
For MUKUND M CHITALE & CO For AAJV AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.106655W F.R. No.007739N
(CA A. V. KAMAT) (CA DEEPAK GARG)
Partner Partner
M.No0.039585 M.No0.093348

Place : Mumbai
Date : 15th May 2019
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ABRIDGED BALANCE SHEET OF CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA AS AT MARCH 31, 2019

(X in lakh)

PARTICULARS

As at

March 31, 2019

As at

March 31, 2018

(Current Year)

(Previous Year)

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
Capital
Reserves & Surplus
Statutory Reserves
Capital Reserve
Share Premium
Revenue and Other Reserves
Special Reserve U/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act
Balance in Profit & Loss alc.
Total
Share application Money pending allottment
Deposits
Demand Deposits
Savings Bank Deposits
Term Deposits
Total
Borrowings
1. Borrowings in India
(a) From Reserve Bank of India

4,04,720.14 2,61,815.58
2,06,359.79 2,06,359.79
4,24,011.05 4,23,938.13
22,15,383.34 16,99,087.91
2,58,112.73 2,52,667.72
10,000.00 10,000.00
(16,25,101.39) (10,55,315.77)
14,88,765.52 15,36,737.78
21,254.09 -
16,41,655.38 14,68,648.68

1,22,13,886.74
1,61,30,001.56

1,10,50,928.92
1,69,64,308.13

2,99,85,543.68

2,94,83,885.73

444.71

115.34

(b) from other banks
(c) from other institutions and agencies 29,551.45 41,086.28
(d) Unsecured Redeemable Bonds (Subordinated Debt) 50,000.00 77,000.00
(e) Upper Tier Il bonds 2,30,000.00 2,88,500.00
(f) Innovative Perpetual Debt Instrument 13,910.00 13,910.00
(9) Unsecured Redeemable NC Basel Il Bonds 2,00,000.00 1,50,000.00
2. Borrowings outside India - -
Total [1 & 2] 5,23,906.16 5,70,611.62
Other Liabilities & Provisions
Bills payable 64,542.86 69,186.35
Inter-office adjustments (net) - 55,264.39
Interest accrued 83,719.40 77,601.43
Provisions towards standard assets 47,883.47 -
Deferred Tax Liability (net) - -
Others 4,51,431.07 5,67,424.66
Total 6,47,576.80 7,69,476.83
Total Capital and Liabilities 3,30,71,766.39 3,26,22,527.54
ASSETS
Cash and balance with Reserve Bank of India 20,77,908.50 35,99,990.88
Total 20,77,908.50 35,99,990.88
Balances with Banks and money at call and short notice 6,724.70 11,600.90
Balances with Banks in India
Money at call and short notice in India 10,34,663.71 2,01,073.48
Balances outside India 696.17 1,10,178.27
Total 10,42,084.58 3,22,852.65
Investments
1. In India
(a) Government Securities 96,20,602.71 81,31,713.45
(b) Other approved securities - -
(c) Shares 83,420.97 1,26,116.55
(d) Debentures and Bonds 21,46,943.17 14,22,051.98
(e) Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures 30,399.87 30,399.87
(f) Others 6,43,691.40 5,48,130.52
2. Outside India 4,748.85 4,748.85
Total [1 & 2] 1,25,29,806.97 1,02,63,161.22
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ABRIDGED BALANCE SHEET OF CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA AS AT MARCH 31, 2019

(X in lakh)
As at As at
PARTICULARS March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
Advances
1. In India
(a) Bills purchased and discounted 1,11,087.22 1,21,087.70
(b) Cash credits, overdrafts and loans receivable on demand 70,50,212.60 70,53,098.54
(c) Term Loans 74,91,236.24 84,80,031.47
2. Outside India - -
Total [1 & 2] 1,46,52,536.06 1,56,54,217.71
Fixed assets 4,31,024.38 4,34,338.11
Other assets
Inter-office adjustments (net) 12,559.27 -
Interest accrued 1,84,623.54 1,67,855.95
Tax paid in advance/ deducted at source 5,16,344.57 5,34,812.35
Deferred Tax Asset (net) 7,89,401.00 5,36,803.00
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims - -
Stationery and Stamps 2,018.11 1,998.46
Others 8,33,459.41 11,06,497.21
Total 23,38,405.90 23,47,966.97
Total Assets 3,30,71,766.39 3,26,22,527.54
Contingent Liabilities
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 10,524.91 11,039.50
Disputed income tax demands under appeals, revisions, etc. 2,56,915.53 2,97,990.58
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 64,44,322.69 92,83,133.29
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents 12,28,426.37 10,72,501.31
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 6,61,572.13 12,30,092.67
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable 64,533.61 44,267.73
Liability for Partly paid investments 524.98 761.40
Total 86,66,820.22 1,19,39,786.48
Bills for collection 16,24,739.15 14,48,606.70
ALOK SRIVASTAVA B.S. SHEKHAWAT P.RAMANA MURTHY
Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director
PALLAV MOHAPATRA TAPAN RAY
Managing Director & CEO Chairman
Dr. BHUSHAN KUMAR SINHA THOMAS MATHEW N. NITYANANDA PROF. (DR.) ATMANAND
Director Director Director Director
For S. K. MEHTA & CO. For BORKAR & MUZUMDAR For MUKUND M CHITALE & CO For AAJV AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.000478N F.R. No. 101569W F.R. No.106655W F.R. No.007739N
(CA JYOTI BAGGA) (CA DARSHIT DOSHI) (CA A. V. KAMAT) (CA DEEPAK GARG)
Partner Partner Partner Partner
M.No0.087002 M.N0.133755 M.N0.039585 M.N0.093348

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 15, 2019
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ABRIDGED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT OF
CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

( in lakh)

PARTICULARS

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019

(Current Year)

March 31, 2018
(Previous Year)

Income
Interest earned
On advances/ bills
On investments
On balances with RBI and inter-bank funds
Others
Total
Other income
Commission, exchange and brokerage
Net profit on sale of investments
Net profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets
Net profit on exchange transactions

Income by way of dividends etc. from subsidiaries/ companies and/or joint
ventures abroad/ in India

Miscellaneous income
Total
Total income
Expenditure
Interest expended
On deposits
On RBI/ inter-bank borrowings
Others
Total
Operating expenses
Payments to and provisions for employees
Rent, taxes and lighting
Printing and stationery
Advertisement and publicity
Depreciation on bank’s property
Director’s fees, allowances and expenses
Auditor’s fee and expenses (including branch auditors)
Law charges
Postage, telegrams, telephones etc.
Repairs and maintenance
Insurance
Others
Total
Total Expenses

12,94,974.63 14,47,875.36
8,45,423.99 7,13,736.32
87,280.57 2,05,854.42
36,177.88 36,085.61
22,63,857.07 24,03,551.71
1,20,381.26 1,26,247.51
21,518.79 57,667.55
(442.69) (449.82)
14,043.72 14,090.54
522.00 1,009.72
85,270.60 63,669.63
2,41,293.68 2,62,235.13
25,05,150.75 26,65,786.84
15,27,632.30 16,22,268.90
476.90 457.04
58,529.78 1,29,124.85
15,86,638.98 17,51,850.79
3,56,522.16 3,98,337.03
47,242.67 47,467.38
2,877.39 3,626.98
1,057.10 2,414.56
27,772.42 26,030.90
145.57 106.22
3,034.12 1,985.92
1,672.76 1,712.72
8,992.75 6,634.47
9,889.42 11,327.48
30,008.04 35,717.63
1,16,648.10 1,05,275.60
6,05,862.50 6,40,636.89
21,92,501.48 23,92,487.68
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For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

(Current Year) (Previous Year)

PARTICULARS

Provisions and contingencies

Provisions for depreciation on investment
Provision towards non performing assets
Provision towards standard assets
Others (excluding income taxes)

Total

Total expenses and provisions
Profit/(loss) before Prior period item and tax

Less: Prior period Item

Profit/(Loss) after exceptional/Prior period Item before Tax

98,388.06 79,416.00
10,62,630.24 9,59,856.11
(11,492.71) 630.76
(19,853.98) 22,992.91
11,29,671.61 10,62,895.78
33,22,173.09 34,55,383.46

(8,17,022.34)

(8,17,022.34)

(7,89,596.74)

(7,89,596.74)

Current tax - 22,328.00
Deferred tax (2,52,874.35) (3,01,435.00)

Profit/(loss) after tax (5,64,147.99) (5,10,489.74)

Profit/ Loss brought forward (10,55,315.77) (5,35,639.17)

Total (16,19,463.77) (10,46,128.92)

Appropriations
Transfer to :
Statutory Reserve - -
Investment Reserve 5,637.62 9,186.85
Staff Welfare Fund - -
Revenue Reserves - -
Proposed Dividend - Preference Capital - -
Proposed Dividend - Equity Capital - -
Fund in lieu of Insurance - -
Dividend Tax - -

Balance carried forward to balance sheet (16,25,101.39) (10,55,315.77)

P.RAMANA MURTHY
Executive Director

ALOK SRIVASTAVA
Executive Director

B.S. SHEKHAWAT
Executive Director

PALLAV MOHAPATRA TAPAN RAY
Managing Director & CEO Chairman

Dr. BHUSHAN KUMAR SINHA THOMAS MATHEW N. NITYANANDA PROF. (DR.) ATMANAND
Director Director Director Director

For BORKAR & MUZUMDAR For MUKUND M CHITALE & CO For AAJV AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
F.R. No. 101569W F.R. No.106655W F.R. No.007739N

For S. K. MEHTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.000478N

(CA JYOTI BAGGA) (CA DARSHIT DOSHI) (CA A. V. KAMAT) (CA DEEPAK GARG)
Partner Partner Partner Partner
M.No0.087002 M.N0.133755 M.No0.039585 M.N0.093348

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 15, 2019
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NOTES TO ABRIDGED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

Basis of Preparation:

The abridged Financial Statements have been prepared on the basis of the audited standalone financial statements
of the Bank for the year ended March 31, 2019 (hereinafter referred to as ‘Annual Standalone Financial Statements’)
pursuant to notification of Ministry of Finance, Government of India vide its letter No.F.N0.7/116.2012-BOA dated
August 1, 2012.

Significant Accounting Policies:

Significant accounting policies of the Bank are contained in Schedule 17 of the ‘Annual Standalone Financial
Statements’.

Notes to Accounts and other Disclosures:
Notes to Accounts and other disclosures are contained in Schedule 18 of the Annual Standalone Financial Statements.

(ALOK SRIVASTAVA) (B S SHEKHAWAT) (P. RAMANA MURTHY)
Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director
(PALLAV MOHAPATRA) (TAPAN RAY)
Managing Director & CEO Chairman
Dr. BHUSHAN KUMAR SINHA THOMAS MATHEW N. NITYANANDA PROF. (DR.) ATMANAND
Director Director Director Director

Place: Mumbai
Date : May 15, 2019
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

(X In Crore)
Sn Particulars 31- 03- 2019 31- 03- 2018
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/(Loss) before taxes (8,170.22) (7,895.97)
| Adjustments for:
Depreciation on fixed assets 277.72 260.31
Depreciation on investments (including on matured debentures) 983.88 79417
Bad Debts written off/Provision in respect of non performing assets 10,626.30 9,564.62
Provision for Standard Assets (114.93) 6.31
Provision for Other items (Net) (198.54) 263.86
(Profit) / Loss on sale of fixed assets (Net) 4.43 4.50
Dividend Received from Subsidiaries (5.22) (10.10)
Sub total 3,403.42 2,987.70
Il Adjustments for :
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 5,016.58 (1,832.33)
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings (467.06) (3,576.33)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities and Provisions (1,103.64) (1,835.07)
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances (609.48) (26,708.03)
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments (23,650.34) (11,330.90)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets 2,635.47 (1,807.22)
Direct Taxes paid (Net of Refund etc) 187.43 (293.85)
Sub total (17,991.04) (47,383.73)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) (14,587.62) (44,396.03)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale / Disposal of Fixed Assets 3.48 412
Purchase of Fixed Assets (254.12) (314.25)
Dividend Received from Associates/Subsidiaries 5.22 10.10
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (245.42) (300.03)
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital (Including Share Premium) 6,592.00 5,158.00
Share Application Money 212.54 -
Dividend - Equity shares Inculding Interim Dividend - -
Dividend Tax - -
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 6,804.54 5,158.00
D Net increase in cash & cash equivalents (A + B + C) or (F - E) (8,028.50) (39,538.06)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

(X In Crore)

Sn Particulars 31- 03- 2019 31- 03- 2018
E CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 35,999.91 75,086.76

Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 3,228.53 3,679.74

Net cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (E) 39,228.44 78,766.50
F CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 20,779.09 35,999.91

Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 10,420.85 3,228.53

Net cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (F) 31,199.94 39,228.44

Notes:
1) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in the Accounting Standard
-3 on Cash Flow Statement issued by ICAI.

2) Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged to conform to those of current years.

ALOK SRIVASTAVA B.S. SHEKHAWAT P.RAMANA MURTHY
Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director
PALLAV MOHAPATRA TAPAN RAY
Managing Director & CEO Chairman
Dr. BHUSHAN KUMAR SINHA THOMAS MATHEW N. NITYANANDA PROF. (DR.) ATMANAND
Director Director Director Director
For S. K. MEHTA & CO. For BORKAR & MUZUMDAR For MUKUND M CHITALE & CO For AAJV AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.000478N F.R. No. 101569W F.R. No.106655W F.R. No.007739N
(CA JYOTI BAGGA) (CA DARSHIT DOSHI) (CA A. V. KAMAT) (CA DEEPAK GARG)
Partner Partner Partner Partner
M.No.087002 M.No.133755 M.No0.039585 M.No0.093348

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 15, 2019
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S.K.MEHTA& CO BORKAR & MUZUMDAR

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

302-306, Pragati Tower, 21/168, Anand Nagar Om CHS, Anand Nagar Lane,
26, Rajendra place, Off Nehru Road, Vakola, Santacruz (East),

NEW DELHI-110008 MUMBAI-400055

MUKUND M CHITALE & CO AAJV AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Il Floor, Kapur House, Paranjape ‘B’ Scheme, LGF-C-73,Lajpat Nagar-ll,

Road No. 1,Vile Parle East, New Delhi-110024

Mumbai-400057

To

AUDITOR’'S REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS OF CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA
PURSUANT TO THE REGULATION 33 OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

The Board of Directors of Central Bank of India

1.

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Results of Central Bank of India (the “Parent Bank”) and
its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) and share of profit or loss of its associates for the year ended
March 31, 2019 (the “Statement”), being submitted by the Parent Bank pursuant to the requirement of Regulation
33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. This statement which is
the responsibility of the Parent Bank's management and approved by the Board of Directors, has been prepared
in accordance with the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, accounting principles generally accepted in India along with
recognition and measurement principle’s laid down in Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India so far as they are applicable to the Parent Bank and Reserve Bank of India guidelines from time
to time. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the presentation of the statements and financial results for the
year ended March 31, 2019.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial results are free of material misstatement. An audit
involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the statement. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of risk of material misstatement of
the Statement, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal controls
relevant to the Group’s and its Associate’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the Statement. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the
audit evidence obtained by the branch auditors and other auditors in terms of their report of Subsidiary Company
and unaudited financial statement provided by Associates’ management is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

These financial results incorporate the relevant returns of 20 Branches audited by us, 2549 branches audited by the
other auditors specially appointed for this purpose and un—audited returns in respect of 2090 branches of the Parent
Bank.

(i) We did not audit the financial statements incorporated in the Consolidated Financial Statements of two
subsidiaries whose financial statement reflect total assets of ¥1442.88 crore as at March 31, 2019, total revenue
of 146.50 crore and net cash inflows of I71.63 crore for the year ended March 31, 2019. These financial
statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management
and our opinion is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

(i) The Consolidated Financial Statement also includes the Group’s share of net profit after tax of ¥16.59 crore for
the year ended March 31, 2019, as considered in the consolidated financial statements in respect of 4 associates,
whose financial statements has not been audited by us. The financial statements of 3 associates namely
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Uttarbanga Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Uttar Bihar Gramin Bank and Central Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank are
unaudited and have been furnished to us by the Management. In case of an associate namely Indo Zambia Bank
Ltd., whose reporting period is calendar year, share in profit has been taken for nine months ended December 31,
2018 based on audited financial statements for the calendar year ended December 31, 2018 and profit for three
months ended March 31, 2019 is taken based on unaudited financial statements as furnished by the Management.
Our opinion and our report on the consolidated financial statement, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of these associates, is based solely on such unaudited financial statements. In our
opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the Management of the Bank, the impact
of the above is not material to the Group.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.

5. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of the reports of the other auditors and management’s certified financial statements as referred to in
paragraph 4 above, the Statement :

i) includes the results of the following entities included in the consolidation

(a) Subsidiaries
(i) Cent Bank Home Finance Ltd.

(i) Cent Bank Financial Services Ltd.

(b) Associates
(i) Central Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank, Chhindwara

(i) Uttar Bihar Gramin Bank, Muzzaffarpur
(iii) Uttarbanga Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Cooch Behar
(iv) Indo-Zambia Bank Ltd., Zambia

ii) have been presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in this regard; and

iii) give a true and fair view of the consolidated net loss and other financial information for the year ended March 31,
2019 of the Group.

For S. K. MEHTA & CO. For BORKAR & MUZUMDAR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000478N F.R. No. 101569W
(CA JYOTI BAGGA) (CA DARSHIT DOSHI)
Partner Partner
M.No.087002 M.No.133755
For MUKUND M CHITALE & CO For AAJV AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.106655W F.R. No.007739N
(CA A. V. KAMAT) (CA DEEPAK GARG)
Partner Partner
M.No0.039585 M.N0.093348

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 22, 2019
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S.K.MEHTA& CO BORKAR & MUZUMDAR

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

302-306, Pragati Tower, 21/168, Anand Nagar Om CHS, Anand Nagar Lane,
26, Rajendra place, Off Nehru Road, Vakola, Santacruz (East),

NEW DELHI-110008 MUMBAI-400055

MUKUND M CHITALE & CO AAJV AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Il Floor, Kapur House, Paranjape ‘B’ Scheme, LGF-C-73,Lajpat Nagar-ll,

Road No. 1,Vile Parle East, New Delhi-110024

Mumbai-400057

To the Members of Central Bank of India

We have examined the attached abridged consolidated Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India (‘the Parent Bank’)& its
subsidiaries (collectively known as “Group”) & Associates as at March 31, 2019, the abridged consolidated Profit and
Loss Account annexed thereto together with the notes thereon (hereinafter referred as Abridged Consolidated Financial
Statements).

These abridged consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Bank pursuant to notification by Ministry of
Finance, Government of India vide its letter No.F.No.7/116/2012-BOA dated August 1, 2012 and are based on the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Parent Bank for the year ended March 31, 2019 prepared by the Parent Bank in
accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard 23 — ‘Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated
Financial Statements’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and covered by our report dated May 22,
2019 to the Board of Directors of the Parent Bank, which is attached hereto.

For S. K. MEHTA & CO. For BORKAR & MUZUMDAR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000478N F.R. No. 101569W
(CA JYOTI BAGGA) (CA DARSHIT DOSHI)
Partner Partner
M.No.087002 M.No.133755
For MUKUND M CHITALE & CO For AAJV AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.106655W F.R. No.007739N
(CA A. V. KAMAT) (CA DEEPAK GARG)
Partner Partner
M.No.039585 M.No0.093348

Place : Mumbai

Date : 22 May 2019

135




@ dAoges &' 311w sB3an
Central Bank of India

ABRIDGED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET OF
CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA AS AT MARCH 31, 2019

Abridged Annual Report 2018-19

(% in lakh)
As at As at
PARTICULARS March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
Capital 4,04,720.14 2,61,815.58
Reserves & Surplus
Statutory Reserves 2,07,591.31 2,07,591.31
Capital Reserve 4,24,011.04 4,23,938.12
Share Premium 22,15,383.34 16,99,087.91
Revenue and Other Reserves 2,54,809.52 2,49,182.68
Special Reserve U/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act 12,845.13 12,309.15
Balance in Profit & Loss al/c. (16,01,011.06) (10,32,878.65)
Total 15,13,629.28 15,59,230.52
Minorities Interest 4,345.72 3,980.88
Share application money pending allotment 21,254.09 -
Deposits
Demand Deposits 16,40,930.69 14,67,817.85

Savings Bank Deposits
Term Deposits
Total
Borrowings
1. Borrowings in India
(a) From Reserve Bank of India
(b) from other banks
(c) from other institutions and agencies
(d) Unsecured Redeemable Bonds (Subordinated Debt)
(e) Upper Tier Il bonds
(f) Innovative Perpetual Debt Instrument
(9) Unsecured Redeemable NC Basel Ill Bonds(Tier Il)
2. Borrowings outside India
Total [1 & 2]
Other Liabilties & Provisions
Bills payable
Inter-office adjustments (net)
Interest accrued
Provisions towards standard assets
Deferred Tax Liability (net)
Others
Total
Total Capital and Liabilities
ASSETS

1,22,13,886.74
1,61,76,321.13

1,10,50,928.92
1,70,16,701.98

3,00,31,138.56

2,95,35,448.75

37,505.14

29,071.91

29,551.45 41,086.28
53,000.00 80,000.00
2,30,000.00 2,88,500.00
13,910.00 13,910.00
2,00,000.00 1,50,000.00
5,63,966.59 6,02,568.19
64,542.86 69,186.35

- 55,264.39

83,719.40 77,601.43
48,183.02 50,046.50
4,52,964.49 5,19,787.27
6,49,409.77 7,71,885.94

3,31,88,464.15

3,27,34,929.86

Cash and balance with Reserve Bank of India 20,77,944.97 36,00,011.96
Balances with banks and money at call and short notice
Balances with banks in India 16,454.32 14,977.23
Money at call and short notice in India 10,34,663.71 2,01,073.48
Balances with banks outside India 696.17 684.27
Money at call and short notice outside India - 1,09,494.00
Total 10,51,814.20 3,26,228.98
Investments
1. In India
(a) Government Securities 96,23,578.75 81,34,689.49
(b) Other approved securities - -
(c) Shares 83,420.97 1,26,116.55
(d) Debentures and Bonds 21,46,943.17 14,22,051.98
(e) Investments in Associates 32,789.14 32,443.10
(f) Others 6,43,841.40 5,48,280.52
2. Outside India 14,700.22 13,364.83
Total [1 & 2] 1,25,45,273.65 1,02,76,946.47
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® in lakh)

As at

As at

PARTICULARS March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
Advances
1. In India
(a) Bills purchased and discounted 1,11,087.22 1,21,087.70
(b) Cash credits, overdrafts and loans receivable on demand 70,62,782.83 70,67,854.03
(c) Term loans 75,68,677.63 85,59,010.93

2. Outside India -

Total [1 & 2] 1,47,42,547.68

1,57,47,952.66

Fixed assets 4,31,091.50 4,34,396.44

Other assets
Inter-office adjustments (net) 12,559.27 -
Interest accrued 1,85,196.12 1,68,330.27
Tax paid in advance/ deducted at source 5,16,704.99 5,35,020.38
Deferred Tax Asset (net) 7,88,210.35 5,35,758.50
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims - -
Stationery and Stamps 2,018.11 1,998.46
Others 8,34,214.35 11,07,396.78
Total 23,38,903.19 23,48,504.39
Goodwill on Consolidation 888.96 888.96

Total Assets 3,31,88,464.15

3,27,34,929.86

Contingent Liabilities

Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 10,549.91 11,064.50
Disputed income tax demands under appeals, revisions, etc 2,57,349.15 2,98,420.36
Liability for partly paid investments 524.98 761.40
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 64,44,322.69 92,83,133.29
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents 12,28,426.37 10,72,501.31
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 6,61,572.13 12,30,092.67
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable 64,558.61 44,292.73
Total 86,67,303.84 1,19,40,266.26
Bills for collection 16,24,739.15 14,48,606.70

ALOK SRIVASTAVA
Executive Director

B.S. SHEKHAWAT
Executive Director

TAPAN RAY
Chairman

PALLAV MOHAPATRA
Managing Director & CEO

Dr. BHUSHAN KUMAR SINHA THOMAS MATHEW N. NITYANANDA
Director Director Director

For S. K. MEHTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.000478N

Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.106655W

Chartered Accountants
F.R. No. 101569W

(CA JYOTI BAGGA) (CA DARSHIT DOSHI) (CA A. V. KAMAT)
Partner Partner Partner
M.No.087002 M.No0.133755 M.No0.039585

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 22, 2019

P.RAMANA MURTHY
Executive Director

PROF. (DR.) ATMANAND
Director

For BORKAR & MUZUMDAR For MUKUND M CHITALE & CO For AAJV AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.007739N

(CA DEEPAK GARG)
Partner
M.N0.093348
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For the year ended For the year ended

PARTICULAR March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
Income
Interest earned
On advances/ bills 13,05,383.18 14,60,094.58
On investments 8,46,020.32 7,14,270.65
On balances with RBI and inter-bank funds 87,280.57 2,05,854.42
Others 36,177.88 36,091.99
Total 22,74,861.95 24,16,311.64
Other income
Commission, exchange and brokerage 1,20,695.33 1,26,573.07
Net profit on sale of investments 21,518.79 57,667.55
Net profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets (442.69) (449.17)
Net profit on exchange transactions 14,043.72 14,090.54
Income by way of dividends etc. from subsidiaries/ companies and/or joint - -
ventures abroad/ in India
Miscellaneous income 85,818.12 64,158.77
Total 2,41,633.27 2,62,040.76
Total Income 25,16,495.22 26,78,352.40
Expenditure
Interest expended
On deposits 15,27,481.76 16,22,075.41
On RBI/ inter-bank borrowings 7,437.15 9,110.46
Others 58,546.88 1,29,146.24
Total 15,93,465.79 17,60,332.11
Operating expenses
Payments to and provisions for employees 3,57,448.21 3,99,004.72
Rent, taxes and lighting 47,409.70 47,661.50
Printing and stationery 2,890.78 3,638.88
Advertisement and publicity 1,062.84 2,418.20
Depreciation on bank’s property 27,793.48 26,049.89
Director’s fees, allowances and expenses 185.25 139.30
Auditor’s fee and expenses (including branch auditors) 3,058.25 2,010.56
Law charges 1,817.12 1,860.76
Postage, telegrams, telephones etc. 9,013.93 6,654.75
Repairs and maintenance 9,901.00 11,337.62
Bad Debts Written Off 37.57 7.31
Insurance 30,011.36 35,720.72
Others 1,17,386.37 1,06,073.19
Total 6,08,015.86 6,42,577.40
Provisions and contingencies
Provisions for depreciation on investment 98,388.00 79,417.00
Provision towards non performing assets 10,62,825.72 9,56,664.69
Provision towards standard assets (11,575.20) 551.10
Others (excluding income taxes) (19,853.68) 26,396.04
Total 11,29,784.84 10,63,028.83
Total expenses and provisions 33,31,266.49 34,65,938.34
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(X in lakh)

PARTICULAR

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

(Current Year)

(Previous Year)

Profit/(loss) before tax
Current tax
Deferred tax

Profit/(loss) after tax

Add: Share of earnings in Associates

Less Minority Interest

Less: Profit pre Acquisition
Group Profit

Profit/ Loss brought forward

Less Decrease in brought forward Consolidated Profit due to transfer of

Investment in Associates

Total

Appropriations
Transfer to :
Statutory Reserve
Investment Reserve
Revenue Reserves
Dividend Tax

Special Reserve u/s 36 (1) (viii)

Balance carried forward to balance sheet

(8,14,771.27)
728.60
(2,52,728.19)

(7,87,585.94)
23,310.69
(3,01,339.56)

(5,62,771.68)

(5,09,557.07)

1,658.60
(579.43)

(5,61,692.51)

(3,803.86)
(599.36)

(5,13,960.29)

(10,32,878.65)

(5,08,851.64)

(15,94,571.16)

(10,22,811.93)

5,637.62
159.00
107.30
535.98

9,186.85
242.86
65.55
571.46

(16,01,011.06)

(10,32,878.65)

ALOK SRIVASTAVA
Executive Director

B.S. SHEKHAWAT
Executive Director

PALLAV MOHAPATRA
Managing Director & CEO

Dr. BHUSHAN KUMAR SINHA
Director

For S. K. MEHTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.000478N

(CA JYOTI BAGGA)
Partner
M.No0.087002

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 22, 2019

THOMAS MATHEW
Director

N. NITYANANDA

P.RAMANA MURTHY
Executive Director

TAPAN RAY
Chairman

PROF. (DR.) ATMANAND

Director

For BORKAR & MUZUMDAR For MUKUND M CHITALE & CO  For AAJV AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
F.R. No. 101569W

(CA DARSHIT DOSHI)
Partner
M.No0.133755

Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.106655W

(CA A. V. KAMAT)

Chartered Accountants

F.R. No.007739N

(CA DEEPAK GARG)

Partner
M.N0.093348
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

(® in Crore)
PARTICULARS 31- 03- 2019 31- 03- 2018
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/(Loss) before Taxes & Minority Interest (8,131.13) (7,913.90)
|  Adjustments for:
Depreciation on fixed assets 277.93 260.50
Depreciation on investments (including on matured debentures) 983.88 79417
Bad Debts written off/Provision in respect of non performing assets 10,628.26 9,566.65
Provision for Standard Assets (115.75) 5.51
Provision for Other items (Net) (198.54) 263.96
(Profit) / Loss on sale of fixed assets (Net) 4.43 4.49
Sub total 3,449.08 2,981.38
Il Adjustments for :
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 4,956.90 (1,954.74)
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings (386.02) (3,597.62)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities and Provisions (1,103.14) (1,826.94)
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances (574.21) (26,582.21)
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments (23,667.15) (11,287.07)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets 2,635.91 (1,808.19)
Direct Taxes Paid (Net of Refund etc) 178.64 (301.02)
Sub total (17,959.07) (47,357.80)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) (14,509.98) (44,376.42)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale / Disposal of Fixed Assets 3.48 4.13
Purchase of Fixed Assets (254.42) (314.36)
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (250.94) (310.23)
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital (Including Share Premium) 6,592.00 5,158.00
Share Application Money 212.54 -
Dividend - Equity shares Inculding Interim Dividend (7.00) (3.25)
Dividend Tax (1.43) (0.66)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 6,796.11 5,154.09
D Net increase in cash & cash equivalents (A + B + C) or (F - E) (7,964.81) (39,532.56)

140




@ doge 4@ 316 sTaan
Abridged Annual Report 2018-19 Central Bank of India

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

(® in Crore)
PARTICULARS 31- 03- 2019 31- 03- 2018
E CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 36,000.12 75,087.18
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 3,262.29 3,707.79
Net cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (E) 39,262.41 78,794.97
F CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 20,779.45 36,000.12
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 10,518.14 3,262.29
Net cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (F) 31,297.59 39,262.41

Notes:
1) The above Consolidated Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in the
Accounting Standard -3 on Cash Flow Statement issued by ICAL.

2) Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged to conform to those of current years.

ALOK SRIVASTAVA B.S. SHEKHAWAT P.RAMANA MURTHY
Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director
PALLAV MOHAPATRA TAPAN RAY
Managing Director & CEO Chairman
Dr. BHUSHAN KUMAR SINHA THOMAS MATHEW N. NITYANANDA PROF. (DR.) ATMANAND
Director Director Director Director
For S. K. MEHTA & CO. For BORKAR & MUZUMDAR For MUKUND M CHITALE & CO For AAJV AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.000478N F.R. No. 101569W F.R. No.106655W F.R. No.007739N
(CA JYOTI BAGGA) (CA DARSHIT DOSHI) (CA A. V. KAMAT) (CA DEEPAK GARG)
Partner Partner Partner Partner
M.No.087002 M.No.133755 M.No0.039585 M.No0.093348

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 22, 2019
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Central Bank of India
Head Office : Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021

FORM ‘B’
PROXY FORM
(To be filled in and signed by the shareholder)

12th Annual General Meeting

Folio No. or DP Id # / Client-Id #

No. of Shares held

I1/We, resident of in the

district of in the State of being a shareholder/shareholders of

Central bank of India hereby appoint Shri/Smt.

resident of
in the district of in the State of or failing him/
her, Shri/Smt. resident of in the district of

in the State of as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and

on my/our behalf at the 12th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the shareholders of CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA to be held
on Friday, 28th June, 2019 at 12.00 Noon on 9th Floor at the head office of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi, Nariman
Point, Mumbai- 400 021 and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2019.
Signature of the Proxy Please
affix
revenue
stamp

Signature of the first named/ sole Shareholder

Name
(in Block Letters)

Address
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SIGNING AND LODGING THE PROXY FORM

1. No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless:
a) in the case of an individual shareholder, it is signed by him or by his/her attorney duly authorised in writing.

b) In case of joint holders, it is signed by the shareholder first named in the Register of Members or by his/her

attorney, duly authorised in writing.
c) In the case of a body corporate, it is signed by its officer or an attorney duly authorised in writing.

2. An instrument of Proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholders who is for any reason , unable to write his/her
name, if his/her thumb impression is affixed thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of

Assurance or other Government Gazetted Officer or an officer of Central Bank of India.

3. No Proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped and is deposited at the Head Office of the Bank situated at
Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai, 400021 not less than four days before the date fixed for the meeting i.e. on
or before 5.00 PM on Friday, 21st June, 2019, being the immediate preceding working day to Sunday, 23rd June,
2019 which is holiday, together with the Power of Attorney or other Authority (if any) under which it is signed or a copy
of that Power of Attorney or other Authority Certified as True Copy by a Notary Public or a Magistrate unless such a

Power of Attorney or any other Authority is previously deposited and registered with the Bank.
4. An instrument of Proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.

5. In the case of an instrument of Proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form shall

be executed.

6. The shareholders who have executed an instrument of Proxy shall not be entitled to vote in person at the meeting to

which such instrument relates.

7. No person shall be appointed a duly authorised representative or a proxy who is an officer or an employee of the
Bank.

8. All alterations in the Proxy Form should be duly initialed by the executant.

9. No instrument of Proxy shall be valid unless it is in ‘Form B’.

144




@ doge 4@ 316 sTaan
Abridged Annual Report 2018-19 Central Bank of India

@ Hoges 4w 3w sRar
Central Bank of India

Central Bank of India
Head Office : Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021

ATTENDANCE SLIP
12th Annual General Meeting — Friday, 28th June, 2019 at 12.00 Noon

Regd. Folio/DPID & Client ID/No. of Shares

Name and address of the Member
(In Block Letters)

Joint Holders

Name of the Proxy-holder/Representative
Present in Block Letters (if any)

Signature of the Member/Proxy/
Representative Present

Day and Date Friday, 28th June, 2019

Place Central Bank of India, Head Office, 9th Floor, Chandermukhi, Nariman Point,
Mumbai- 400 021

@ Hoge 4 il SR
Central Bank of India
Central Bank of India
Head Office : Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021

ENTRY PASS

(To be retained throughout the meeting)
12th Annual General Meeting — Friday, 28th June, 2019 at 12.00 Noon

Place: Central Bank of India, Head Office, 9th Floor, Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400 021

Regd. Folio/DPID & Client ID/No. of Shares

Name of Member

No. of Shares

Name and signature of attending Member/ Bank Stamp and Signature
Proxy/Authorised Representative Present

Shareholders/Proxy holders/Authorised Representatives are requested to produce this Attendance-slip-cum-Entry pass
duly signed, for admission to the venue. The Entry pass portion will be handed back to the shareholders/Proxy holders/
Authorised Representatives, who should retain it till the conclusion of the meeting. The admission will, however, be subject
to verification/checks, as may be deemed necessary. Under no circumstances, any duplicate Attendance slip-cum-Entry
pass will be issued at the entrance to the meeting hall.
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